
Format for the one pager: Report Statement/Recommendation
Background
Pros/Cons discussion

We would like to see good drafts by noon. 3/30/01. 11 circulate them as
soon as I get them in.

Any questions, give me a call. 456-7874

Charlie

___ ___ _8171
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Martin, Adrienne ^

From: Anderson, Margot / /
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2001 723 PM
To: 'Andrew D. Lundquisltovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE:

1 spoke with Charlie and we got it fixed. Thanksl

-Original Message-
From: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Imailto:Andrew D. Lundquistovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday March 29, 2001 7:18 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin;
Charles M. Smthovp.egov%htemet;
Juleanna FR GOovsWeovp.eop.gov%intemet
'kmurphyiosec.doc.gov%intemet 'dina.eisOdo.treas.gov%intemer;
'sue ellen woolridgeios.doi.gov%inteme;
JoelD. iaplanwho.eop.govintemet; 'kethx.oHinsusda.gov%intemet;
joseph.glauberuda.gov%ilntmemt 'gaoglysjtate.gov%lntemer;
cmanuttoate.govinmtf, mch eeo @oatdotgovXntenet;

'paticia.sthtchmidtf .gov.intemer;e
brenner.mo epa.govee ymons.jeremyepa.govintemet;
beate.john1epa.govinemet; Marcus PeacockorMb.eop.gov%intemet;
Mark A. Womb.eop.o termet -
Robert C. MNayopd.eop.govemt;
John LC Howa Jrc.eop.gov%interet;
'william _ etenbegos.o.gov%tntemet';
'tormfulton@ios.doLgov%intemer;
Kjersten S. Dragerovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Michael . LeBlanc@cea.eop.gov%inemet:
'bruce .auginan@fema.gov%intemet';
'charles.m.hess@usace.ary.mil%intemet': 'commcoll@aol.com%intemet';
Carol J. Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet
Sandra L. Vla@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan D. Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Ronald L. Silbermanomb.eop.gov%hltemet
Lori A. Kraustsomb.eop.gov%intemet; 'wheelerestate.gov%intemer;
Karen _. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; John Fenzeleovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: IE:

You're right. Andrew

(Embedded
image moved 'Anderson. Margor <MargotAnderson@hq.doe.gov>
to file: 03/9/2001 06:44:14 PM
PIC04707.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

cc: Andrew D. LundquisUOVPIEOP. Karen Y. Knutson/OVPIEOP, John
Fenzel/OVP/EOP

Subject: RE:
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Margot

.- Original Message--
From: Charles M. Smithgovp.eop.gov%intemet
[maillo:Charlei M. Smith{@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent Thursday. March 29, 2001 4:13 PM
To: Kellilher, Joseph; Kolevar. Kevin; Anderson, Margot
Juleanna R. Gloverovp.eop.gov%inteet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;
Dlna.Elts3o.treas.oov%intemet
Sue Elen WooldridgeOlOS.DOI.gov%inteet;
Joel~D. Kaplan whoop.gov%nternet;Ketth.Colllns@USDA.gov%intemet;
Joseph.Glauberl USDA.gov%lntermt; Galoglysj@State.gov%nternet;
McManusmt State.gov%lnteret; Mchelle.Poch OST.DOT.Gov%intemret
PatricaStahlschmidt@FEMA.govnternet Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet;
SymonsJeremy/@EPA.gov%lnter et; BealeJohn@EPAgov%internet
MPeacock b p.gov%internet; Mark A. Weatheyo b.eop.gov%lntemet;
Robert C. McNallyQpd.eop.gov%nteret Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
WWAiam bttenberOlS.DO1.govnemet;
Tom fuTton@gIOS. DOI.ovintam et; l ten drager ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Mletbancceq.eop.gov%intet BruceBaugman EMAgov%intemet;
Chartes.m.Hess« UACE.army.ml%intemet; commcoll@aol.com%lntemet;
Carol J. o.eop.govnteet
SandraiL t _V' ao .eop.oovLemet Meoan_ D.Moranovp.eop.ovinteet
RonaldL. SMn b.ep .gte
Loi A. Krau@omb.eop.ovjntmrt WheelerE€State.gov%intemet
Cc: ndrew D. Lundqui stovpegp.oov%temert;
Karen Y. Kutsonovpeop.govintnet; Johnfenze)ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subjec:

As was discussed in the NEPD Working Group Meeting today, we are going to
prepare 5 one-pagers for the next Principals Meeting on 4/03/101.

They ar.: Topic _ Lead

.Fo t fr te oe

Format for the one pager: Report'SlatementRecommendation
Background
ProslCons discussion

We would like to see good drafts by noon, 3/30/01. I'll circulate them as
soon as I get them in.

Any questions, give me a call. 456-7874

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot / C/
Sent: Friday, March 30 2001 3:05 PM
To: 'CharlesM. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE:

Yep. I think thats what we've been doing all along so we should be In good shape.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smithovp.eop.gov%intemet
[maeto:Charle M. Smlth@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday. March30. 2001 2:43 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Koevar, Kevin; Anderson. Margot;
Dina.Elis@do.tras.govIntarnet; GaloglysQState.ov%intemet;
McManusmt@State.gov%intemet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Brenner.RobEPA.gov%intemet; Symons.JeremyEPA.gov%internet;
Beale.JohnQEPAgov%lntemet conmcoll ol.com%intemret
WheelefEState.gov%,intemret
Cc: Andrew D. LundquIsteovp.eop.gov% ntemet
Karen Y. Knutson ovp.eop.gov%nternet; John_f enellovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Kjerstendragerovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject:

Could you. by Monday noon. send me your Chapter(s) in the format that I
requested on 3/26/01. As an example of what I'd like to see. I am
attaching Treasury's latest subrmssion.

We've got to start plugging in where graphics end photographs go in the
chapters and seeing it laid out like that will help.

One last thing. please date your draft. That too will help.

Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /L/ f
Sent: Friday. March 30. 2001 425 PM
To: *Symons.Jeremyepamail.epa.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: Final 1-pager o

Thanks. We are just pulling together our comments.

-Original Message-
From: Symons.Jeremy@epamall.epa.gov%intemet
[mailto:SymonsJeremy@epemail.epa.gov]
Sent Friday. March 30 2001 4:14 PM
To: Anderson, Marot; Terry. Trcy;.
charles m. smith4ovp.eop.gov%mntmet;
Karen V. Rnutson@ovp.eop.gov%ntemet
Cc: Gibson.Torm.pamaa.gov%lntemet
Brenner.Rob@epafI.eepa.gov%intem et
Subject: Final 1-pager on 3-pollutant strategy

Incorporates DOE comments.

Jeremy Symons .
EPA Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394

1- ___ ~8175
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2001 10:50 AM
To: 'Ball, Crystal A - KN-DC'
Subject: RE: Northwest plant closure

Thanks.

-Original Message-
From: Ball, Crystal A - KN-DC [mailt:cabell@bpa.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2001 10:38 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Carrier, Paul
Subject: Northwest plant cosure

Georgia-Pacific To Close Bellingham. Wash., Pulp Mil
Copyright (c) 2001 Dow Jones & Company, Inc.

ATLANTA (Dow Jones)-Georgia-Pacific Corp. (GP) plans to permanently dose its already-idled Belingham, Wash., pulp
mill, which was temporarly shuttered in December due to high electric power costs stemming from the West Coast energy
crisis.

In a press release Friday, Georgia-Pacific said the closure will effect about 420 employees, many of whom have been
laid off since December.

The adjacent tissue paper and converting faclities will continue to be operated with temporary generators. by the
remaining work force of about 330, while the company books for other sources of affordable electric power.

The tissue paper and convertig operations have been powered by temporary generators since January.

New York Stock Exchange-listed shares of Georgia-Pacific traded recently at $29.90, up 99 cents, or 3.4%, on
composite volume of 896.800 shares. Average daily volume is 185 milion shares.

Company Web site: http//www.gp.com-Consella A. Lee; Dow Jones Newswires; 201-938-5400

Crystal
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent Monday. April 02.2001 3:59 PM
To: 'Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%intemet'
Subject RE: DOE recommendations

Original Message
From: SyrnonsJeremyepamail.epa.gov%intemet
[mailto:SymonsJeremy pamail.epa.gov)] /
Sent: Moay. April 02,2001 3:45 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Cc: Charles m. smith@ovp.eop.gov%pop intemet
Subject: D-E recommendations

Jeremy Symons
EPA, Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot /S *'
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2001 8:46 AM
To: 'Charles' M. Smithoovp.eop.gov%intemet'; Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin;

'Galloglysi@State.govintemet'; 'McManusmt@State.govlntemet';
'Michee. Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet'; 'commcojl@aol.com%interet';
'WheelerE@State.gov%intemet'

Cc: 'Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemer; 'Karen Y._Knutsonlovp.eop.gov%intamer:
'John fenzel@ovp.op.ov%intemet; 'q.ersten_dragerbovp.op.gov%itemer

Subject: RE: Reformatted Chapters

Charlie,

I have yet to receive a new round of comments on chapters 3,6,7,8.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Chares M. Smtthw ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Cherles M Srmith@ovp.eop.gov
Sent Monday. Ar02. 201 6:57 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph: Kolevar, Kevin; Anderson. Margot;
GallogysjSate.gov%lnternet McManusmt@State.gov%internet;
Mlcfelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; commcoll@aol.com%Intemet;
WheeerEState.govnteme et
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen Y. inutionovp.eop.gov%intemet; John fenzel:ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
SubjectfReformatted Chapters

All right, let's try this again. I believe last Friday, March 30, 2001, I
requested the following:

Message follows:

Could you. by Monday noon, send me your Chapter(s) in the format that I
requested on 3/26/01. As an example of what I'd like to see. I am
attaching Treasury's latest submission.

We've got to start plugging in where graphics and photographs go in the
chapters and seeing it laid out like that will help.

One last thing, please date your draft. That too will help.

To say the least, I didn't get an overwhelming response. I know that
everybody was pushing to get ready for the Principals Meeting on Tuesday.
Now that effort is virtually past, let's get back to business. Send those
chapters along please.

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot J .
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2001 9:28 AM
To: 'Charles_M._Smith(ovp.eop.gov%intemer
Subject: RE: Reformatted Chapters

Charlie,

Margot

- Orginal Message-
From: Charles M. Sithoovp.eop.gov%intemet
(mailto:Charles' M Smlthovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday.-Apri 03.2001 9:18 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Reformatted Chapters

Margot

Regardless of not having received another round of comments/suggested
changes, rd appreciate it if you would forward the chapters/graphics in
the format requested so that we can begin to lay out where
graphics/pictures go.

Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2001 9:53 AM
To: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: reformatted chapters

Charlie

You should already have all the chapters. I sent them last week and you sent them for you sent them out for review. No
changes have been made since then.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smithovp.eop.gov%intemet
Lmailto:Charles M. Smithovp.eop.gov]
bent: Tuesday, Apr 03. 2001 9:37 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject reformatted chapters

Margot:

We're sin (and probably will forever) having dtfflcuty wtth attachments.
Can you send the chapters along to John Fenzel and/or Kjersten Drager and
they can forward them to me.

On another topic. can you start working with chapters 1 & 2 and find
appropriate photographs to illustrate salient points. We need to get that
material identified soon so that people here can start whacking away at It.

Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne 1 ; *

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2001 3:36 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail)'
Subject: FW: NA Transmission Line Maps

NAtranslines bw.doc -NAtranslines_color.doc

Charlie,

Margot

----Original Message---
From: Terry, Tracy
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2001 9:17 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Conti, John
Subject: FW: NA Transmission Line Maps

Margot - Here are the transmission line maps. Let me know if these are OK or if we need something else.

-----Original Message----
From: Forbes, Leslie [mailto:LForbes@ftenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 4:46 PM
To: Terry, Tracy
Subject: NA Transmission Line Maps

.Larch 30, 2001

Dear DOE:

Here are the map images you requested. If you need additional information
please let us know.

<<NAtranslines_bw.doc>> <<NAtranslines_color.doc>>
Thank you,

Leslie Forbes

Leslie Forbes
GIS Cartographer
Financial Times Energy
720-548-5472
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot I /_Xs*
Sent: Wednesday. April 04. 2001 9:08 AM
To: Pumohrev. David; Price, Robert S; Lockwood, Andrea; Hart, James
Subject:

David,

Thanks. Ill add to all the other comments and send to State today.

Margot

-- Oiginal Meage-
From: umpry, David
Sont Tueday, April 03, 2001 6:3S PM
To: _ Ande . Margot; Prt., Rbert S; Lod od, Andrea; Hrt, James
Subject

Margot. here is a cut ai po we send to our buddies at State or through an in-house process?

From: Prie, Robet S
Se nt Monday, AprU 02, 2001 4:30 PM
to: PumphIy, David
Cc r Que. 1ThOT asDlBDeri s /
Subjet-^

Dave.
Is this what you were looking for. We easily can add more. Bob
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Martin, Adrienne . .

From: Anderson. Margot 7
Sent: Wednesday. April 04. 2001 1:42 PM
To: Hart, James
Subject: RE: Suggested Edits - NEe hapteFr f-.

-Orgn Mesage-
From: Hart lames
Snt: Wenesday, Api 04, 2001 1:31 PM
To: Anden Marot /
Cc Pumpw . Davtd
Subfet Suggestd Edit - NEP haote 10

Margot.

Dave asked that I send you the attached suggested edits for NEftChapter 10

cc File 03 29 01 NEPG Study R41-IA EDITS doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne (. b -

From: Anderson, Margot /C
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 1:43 PM
To: Hart, James
Cc: Pumphrey. David
Subject: RE: Suggested Edits - NEP_!hapter 10"t

Jim.

Margot

--- Original Messge-
From: Hart, lmes
Sent: Wednsday, April 04, 2001 1:31 PM
To: Aneron. Magot
Cc: Pumphry David
Subject: Suggesed Et - NEP - Chaptr 10

Margot.

Dave asked that I send you the attached suggested edits for NEPChapter 10.- D

<< File 03 29 01 NEPG Study R41-1A FDUS.doc
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Martin, Adrienne - '

From: Anderson, Margot /S7
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 2:23 PM
To: Hart, James
Subject: RE: Suggested Edits - NEP'hapter 10

Jim.

Thanks. Got it and will send to the WH who will deliver to State. -

Margot

-igi Message-
From: Hart James
Sert Wednyd Apry l 04, 2001 2:18 PMF
To: Andear, Msrgot
Cc: RPuinpy, Da.id; Lodcood, Andr. .'
Sublet: RE: Suggested Edits -NEhapter 10,

Margot. , V.'

<< File: 03 29 01 NFPG Study R41-.A FDrTS doc

-- Original Message--
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday. April 04. 2001 1:43 PM
To: Hart. James
Cc: Pumphrey. David
Subject: RE: Suggested Edits - NP .Chapter 10

Jim,

Margot

-Oiginal Message--
From: mat James
Sent Wednesdy, April 04, 2001 1:31 PM
To: Anderon Mrgot
Cc: Pumrnhre Davd
SubJ)ct: Sgested Edits - NEP 'aoter 10/

Margot,

Dave asked that I send you the attached suggested edits for NE,.Chapter 10

<< File: 03 29 01 NEPG Study R41.1A EDITS doc >
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2001 3:04 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail)'
Subject: double-checking e-mail systems

Charlie,

Just left you a voice mail. i sent earlier in the day a first batch of chapter 10 comments (three attachments). Just wanted to
be sure you got them.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne. '

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Thursday, April 05, 2001 9:13 AM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail)'
Cc: Conti, John; Haspel, Abe: Zimmermar.. MaryBeth: Lockwood, Andrea; Breed, Wiliam;

KYDES, ANDY; Whatley. Michael; Cener. Douglas: Braitsch, Jay; Melchert, Elena; Cook.
Trevor Breed, William; 'jkstierbpa.gov': York. Michael; Freitas. Christopher, Friedria .
Mark; Pumphrey, David: Kolevar, Kevin: Scalingi. Paula: 'caballtbpa.gov; Keliher, Joseph

Subject DOE NEP Chapter Upoate

Charlie,

Just want to be sure we are on the same page on DOE's NEP tasks.

Sent drafts of DOE-led chapters 3. 6, 7. 8 to WH (in late March) with graphics hand delivered. Waiting for interagency
comments. To date. received comments from DOE' s EE. EIA. FE on chapter 3. Received revisions from DOE/EE on
chapters 6 and 7. Received PO comments on chapter 8.

Electronically sent transmission graphic Andrew Lundquist specifically requested (will send hard copy if desired).

Charlie Smith is working directly with EE and FE to obtain photographs for inclusion in chapters.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot /6c~
Sent: Thursday, April 05. 2001 11:47 AM
To: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%inierne'
Subject: RE: Comments of Draft Chapters

--- Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smrth@ovp.eop.gov%lntemet
maflto:Charles'M. SmithOovp.eop.govj

Sent Thurday, Apir 05, 2001 11:23 AM
To: Kellher, Joseph; Koevar, Kevin; Anderson, Margot;
Kmurphy osec.doc.g tnternet Dina.EUis@do.treas.gov%intemet:
Sue E. en WoodridgelOS.DOl.gov%intermet
JoeD. 4an o.eop.gov%intemet Ketth.Collins@USDAgov%intemet;
Joseph.aubeqUSDA. ovintemrot Gallogs@State.gov%intemet.
McManusmt®StateovUntemet Midchele.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
PatriciaStahlschmidk FEMA.gov%interet; Brenner.Rob@EPAgov%intemet;
SvmlsJermyQ EPA.ovintmett; Beale.John@EPA.govnternet
MPeawcockb.eorPr.govintemet MarkA. Weatherlyomb.eop.gov%ntemet;
Robert C. .eop.gov%ntemet Jhowardjceq.eop.gov%intemet;
Williambenber S.DOI.gov%lntemet;
Tom hJton.IOS .govintemet Kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%interet;
Mlebtancceq.eop .9 terat; Bruce.Bauhman@FEMA.gov%intemet:
Charies.m.HesiU SACE.amny.mil%intemet; commcll@aol.com%ntemet
Carol J. Thompsontho.eop.gov%intemet;
Sandira t_ ia@omb.eop.vintemet;
Ronald L. Silbermaneomb.eop.gov%intemet;
Lori A.Krauss omb.eop.gov%intemet; WheelerE@State.govintemet
Cc: Andrew D. LundqulstWovp.eop.gov%intemet:
Karen Y. IKuton@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; John_fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject:romments of Draft Chapters

We are getting to the final stages of production of the report I want to
make sure that. if you had an interest in it, have reviewed the draft
chapters and have provided comments.

I would appreciate it if you would give me the status of your review of the
chapters. Please fill out the short form below and send it back. Thanks

Review Completed Review in Process
Comments Submitted Comments to be

Submitted by

Chapter 3

Chapter 4 DOE submitted comment 3/28

Chapter 5 DOE will submit minor edits 416

Chapter 6

Chapter 7

Chapter 8

Chapter 9 DOE submitted most recent comments 3;27

Chapter 10 DOE submitted most recent comments '14
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / '

Sent: Thursday. April 05. 2001 3:36 PM
To: 'Symons.Jeremy@epamail.epa.gov%intemet'
Cc: 'Moss.Jacob epamai.epa.gov%intemet
Subect: RE:

Jeremy.

I was never asked to do so. I recall that Andrew stated that he and Joe Kelliher were going to cover this one.

Margot

-OrinlqWW Message-
From: SymonJe amail.epa.gov%interet
maaio:SyonsJeree pamaul.epa.gov]
Sent Thursday, April 052001 3:18 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Cc: Moss.Jcob epemail.epa.ov%intenet
Subject

Mawgo b()

I will be out Friday and Monday... please respond to both me and Jacob
Moss. who I've copied on this e-mail. His phone number is 564-1388.

Jeremy Symons
EPA. Office of Air and Radiation
(202) 564-9301
Fax: (202) 501-0394
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Monday, April 09. 2001 8:27 AM
To: Poche, Michelle'
Cc: -2Charles(u)M.(u)Smlth(Bovp.eop.gov' r (
Subject (

Michelle,

Please contact Jay Braitsch at 586-9682.

Margot

-H- O I Meysge-
Fhom: Podrt, Miee [mat :MceldsPo tdoLgov]
Sot Fiday, Apri 06, 2001 10:13 PM
To: MAndo, HarG
Ca uartms(u)tM.u)S(. (a)ovp.eopgoV
Subjct 0n RPhoey PWc

MarootK

tnanKs,
Michelle
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday. April 09, 2001 4:12 PM
To: Braltsch. Jay
Subject: FW: Photographs for NEPDG Report

Oh, Jay, the White House is calling. Can you let me know If you can handle this request?

Margot

-- Original Message-
From: Charies M. Smithovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mato:Charesi M- Smltovp.eoJ.gov)
Sent: Monday,AprT09, 201 3:52 PM
To: Kelllter, Joseph; Anderson, Margot
Dtna.Elis»do.tras.gv%itemet; Go State.ovntemet;
McManusmtQState.gov%lntemet; MicheRPoh OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob(EPA.govintemet; SymonsJeremyEPA-gov%internet;
Beale.John¶EPA.govhtemet; commfolleol com%Intemet;
WheeWrE OState.govinteet
Cc: Andrew D. LundquWetaovp.eop.gov%intemet
Karen Y. ISutson ovp.eop.gov%lntmet John_ enzel@ovp.eop.gov%lntemet;
Commcorfaol.com%intemet
Subject: Photographs for NEPDG Report

As a pointed reminder. All photographs that you are proposing for use in
the National Energy Policy Development Group's Report must be submitted in
either print, slide, or transparency format. If you don't have access to
prints, slides, or transparencies, then you've got to select another image.
And it that's the case, we need to know now and we need to know your
completion date. A number of you have submitted prints from a digital
file and that is not going to work.

I'd like a status by noon. Tuesday. April 10. 2001. Thanks.

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2001 5:50 PM
To: Zimmerman. MaryBeth: Jeffery. Nancy
Subject: NEP chapters with pictures

Nancy or MaryBeth.

Can you cc me on files you sent the WH (NEP with pictures). I am trying to finalize Agency comments and want to make
sure I see where the photos are going. Thanks much.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne..

From: Anderson. Margot /*C7
Sent: Tuesday, Aprl 10, 2001 1:47 PM
To: 'Chardes M. Smth@ovp.eop.govintemet'
Cc: commcoiol.com%lntemet
Subject: RE: Edit of Chapters 1 & 2

You know, Its okay with me If Joan wants to use redline method in WORD. Its a whole lot easier to read than a faxed copy.
Whatever.

-Original Message-
From: CharlesM. Smtthovp.eop.gv%ntemet
[maBto:Charbe M. Smi th@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent Tuesday. Api 10, 2001 1:27 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Cc: commcdlaold.com%internet
Subject: Edit of Chapters 1 & 2

Margot

I've attached the word file of Chapters 1 & 2. rve asked Joan O'Callaghan
to fax you her mark up/edit of those chapters. If would give us clea copy
ASAP. we would very much appreciate it.

Thanks

Charlie

(See attached file: new secl.81.doc)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /*
Sent: Tuesday. April 10, 2001 2:11 PM
To: 'William Bettenberaios.doi.gov%iternet'
Subject: RE: comments or;chapters 6 and7FVirus checked]

Thanks.

-Ordna Message- - , -
From: Wilam Bettenbergios.dol.gov%intemnet
[malto:Waiiam Bettenbergmlos.doi.govj] V
Sent Friday. Aril 06.2001 5:48 PM .
To: Andemron. Margot
Subject: Re: comments on chapters 6 and 7 [Virus checked]

Margot - Attached are some comments o'lchapters 6si6 Most are
editorial, butome additional material has bn addd ind ̂t the end
of~hapterand Irve added a corection ori Bothrein
redfiie oedi s. Call if you have questions

Bm

(See attached file: en010406.Chapter6-EnergyEffiiency0325.wpdXSee
attached file: en010406.comnments on DOE renewables chpt-7)
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Martin, Adrienne \ '

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent Tuesday, April 10, 2001 2:13 PM
To: Wiliam Beebr ios.doi.goveet'
Subject: RE: comments on hapters 6 and 7IVirus checked]

Bill.

Please resendihapter 7f, cant read the version you sent. Thanksl

Margot

-Orig"nal Message--
rom: Wiliam Bettenberg@ios.doi.govlntemet

[:mall1:Wmia.d Bettnbe is.doi.gov]
Sent Friday. Apl 06 2001 5:48 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: Re: comments o'cptefs 6 and 7trfus checked]

Margot - Attached are some comments orchapters 6 &rs MQt are
editorial, butome dditional material has tb^ added p Jt the end '
ofcapter -and I've added a correction oothre i (
redlie edons. Call f you have questions.,

Bill

(See attached file: enOl0406.Chapter6-EnegyEfficiency-0325.wpdXSee
attached file: en010406.comments on DOE renewables chpt-7)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / '7
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2001 6:28 PM
To: MossJacob@epamail.epa.gov%intemer
Cc: 'Symons.Jeremyeparall.epa.gov%intemet'
Subject RE: edits to h.

Jacxb.

Margot [

-- Original Message
From: MossJacb@epamail.epa.govintemet
[maito:Moss eaal.epa.ov
Sent: Tuesday. April10. 2001 3:50 P
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Symons.Jeremy a .epa.gov%intemea
Subject edits to'dhi.T

foee attached file: ch7 epa comments 4--01.doc)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot i '
Sent: Friday, April 13,2001 4:07 PM
To: beale.john@epa.gov' (
Cc: _Vemet, Jean; Kelltr, Joseph; brenner.rob@epa.gov ' 1 f ;
Subject: bne pager

John,

Just left you a voice mail. Joe Kelliher asked me to contact you regarding a NSR one-pager for the NEP principals
meeting next week. Both Joe Kelliher (oe.keliher@hq.doe.gov) and Jean Vemet (jean.vemetQhq.doe.gov) will
participate for DOE. Please let me know If there is someone else I need to contact

Thanks,

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2001 8:31 AM
To: 'CharlesM. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Cc: 'Andrew_D. Lundqulst@ovp.eop.govintemet';'Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemer
Subject: RE: Incorporation of comments

Charlie.

I got a round of conmmets on chapter 6. which need to be incorporatedl can do that today. Once we get all the comments
on chaptered 7 and 8 X we wil need a day or two to incorporate.

Margot

-Original Message-- .From:Charles M._SmithV ovp.eop.gov%intemel'
[maito:Chartes M. Smith-ovp.eop.govl
sent: Saturday. Apnl 14. 2001 12:31 PM
To: Anderson. Margot; MicheUe.PocheaosLdoLgov%lntemet
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist4ovp.opo.gov%lntemt;
Karen Y. IKnutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: Incorporation of comments

Margot
Michele

We haven't started editing chapters 7. 8 or 9. In view of that. I'm asking
that the lead authors (DOE for chapters 7 and 8, and DOT for Chapter 9) to
consider comments from other agencies up to COB Monday. April 16,2001.
Well close it off at that time and let Joan O'Callaghan begin editing
them.

Charlie

___ ___ ___8200
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot 1
Sent: Monday. April 16. 2001 9:11 AM
To: 'Chartes M. Smithovp.eop.gov%intemer
Subject: RE: Incorporaton of comments

Charlie.

The comment we got from DOI run several pages long. We will be meeting later this afternoon to discuss which ones to
incorporate and will than take several hours to do so. We could probably dose off by Tuesday COB.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%lntemet
[meito:Charles M. SmithQovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday. Apr 16. 2001 8:54 AM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: RE: Incorporation of comments

Margot

-Chawlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot /
Sent Monday, April 16, 2001 11:05 AM
To: 'Charles M. Smithpovp.eop.gov%lntemet'
Subject: RE: Edited chapter 6

Chadie.

margot bC^

--- Original Message--
From: Chartes M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
fmatto:Charies M. Smlthovp.eop.gov]
Sent Monday, Apri16. 2001 9:30 AM

To: Andoaron, Margot
Subject: RE: Edited chapter 6

I would not think so. I don't believe that Joan was copied on comments and
I was not
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Martin, Adrienne -

From: Anderson, Margot '7"
Sent: Monday. April 16, 2001 3:33 PM
To: Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Subject: FW: Chapter 7 graphics

fe
MaryBeth.

Keep scrolling down - there are a few questions about he chapter 7 graphics that I cannot answer.

Margot

-- Original Message
From: Chares M. Smithovp.eop.gov%internet
[malto:Ch-ris M Smitaovp.eop.gov]
Sent Monday. Apf 16, 2001 3:04 PM
To: Anderon, Mrgot
Subject: Chapter 7 graphics

Margot:

Can do?
------- Forwarded by Charles M. SmithlOVPIEOP on 04/1612001

03:03 PM

(Embedded
image moved CommCollaol.com
to file: 04116/2001 02:56:09 PM
PIC21361 .PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: Chapter 7 graphics

Charlie-
Ajew things about the ctapter 7 graphics:.

i nanKs.-Joan
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / 7o
Sent Monday, April 16, 2001 6:09 PM
To: 'Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; Keltier, Joseph
Subject: RE: Question

Karen,

Margot

-- Original Message-
From: Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
tmatto:Karen Y. Knuwon'ovp.eop.gov]
Sent Monday. Apri 16. 2001 6:04 PM
To: Anderon Margot; Keliher, Joseph
Subject: Question

MargotJoe - would It be helpfu If I put together a meeting with DOE and
EPA to work out some of the kinks in the report?

KK
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot ' 7
Sent Monday, April 16, 2001 6:15 PM
To: 'Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%lnternet; Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: RE: Question

Karen.

Oh, now I get you (I just saw Jeremy's note). Karen, let us take a look at EPA's comments an le's see if we can come 0a
agreement without a meeting. talk to Jeremy in the morning.

Margot

-Original Message-
From: Karen Y. Knutsonovp.eop.gov%intemet
ImarnatoKsren Y. Knutonovp.eop .gov]
Sent: Monday, Apri 16, 201 6:04 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Kellher, Joseph
Subject: Question

MargotJoe - would i be helpful I I put together a meeting with DOE and
EPA to work out some of the kinks in the report?

KK
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Martin, Adrienne .....

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 12:52 PM
To: 'Charles M. Smith ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: New chapter 8

Charlie.

Not a happy e-mail. We've spent the last two hours working frood Joan's last version.

Margot

- Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smithovp.eop.gov%intemet
(mailto:Charles M. Smith ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: WednesyAprl 18. 2001 12:47 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: New chapter 8

Margot:

See Joan's note
Forwarded by Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP on 04/18/2001

12:46 PM

(Embedded
image moved CommColl@aol.com
to file: 04/1812001 11:22:53 AM
PIC24143.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP

cc:
Subject: New chapter 8

Charlie-
Please dump the last chapter 8 I sent you earlier this morning. It has some
minor problems that Ive corrected n the attached file. But please don't
dump the notes I sent you wih the earlier message. Thanks.
Joan
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot / '
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2001 1:51 PM
To: Beschen, Darrell
Subject: RE: <No subject>

-Origial Meage-
From: Darrel Beshen
Sent Wetisay, Adr 18, 2001 1:42 PM
To: kAdersn, Mag
Subect: RE: <No suJbect

____ '8207
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Martin, Adrenne ( K
From: Anderson, Margot 1
Sent Thursday, April 19,2001 1028 AM
To: Poche, Michelle'
Subject: RE: Sidebars

' :. i," -.
Michelle, ' i . >, _ /'

Margot

.- Original Message-
From: Poche, Michelle [malto:Michelle.PocheiosLdotgov]
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2001 10:14 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject FW: Sidebars
Iportance: High

Margot,
Attached is a small addition to the sidebar info that I forwarded to u '
.on.Monday.

-Original Message
From: Trilling. Donald
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2001 9:42 AM
To: Poche. Michelle
Cc: Lawson. Unda
Subject:Addition to DOT Program Boxes

We apologize for the delay in getting this to you.

<<e-report boxes4a2.doc>>

> -Original Message
> From: Poche. Michelle
> Sent: Monday. April 16, 2001 6:07 PM
> To: 'Anderson. Margor
> Subject: Sidebars
> Importance: High

T -- v-Maroot.
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Martin, Adrienne ( ?' >

From: Anderson. Margot/ /
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2001 11:57 AM
To: Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch, Jay; Meicherl, Elena; Cook. Trevor:

'jkstier@bpa.gov'; Contl, John; Friedrichs. Mark; Breed, William; Whatley, Michael; Scalingi.
Paula; Kelliher, Joseph

Cc: Haspel, Abe; Kripowicz, Robert; Magwood, Wiliam; PETTIS, LARRY
Subject: New chapter Headings for NEPgs

FrlaL REPORT.d

Al,

This just in.

Margot
Oriinal Message-

From Chares M. Smithop.eop.ov%intemet
mailto:Chares M. Smift ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Mondray, 7Apn23, 2001 9:12 AM
To: Keltier. Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna R. Glovereovp.eopgovintemet; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemnet;
Dina.Ellisi{do.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue Ellen WooldridgeQOSDO .gov%intemet;
JoeD. Iplan@who.eop.gov%lntemet; Keith.Colins USDAgov%ntemret
Joseph.Glauber@USOA.gov%lntemet; GatogtysJState.gov%intefet;
McManusrmtState.gov%lnteret; Michetle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%itemet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet; Brenner.Rob@EPAgov%intamet;
Symons.Jeremy@EPA.gov%intemet; BeeleJohn@EPA.gvlnteret
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intenet; Mark A Weathert@omb.eop.oov%lntemet;
Robert_C McNally_ opd.eop.govntemet; Jhowardjiceq.eop.gov%ntemet;
William betenberg OS.DOI.go%intemet;
Tom fuTton@IOS.DO .gov%intemet; Kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%lntemet;
Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet; Bruce.Baughnan@FEMA.gov%intemet
Charles.m.Hess@USACE.amy.rml%intemet; akeetercea.eop.gov%intemet;
commcodl@aol.com%intemel; Karen E._Kefleromb.eop.gov%intemet
Carol J. Thompson'who.eop.govi'memnet
Sandra I. Vla@omb.eop.gov%intemet Megan_D. Moranoovp.eop.gov%intemet
Janet_P._Walker@opd.eop.gov%lnteet;
Ronald L Silberrnan@omb.eop.gov%intemet;
Lori A. Kruss @omb.eop.gov%intemet;WheelerE@State.gov%intemet;
Karen_L. ZentLwho.eop.gov%intemet: WheelerE@State.govintemnet
MarkJ. _Sullivanoovp.eop.gov%intemet;
AliceH _Williamsi@cea.eop.gov%interet
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist{ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemt; John_Fenzeltovp.eop.gov%intenet;
James T.Sims@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Rober C. McNallyooa.eop.gov%lntemet; CesarCondaoovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Jennifer H. Mayfield~ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Mary J._Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Lawrence B. Lindsey@opd.eop.gov%lntemet;
Mitchell :Oan;ies@omb.eop.gov%mtemet;
RubenS._Barrales@who.eop.govinternet; jhoward@ceq.eop.gov%intemet:
Joshua B. Bottenwho.eop.gov%intemet;
Robert G.Hubbard@cea.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: Chapter Headings \

i- * *

Please use these chapter headings in the future.
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Charlie

(See attached file: FINAL REPORT.doc)
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Tuesday, April 24. 2001 3:04 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-maily
Subject: printing the NEP

Charlie.

-lope this helps.
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Martin, Adrienne *"

From: Anderson, Margot
Sont: Friday, April 27, 2001 2:22 PM
To: Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Cc: Hoffman, Patrica; Parks, William; Baldwin, Sam
Subject RE: text boxes

r
Muchas to all. I have everything but

-- Oigl Memage-
ron: Marymth Zinukeman
Sot: Fnday, Apr 27, 2001 2:06 PM
To: Arnedeon, Hargot
Cc Hofmanm PaLda; Parts, wuuam; Baldwn, Sam -
Subject tboba

Status: transport items except hybridsjpall-out box delivered!Nhybrindoming.
I'm checking on whether we cangiet you

...................... Forwardeo oy MaryBetn Zlmmerman/EE/DOE on 04/27/2001 02:C3 PM --.........................

Patrida Hoffman 04/27/2001 01:33 PM

MaryBeth Zimmerman/EE/DOE@DOE. William Parks/EE/DOEGDOE

l:_,se: text boxes

text boxes fo-

c< File: text boxes friday 4 27.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne_.

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent Friday. April 27. 2001 6:21 PM
To: Pumphrey, David
Cc: Angulo. Veronica; Lockwood, Andrea
Subject RE: Chapter 10

I sent them to Charlie! Thank you very much.

-- Original Messag-
From: PRmnvhre. Davd
Seot Friday, Apri 27, 2001 6:14 PM
To: Aderson, argot
Cc ngulo, Veroia; Lodcood, Andrea
Subjc O0apter 10

Got some comments from staff. I did a lttle more editing and took out some suggestions.

Dave

< File: 04_05_01_NEPG Study_R6b.doc >>
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Tuesday, May 01,2001 4:50 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail)'
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: update on chapters

Charlie,

We are messengerin chanter 5 fact check to you now.

}ou did receive comments from DOE on other issues last Friday.

We still owe you fact check for chapter 3,6 and 7. b
Margot
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Martin, Adrienne _-

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent Wednesday, May 02. 2001 8:36 AM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-main
Subject: carification on infrastructure chapter
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Martin, Adrienne,,,,

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 10:01 AM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-mail)'
Subject: another chapter 1 answer

Charlie.
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 11:09 AM
To: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: ELAfact check for 7

Yep. Just did.

-Original Message-
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
(mailto:Charles M. Smlth@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 10:41 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject EIA fact check for 7

Margot

Could you send another copy. Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot /
Sent: Friday. May 04. 2001 1:21 PM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Subject: RE: Citations

Yeah, can you come up?

-Orghai Message-
From: Braitsch. Jay
Sent Friday, May 04.2001 12:32 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject RE: Citations

Could I get the Chaper 5 fact check version?

-Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent Friday, May 04.2001 12:12 PM
To: 'Elena_S._ Mch vp.eop.gov%internet Carter, Douglas; Brattsch,
Jay
Cc: Rudins. George
Subject: RE: Citations

Elena.

A thought just occurred. On the chapter 5 fact check version I messengered to Charlie on Tuesday, we indicate the citation
(MER, for example) on any facts that we changed from the previous version. If you have that version. Elena. that might
help.

Margot
-Original Message-
From: Elena S. Metchenrovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Eena S. Melchertovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday.,ay 04. 2001 10:59 AM
To: Anderson, Margot; Rudins. George
Subject: Citations

see below
Elena

------ Forwarded by Elena S. Melchert/OVP/EOP on 0504/2001
10:58 AM

Elena S. Melchert
0510412001 10:56:55 AM

Record Type: Record

To: Mary.hutzler@eia.doe.gov @ inet guido.dehoratiishq.doe.gov ® inet.
jay.braitsch@hqdoe.gov @ inet

cc:(
Subiect: Citations

I XSee attached file: CitationsCHAPTER 5.doc)
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If the statement was not provided by your agency, please so state.

Please use only WORD for your typing and use conventional notation for
citing references. Then I can just cut and paste as needed.

We will be working all weekend on this so Fl need your response by COB
today. Thanks again for your helpl

I will have to send these files in batches. More to come.........

Elena
Office of the Vice President
National Energy Policy Development Group
2021456-5348
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot /Y'
Sent Friday, May 04, 2001 11:51 AM
To: Carter, Douglas; 'Eena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; Braitsch. Jay
Cc: Rudins, George
Subjet: RE: Citations

Elena and FE.

FE: Can you take a look at Eiena's attachment and respond through me?

Thanks.

Margot

-Orona Mssage-
Fromm: Eena S. Mee rtovp.eop.gov9Ute
[mailto:EWna' S. Mechrtovpeop.ov
Sent Friday,'1a 04, 2001 10:59 AM
To: Anderson. Margot Rudins. George
Subject: Cttations

see below
Elena

Forwarded by Elena S. Melchert/OVPIEOP on 05/04/2001
10:58 AM

Elena S. Melchert
0510412001 10:56:55 AM

Record Type: Record

To: Mary.hutzler@ela.doe.gov @ inet, guido.dehoratiis@hq.doe.gov @ inet,
jay.braitsch@hq.doe.gov @ inet

cc:
Subject: Citations

(See attached fle: CitationsCHAPTER 5.doc)

It tfe statement was not provided by your agency, please so state.

Please use only WORD for your typing and use conventional notation for
citing references. Then I can just cut and paste as needed.

8222
DOE015-1565



We will be working all weekend on this so I'll need your response by COB
today. Thanks again for your help!

I will have to send these files in batches. More to come.........

Elena
Office of the Vice President
National Energy Policy Development Group
202/456-5348
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 4:49 PM
To: Braltsch, Jay
Subject: RE: more on NEP citations assignment

Yes. okay. Did you see my latest epistle with a Monday deadline approved by none other than Andrew Lundqulst?

-- Orqkw Mq _ge-

From: Bitat, Jay
Set: Friday, May 04, 2001 4:39 PM
To: Andern, Margot
Subjc: RE: more on NEP dtlaor asignment

We have a lot of citations done but will need Monday to complete. so I would prefer not to send anything now but
gather them into a nice package Monday pm.

--- OrgI Mesage--
Fram: Ads Margot
Sent Fday, ay 04, 2001 4:27 PM
To: KY, ANDY; Z nnenamn, Mwret Caol Trevor d, ; Rad, W. ay; Cart Douas
Cc naspd. Abe; PETI, LA; Magwood, W m ll rW; Ki Robert McSiw.w Kyle
Subi nmore on NEP d'tuom aalgnMent

All.

Margot
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot / 3
Sent: Monday, May 07. 2001 11:28 AM
To: Zimmerman MaryBeth
Subject: RE: citations update

Okay. I'll send down.

-Orligna Message-
IrmF: Mayrv 2e in
Soft Monday, May 07, 2001 11:25 AM
To: Andrn, Margot
Subre Rt : R: tas pdate

We're OK, but could use another copy of thitenewabils -hapter with your last edits (I seem to have lost
mine).

I

Margot Anderson@HQMAIL on 05/07/200110 37:46 AM

To: MaryBeth Zimmerrnan/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL. TREVOR COOK@HQMAIL. William BreedCHQMAIL. Jay
BraitschQHQMAIL, Douglas CartertHQMAIL ANDY KYDES@HQMAIL

cc:

Suotec:: citations update

Can I get an update on how things are going and do we need to bring more folks in on
this?

~ _1 _8225
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot / f
Sent Monday, May 07, 2001 2:29 PM
To: 'Elena S. Mehetrt@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: RE: NEPD add ctes for Chapter 3

We wil add It to the list

-Orig-b-l Message--
From: Eena S. Melhertovp.eop.gov%lntemet
fmaito:Elena S. Melchertvp.eop.gov]
Sent Monday, lay 07, 2001 2:11 PM
To: Anderson. Margot
Subject: NEPD add cites for Chapter 3

(See attached file: Ch3Citations Needed as of May 6.doc)
thanks!
Elena
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2001 2:47 PM
To: 'Elena S. Melchertwovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: RE: NEP5 add cites for Chapter 3

Elena,

Please send as well to EPA

Margot ( S

-Original Message-
From: Elena S. Medchertovp.eop.gov%lntemet
[maito:Elenag S._umeep ovp.eop. oov]

ent: Monday May 07, 2001 2:11 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: NEPD add ctes for Chapter 3

(See attached file: Ch3Citations Needed as of May 6.doc)
thanksl
Elena
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson Marot/
Sent: Tuesday, May 08. 2001 9:02 AM
To: Zimmerman, MaryBeth
Subject: RE: do I have everything you are going to send?

---Ormnal Msge---
From: MHyethU n wn
Snt Mondy, M 07, 2001 84 PM
To: Adfewn, I N, W
SubjsK Re: do I hae eeYt*ig you are goin toend?

Margot Anderson@HQMAIL on 05/07/2001 06:19:24 PM

To: MaryBeth Zimmerman/EE/DOEFDOE®HQMAIL, TREVOR COOKOHQMAIL. William Breed@HQMAIL. Jay
BraitschoHQMAIL. Douglas CarterQHQMAIL. John ContioHQMAIL. ANDY KYDES@HQMAIL

cc

S;o!ect do I have everything you are going to send?

Okay, I received:

Overview (EIA, PO); 1 (lots of files from EIA, PO); 3 (EE); S (FE); 6(EE); 7 (E;A);
and 8 (EIA). Did anybody look at 2?
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot / 7
Sent: Tuesday. May 08, 2001 12:06 PM
To: Poche, Michelle'
Cc: Eena(u)S.(u)Melchert(a)ovp.eop.gov'
Subject RE: URGENT: National Energy Policy: citations request

Sensitivity: Confidential

Michelle.

We are getting some folks to look at these (the ones you identified)to see which ones we can verify.

Margot

-Oriinal Message--
From: Poche. Michelle [maflto:Miehelle.Pocheostdotgov)
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2001 1055 AM
To: Anderson, Margot Lawson Linda; Joost. Elaine (060)RSPA(062);
Brigham, Edward (060)RSPA(062) Oleary, Jeanne; Kellher, Joseph;
Moss.Jacob(a)epamm pe.gov'; Knurohy(a)osec.doc.gov. Ebersold. Bil
(060)MARAD(062); Brown, Manson CAPT(060)USCG(082);
'Tom(u)Fulton(a)OSDOLgov'; Sue(u)Elen(u)Wooldridge(a)IOSDOl.gov'
Cc: 'Elena(u)S.(u)Mechert(a)ovp.eop.gov'
Subject: URGENT: National Energy Policy citaions request
Importance: High
Sensitivity. Confidential

URGENT - DEADUNE 3:00 PM TODAY

K\ Please provide your Information directly to Elena Metcherrc emal address (see below) with a cc to
michelle.poche@ostdotgov and linda.lawsoinostdoLgov

/.

As always. please treat this information as CONFIDENTIAL.

Thanks.
Michelle

Michelle Poche
Office of Secretary Norman Y. Mineta
U.S. Department of Transportation
202-366-0251

-- Original Message-
From: Elena S. Melchert@ovp.eop.gov
Imailto:ElenS_. Melchert@ovp.eop.gov]
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Sent: Monday, May 07, 2001 2:27 PM
To: Poche. Michelle
Subject: National Energy Policy: citations request

(See attached file: CitationsCHAPTER 7.doc)

(Y)ti )

LE__Ena
202/456-5348

2
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Anderson. Margot / /'
Sent Tuesday. May 08.2001 1:02 PM
To: 'Charles Smith (E-maUl); Elena Melchert (E-mail)'
Cc: jelliher, Joseph; cSlarrow, Kyle
Subject: CEF in the

Charlie,

i' i \Margot
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington. DC 20585 ACUAL

ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, January 25, 2001

2:30 PM MEETING WITH SENATOR DOMENICI
3:15 PM Secretary's Office

Attendees: Steve Bell, Chief of Staff -
Pete Lyons

(Mashbum)

Page 1 (2/8/2001.4:15 PM)
General Distribution
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

M;S ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Friday, January 26, 2001

10:00 AM PHOTO: OFFICIAL SECRETARY OF ENERGY PHOTO
10:10 AM Secretary's Conference Room

(Joe Davis)

12:30 PM PHONE CALL TO GOVERNOR CHRISTINE TODD
12:40 PM WHITMAN

DOE (Secretary's Office)
Call Environmental Protection Agency Administrator-designee
Christine Todd Whitman.at
202-638-0631

1:00 PM LUNCH WITH THE WALL STREET JOURNAL TAB A
2:00 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Atendees:Joe Fialka
Jerry Sieb
(Joe Davis)

3:00 PM BOB MOSBACHER
3:30 PM Secretary's Office

Driver: Charles Stith

3:30 PM TOM COLE
4:00 PM Secretary's Office

863-8697

4:00 PM MEETING WITH GOVERNOR JOHN M. ENGLER (R-
5:00 PM MI)

DOE Secretary's Office
Contact for Governor Engler: Jennifer 517-241-5448

6:45 PM DEPART DOE FOR OLIVE'S RESTAURANT

7:00 PM DINNER AT OLIVE'S RESTAURANT
8:30 PM 1600 K Street NW [Corner of K and 16th Streets]

Anniversary Dinner
(Jitka 202-452-1866)

Page 1 (2/8/2001. 4:16 PM)
General Distribution
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Monday, January 29, 2001

9:00 AM CALIFORNIA MEETING
9:30 AM Secretary's Office

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, Kelliher, and Garrish)

10:45 AM DEPART DOE FOR WHITE HOUSE

10:55 AM WHITE HOUSE MEETING-ENERGY POLICY
11:45 AM DEVELOPMENT GROUP

White House Cabinet Room
Chaired by Vice President Cheney
(No Stafl)

12:45 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR PRINCE BANDAR VISIT
1:15 PM Secretary's Office

(Randa Hudome and Bob Schwartz)

!:35 PM SAUDI AMBASSADOR PRINCE BANDAR BIN SULTAN TAB A
2:35 PM BIN ABDUL AZIZ

Secretarys Conference Room
(Dave Pumphrey, Len Cobum, and Chuck Washington)

4:55 PM CALL TIME
5:00 PM Secretary's Office

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:00 PM Secretary's Office

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, and Dandy)

6:15 PM PHONE CALL- THE HONORABLE RALPH GOODALE, TAB B
6:35 PM CANADIAN MINISTER OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Secretary's Office
*Phone Call to Minister Goodale can be made anytime between-
5:00-6:00 PM
(Veronica Angulo and Dave Pumphrey)

Page 1 (2/8/2001. 4:17 PM)
General Distribution
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, January 30, 2001

10:15 AM MEETING
11:00 AM

11:15 AM CALIFORNIA/WESTERN GOVERNOR'S ASSOCIATION
12:05 PM MEETING

Secretary's Office
(Garrish, Dandy, McSlarrow, Kelliher)

12:00PM LUNCH
1:00 PM DOE Cafeteria

(run Powers)
(JHA will attend)

1:10 PM BUDGET MEETING
2:05 PM Secretary's Office

(McMonigle, McSlarrow, Hutto, Telson)

2:15 PM PRESS- BILL LOVELESS AND MAYA WEBER FROM
2:55 PM INSIDE ENERGY

Sccretary's Office
(McMonigle and Davis)

2:55 PM PRESS- GEORGE LOBSEN FROM ENERGY DAILY
3:25PM Secretary's Office

(McMonigle and Davis)

3:30 PM , . X
4:05 PM - L'

4:05 PM HOLD-CALL TIME
5:05 PM Secretars Office

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:00 PM Secretary's Office

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, and Dandy)

Page 1 (2/8/2001.4:17 PM)
General Distribution
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, January 30, 2001

6:20 PM PHONE CALL- GOVERNOR JIM GERINGER
7:25 PM Secretarys Office

(Joe Kelliher)
Contact for Lorraine Corberg at 307-777-7535 to reach
Governor Gchringer
If no answer, contact Christy at 307-777-7930
If no answer, contact the main number 307-777-7434

Page 2 (2/8/2001,4:17 PM)
General Distribution
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Wednesday, January 31, 2001

9:00 AM MEETING
11:15 AM

11:30 AM CALIFORNIA MEETING/QUESTION PREP
12:30 PM Secretary's Office

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, Kelliher and Garrish)

12:00 PM HOLD-LUNCH
1:00 PM

1:30 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR WHITE HOUSE MEETING
2:00 PM Secretary's Office

(McMonigle)

2:10 PM DEPART DOE FOR WHITE HOUSE

2:25 PM CABINET MEETING
3:15 PM White House

(No Staff

3:20 PM DEPART WHITE HOUSE FOR DOE

3:50 PM STEPHEN FRANK, CHAIRMAN AND CEO OF
4:30 PM SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

Secretary's Office
(Garrish)
Contact Polly Gault for Mr. Frank: 202-393-3075
Attending from Southern Cal Edison: Polly Gault, Linda Stuntz,
Don Fierce

4:30 PM GOVERNOR JOHN SUNUNU
5:00 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Contact Jackie at 202-835-1673

5:00 PM HOLD- CALL TIME
5:40 PM Secretary's Office

5:45 PM BUDGET MEETING
6:30 PM Secretary's Office

(Hutto, McSlarrow, McMonigle, Gordon, Telson, Griffith)

Page 1 (2/8/2001.4:18 PM)
General Distribution
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, January 31, 2001

6:30 PM CHANGE OF TIME: INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL
7:30 PM MEETING

Secretarys Office
(McSlarrow, McMonigle, and Dandy)

7:00 PM MEETING
8:00 PM

Page 2 (2/812001. 4:18 PM)
General Distribution
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Thursday, February 1, 2001

9:00 AM WHITE HOUSE ENERGY MEETING
9:25 AM Eisenhower Executive Office Building, Vice President's

Ceremonial Office (Room 276)
(McSlarrow)
Contact Jenny Mayfield 202-456-9000
Subject: Energy, California

9:30 AM MITCHELL E. DANIELS, DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE
10:45 AM OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Eisenhower Executive Office Building Room 252
(Hutto, Telson)
Contact: Lois Altoft at 202-395-4840

12:15 PM HOLD - SCHEDULING LUNCH
1:15 PM Secretary's Office

(Dandy, McSlarrow, McMonigle)

1: 1 PM CALL TIME
1:25 PM Secretary's Office

1:25 PM DEPART DOE FOR REAGAN NATIONAL AIRPORT
(McMonigle, Kelliher, Cook)

2:00 PM DEPART-UNITED AIRLINES FLIGHT #621
3:00 PM Reagan National Airport

(McMonigle, Kelliher, Cook)
_Secrtary's Seat #16D

Time Change: -1hours
Arrive O'Hare at 3:02 PM

3:40 PM DEPART-O'HARE ENROUTE TO PORTLAND
6:10 PM INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

O'Hare Airport
(Cook, McMonigle. Kelliher)
United Flight #463
Secretary's Seat #10F -i ? - L

Time Change: -2 hours
Arnve at 6:08 PM
(Met by Jason Van Buren)

Page 1 (2/8/2001.4:18 PM)
General Distribution
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, February 1, 2001

6:25 PM DEPART AIRPORT EN ROUTE TO PORTLAND
HILTON HOTEL
Portland, Oregon
(McMonigle, Kelliher, Van Buren)

6:50 PM WESTERN GOVERNOR'S ASSOCIATION RECEPTION
7:25 PM Portland Hilton Hotel

(McMonigle, Kelliher, Van Buren)

7:30 PM DINNER-"NATIONAL ENERGY POLICY-PAST,
9:30 PM PRESENT, AND FUTURE"

Portland Hilton Hotel
(McMonigle, Kelliher, Van Buren)
Keynote Address by J. Bennett Johnston, Former Senator from
Louisiana

9:30 PM RON
Portland Hilton Hotel

Page 2 (2/8/2001.4:18 PM)
General Distribution
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Monday, February 5, 2001

10:10 AM FORMER SECRETARY JIM SCHLESINGER
10:40 AM Secretary's Office

Contact Margaret at 703-941-0350

10:40 AM PERSONNEL MEETING WITH CLAY SELL AND
12:00 PM JODEY ARRINGTON

Secretarys Office
(McSlarrow)

12:05 PM BUDGET OVERVIEW/DAILY RECAP
12:25 PM Secretays Office

(Hutto, Telson, Garrish)

12:30 PM HOLD-LUNCH/CALL TIME
2:00 PM Secrttarys Office

1:45 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR FBI DIRECTOR FREEH MEETINGS1 : 1:55 PM Secretarys Office
(Carolyn Barnes)

2:00 PM FBI DIRECTOR LOUIS FREEH
2:30 PM Secretary's Office

Contact Wanda at 202-324-3420

3:00 PM HOLD-PRE-BRIEF FOR ARMED SERVICES HEARING
6:30 PM Secretary's Conference Room

(Longsworth, McSlarrow, Garrish, McMonigle, Dandy, Henry
and Frances)

6:40 PM BUDGET MEETING
7:40 PM Secretary's Office

(Hutto, Gordon, Telson, Longsworth)

8:00 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR ARMED SERVICES HEARING
9:00 PM Secretarys Conference Room

(Longsworth)

9:15 PM PERSONNELINTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
9:45 PM Secretarys Office

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, Dandy)

Page 1 (2/12/2001. 1:37 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Tuesday, February 6, 2001

10:00AM PROGRAM DIRECTORS STAFF MEETING
11:00 AM Secretary's Conference Room

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, Dandy, Hudome)

11:40 AM CALIFORNIA MEETING
12:15 PM Secretary's Office

(Kelliher, Garrish, McSlarrow, McMonigle)

12:00 PM HOLD-LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretary's Office

1:00 PM PHONE CALL: THE HONORABLE ENRICO LETTA; TAB A
1:30 PM MINISTER OF INDUSTRY, COMMERCE AND

HANDICRAFTS OF ITALY
Seccrtary's Office
(Hudome and Pumphrey)
Contact: 011-39064788-7960.* 1:30 PM HOLD- CALL TIME

3:00 PM Secretary's Office

3:00 PM HOLD- PRE-BRIEF FOR ARMED SERVICES HEARING
5:00 PM Secretary's Office

(Longsworth, McSlarrow, Garrish, McMonigle, Dandy, Henry
and Frances and Huntoon)

5:00 PM ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT BUDGET
6:00 PM MEETING

Secretary's Office
(Carolyn Huntoon, Livingston)

6:00 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
7:00 PM Secretary's Office

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, Dandy)

Page 1 (2/12/2001,1:38 PM)
General Distribution
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUALACTUAL

, SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Wednesday, February 7, 2001

9:00 AM SENATOR PAT ROBERTS
9:30 AM 302 Hart SOB

(Henry Gandy)
Contact: Mary Alice 224-6852

9:30 AM SENATOR CARL LEVIN (RANKING MEMBER)
10:00 AM 459 Russell SOB

(Henry Gandy)
Contact: Helen Gaylen 202-224-6221

10:30 AM SENATOR JOHN WARNER (CHAIRMAN)
11:00 AM 225 Russell SOB

(Frances Norris)
Contact: Anna Riley 202-224-3003

11:30 AM PHONE CALL- SENATOR WAYNE ALLARD
11:45 AM Secretary's Office

(Frances Noris: if needed)
Contact Wendy Evans at 202-224-5941

11:45 AM CALIFORNIA'S SECRETARY OF STATE BILL JONES
12:15 PM Secretary's Office

(Joe Kelliher and Photographer)
Accompanied by Deputy Under Secretary Robert Lapslcy

12:00 PM HOLD-LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretarys Office

1:00 PM PHONE CALL- THE HONORABLE PETER HAIN,
1:30 PM UNITED KINGDOM MINISTER FOR ENERGY AND

COMPETITIVENESS IN EUROPE
Secretary's Office
(Hudome and Punphrey)
Contact Nicola Cumner at 9-011-44-207-215-5147

1:30 PM HOLD-CALL TIME
3:00 PM Secretary's Office

Page 1 (2/12/2001. 1:38 PM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, February 7, 2001

3:00 PM HOLD- PRE-BRIEF FOR ARMED SERVICES HEARING
4:30 PM Secretary's Office

(Longsworth, McSlarrow, Garrish, McMonigle, Dandy, Henry
and Frances)

4:45 PM HEINZ PRECTHER
5:30 PM Secretarys Office

Contact Brenda at 734-246-0201

5:40 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR POLICY MEETING ON MEXICO
6:15 PM Secretary's Conference Room

(Hudome, Angulo, Pumphry)

6:15 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
7:00 PM Secretary's Office

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, Dandy)

Page 2 (2112/2001. 1:38 PM)
General Distribution
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The Secretary of Energy
^aR%)a X ~Washington, DC 20585 ACUAACTUAL

M[e• SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Thursday, February 8, 2001

MEETING

9:30 AM U.S. SENATE ARMED SERVICES-COMMITTEE
11:30 AM HEARING

U.S. Capitol-Hart Senate Building Room 216

Hold Room: SD-214, ESA will meet JHA in HOLD
(Longsworth, Garrish, McMoniglc, Dandy, Hcnry and Frances)
Contact Paul Longsworth at 202-224-4013

11:35 AM DEPART CAPITOL HILL FOR DOE

12:00 PM HOLD- LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretarys Office

1:00 PM HOLD-CALL TIME
1:45 PM Secretarys Officc

2:35 PM DEPART DOE FOR WHITE HOUSE

2:45 PM POLICY MEETING ON THE PRESIDENT'S UPCOMING
4:15 PM TRIP TO MEXICO

Roosevelt Room, The White House
(Hudome)
Meeting Conducted by National Security Advisor Condoleza
Rice
Contact: Sharon 202-456-9491

4:19 PM DEPART WHITE HOUSE FOR DOE

4:30 PM STEVEN WRIGHT, BONNEVILLE POWER
4:45 PM ADMINISTRATOR (ACTING)

Secretarys Office
(Kelliher and Photographer)
Contact Sherlon at 6-5640

4:45 PM KEN RAPAWAMA
5:00 PM Secretarys Office

(McMonigle)
Contact: 703-534-5047

Page 1 (2/122001. 1:39 PM)
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SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Thursday, February 8, 2001

5:00 PM MEETING
6:00 PM

6:00 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
7:00 PM Secretary's Office

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, Dandy)

Page 2 (2/12/2001, 1:39 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

Y ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Friday, February 9,2001

9:50 AM DEPART DOE FOR WHITE HOUSE

10:00 AM ENERGY POLICY DEVELOPMENT GROUP
11:00 AM EEOB Vice Presidential Ceremonial Office

(McSlarrow)
Contact Office of Cabinet Affairs 202-456-2572

11:05 AM DEPART WHITE HOUSE FOR DOE

11:15 AM CALL TIME
12:00 PM

12:00 PM HOLD-SCHEDULING LUNCH
1:00 PM Sccretary's Office

'(Dandy, McSlarrow, McMonigle, Hudome)

1:15 PM PRE-BRIEF MINISTER CALDERON
1:55 PM Secretary's OfficeS_^y~ ~(Hudomc, Pumphrey, John Brodman, Michelle Billig)

1:55 PM THE HONORABLE SILVA CALDERON, MINISTER OF
2:20 PM ENERGY AND MINES (VENEZUELA)

Secretary's Conference Room
(Hudome, Pumphrey, John Brodman, Michelle Billig and
Photographer)
Minister Silva will be accompanied by
Jorge Irsay, Minister Counselor for Petroleum Affairs, Embassy
of Venezuela
Clara Coro, Director of Planning and Economics, Ministry of
Energy and Mines

2:20 PM TOM KUHN, EDISON ELECTRIC INSTITUTE
2:35 PM Secretary's Office

(Kellihcr, Garrish and McMonigle)
Contact JoAnn Eigle at 202-508-5451

2:35 PM AL CHECCI AND DAVE CARMAN
3:05 PM Secretarys Office

(McMonigle)

Page 1 (2/12/2001.1:40 PM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, February 9, 2001

3:00 PM MEETING
4:00 PM

4:00 PM MEETING
5:00 PM

5:00 PM MEETING
6:00 PM

6:00 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
7:00 PM Secrtary's Office

(McSlarrw, McMonigle, Dandy)

Page 2 (2/12/2001, 1:40 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
i^*l RAI@~ HWashington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, February 12, 2001

CONGRESSIONAL RECESS (LINCOLN'S BIRTHDAY)

MEETING

10:00 AM ADMIRAL WATKINS
10:30 AM Secretarys Office

Courtesy Visit
Contact Macy Moy. 332-0063 x 209

10:45 AM LARRY SANCHEZ, DIRECTOR OF INTELLIGENCE
11:00 AM FOR THE DOE

Secretarys Office
(Sanchez Requested No Staff)
To Discuss Naming a Director of Intelligence, the Central
intelligence Agency and Turkish Issues
Contact: 6-2610

O* 12:00 PM LUNCH WITH SECRETARY OF COMMERCE DON
2:00 PM EVANS, JIM GRAY, AND HENRY GROPPE

Secretary's Office
(Kelliher)
Contact: Lorraine 202-482-2112
Attendees: Jim Gray with Canadian Hunter
Henry Groppe with Groppe, Long & Littell (Energy Analyst
Group in Houston)
Topic: Briefing from Gray and Groppe's perspective on energy
issues
(Kelliher)

7:40 PM HUMAN GENOME DECODING CELEBRATION
8:40 PM National Building Museum (Pension Building)

(McSlarrow, McMonigle. and Dandy)

Page 1 (3/1412001. 1:23 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Tuesday, February 13, 2001

MEETING

9:30 AM SENATOR GORDON H. SMITH -
10:15 AM Secretarys Conference Room

(Kelliher and Whatley and Photographer)
Topic: Issues Concerning the Aluminum Industry
Contact Sue 2243753
Attending: Kurt Pfotenhauea, Senator Smith's Chief of Staff
Lee Califf, Manager, Government Affairs, Alcoa
Bob Cole, VP, Government Affairs, Kaiser Aluminum
Randy Overbey, President, Energy Division, Alcoa
Charles A. Kitchen, Director, Governmnt Relations, ATOFINA
Irene Ringwood, Parnter, Ball Janik
Bob Hayes, Partner, Ball Janik
James D. Stromberg, VP Power Management, Columbia Fall
Aluminum Co.

12:00 PM LUNCH
1:30 PM

1:30 PM TOM BRAY, WALL STREET JOURNAL
2:15 PM Secretarys Office

Note: On-the-record Interview
(McMonigle and Davis)
Contact 248-646-2184

3:15 PM PETE BEHR, DAVID BRODER AND SEBASTIAN
3:45 PM MALLABY, WASHINGTON POST

Secretarys Office
(McMonigle, Davis)

3:45 PM PETER TERPELUK AND JIM LANGDON
4:15 PM Secretarys Office

(McMonigle)
Contact Jill Mitchell at 202-347-6443

Page 1 (3/14/2001. 1 4 PM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, February 13,2001

4:15 PM WILLIAM WISE, CEO AND CHAIRMAN EL PASO
4:45 PM ENERGY CORPORATION

Secretary's Conference Room
(Kolevar and Photographer)
Note: Briefing Paper will be provided in the morning
Topic: Natural Gas
Attending: Clark Smith, President of Merchant Group
Lori Laudien, Director Federal Govenment Affairs

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:30 PM Secrtary's Office

L· ead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

6:40 PM AMERICAN ENTERPRISE INSTITUTE DINNER
10:40 PM Washington Hilton

(Dandy)
Contact Elizabeth Bowen at 202-270-5233 (cellj
6:00 PM - Reception (Georgetown Room)
7:00 PM - Lecture (International Ballroom)
8:00 PM - Dinner (International Ballroom)
JHA will attend
Attire: Black Tie

Page 2 (3/14/2001. 1:24 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL;0^ ' SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, February 14,2001

9:00 AM STAFF TIME
10:30 AM

10:30 AM KEYNOTE SPEECH NATIONAL AFRICAN-AMERICAN
10:45 AM HISTORY MONTH

Main Auditorium, DOE Headquarters
(McMonigle, Davis)
NOTE: Please wear a white or blue shirt, dark suit and subtle
tie. This program will be broadcast via closed circuit television
to the Germantown offices.
Contact: Poll at 6-8167

11:00 AM JERRY JASINOWSKI, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
11:30 AM MANUFACTURERS

Secretar's Office
(Garrish)
Contact Angie at 202-637-3106
Attending: Mark Whitenton, VP for Resources and
Environmental Management
Mike Baroody, Executive VP for Policy

11:30 AM BOB SWARTZ
12:00 PM

12:00 PM LUNCH
1:00 PM

1:00 PM MEETING
1:30 PM

1:30 PM MEETING
2:00 PM

Page 1 (2/20/2001. 1:47 PM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, February 14,2001

2:10 PM TOM KUHN AND 9 OTHER CEOS
2:45 PM Secretary's Office

(Kelliher, Garrish McMonigle and Photographer)
Contact Steve Colovas at 202-347-6443
Attending: Jim Rogers, CEO Cinergy
Linn Draper, CEO American Electic Power
Frank Cassidy, President Public Service Electric & Gas
JeffSterba, CEO Public Service Co. of New Mexico
Alan Noia, CEO Allegheny Energy
Peter Terpeluk
Gerard Andersen, President and COO Detroit Edison
Paul Bailey, Vice President Edison Electric Institute
Mary Kcnkel, Director Public Policy and Issue Mgt Edison
Electric Institte
Al Mannato, Director Environmental Services Edison Electric
Institute

2:45 PM MEETING
3:30 PM

3:30 PM TOM DOGGETT, REUTERS
3:50 PM Secretarys Office

(Davis, McMonigle)

3:50 PM STAFF TIME
4:15 PM

4:20 PM MEETING
4:30 PM

4:30 PM MEETING
5:30 PM

5:30 PM MEETING
5:40 PM

6:00 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
7:00 PM Secretarys Office

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, Dandy)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, February 14,2001

7:00 PM MEETING
9:30 PM
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL;R l ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, February 15,2001

9:30 AM MEETING
10:25 AM

10:30 AM GLENN PODONSKY, DIRECTOR OF DOE OFFICE OF
11:00 AM INDEPENDENT OVERSIGHT AND PERFORMANCE

ASSURANCE
Secretays Office
(Gatrish)
Contact: 3-3777

11:00 AM MEETING
11:30 AM

11:30 AM MEETING
12:00 PM

12:00 PM PHONE CALL-JEAN CUMMINGS, WALL STREET
12:15 PM JOURNAL

Secretarys Office
Contact: Joe Davis at 6-3261

12:15 PM LUNCH- MEETING WITH KYLE MCSLARROW AND
1:00 PM JOE MCMONIGLE

Secretarys Office

1:30 PM MEETING
1:40 PM

2:00 PM JOE KAHN AND MATT WALD, NEW YORK TIMES
2:55 PM Secretary Office

(Davis, McMonigle)
Contact: Joe Kahn at 202-862-0396

3:45 PM MEETING
4:00 PM

4:00 PM THE HONORABLE CHAKIB KHELIL, ALGERIAN
4:30 PM ENERGY MINISTER

Secretary's Conference Room
(Hudome, Pumphrey, Photographer)
Contact: Dave Pumphrey 65800
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, February 15, 2001

4:30 PM STAFF TIME
5:00 PM

6:00 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:30 PM Secrctary's Office

(McSlarrow, McMoniglc, Dandy)

6:30 PM MEETING WITH GENERAL GORDON
7:15 PM Secrtary's Office

(McSlarrow)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, February 16, 2001

9:00 AM MEETING
9:30 AM

10:30 AM MEETING
11:00 AM

11:10 AM LAKE BARREIT, DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF
12:10 PM RADIOACTIVE WASTE MANAGEMENT

Secretarys Office
(McSlarrow, Garrish and Whatlcy)
Attending: Deputy Director Ron Newman
Contact 6-6842

12:25 PM BUDGET MEETING
1:15 PM Secretary's office

(Telson, Hutto, Gordon, McSlarrow, McMonigle, Garish,
Podonsky and Pheary)

1:15 PM SCHEDULING LUNCH
2:10 PM Secretarys Office

(Dandy, McSlarrow, McMoniglc, Hudome)

2:30 PM MEETING WITH JEANNE LOPATTO
3:00 PM Secretary's office

202-2247802

3:30 PM MEETING
5:30 PM

5:30 PM STAFF TIME
6:00 PM

6:00 PM MEETING
6:30 PM

Page 1 (2/20/2001. 1:48 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

B ' ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Tuesday, February 20, 2001

10:00 AM PROGRAM DIRECTORS STAFF MEETING
10:30 AM Secretary's Conference Room

(McSlarrow, McMoniglc, Dandy, Hudome)

10:30 AM STAFF TIME
11:15 AM

11:15 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR MEETING WITH SECRETARY
11:45 AM MARTENS

Secretary's Office
(Hudome and Pumphrey)
Contact: 6-7890

12:00 PM LUNCH WITH SECRETARY MARTENS OF MEXICO
1:00 PM Secretary's Office

(Hudome)
Contact: 6-7890

1:00 PM SECRETARY MARTENS, MEXICAN OIL MINISTER
1:50 PM Secretary's Conference Room

(Hudome, Pumphrey, Man McManus (State Department
Mexican Specialist) and Photographer)

2:00 PM BOB SWARTZ AND SAUDI SPECIALIST
2:30 PM Secretary's Office

(Hudome)
Contact: Bob Swartz at 888-647-3181

2:30 PM STAFF TIME
3:00 PM

3:00 PM MEETING
5:00 PM

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:00 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle
Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy
;iL f3 llA d~ Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

Bb^ ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Wednesday, February 21, 2001

9:00 AM SENATOR WARREN RUDMAN
9:30 AM Secretary's Office

(Garrish, Longsworth and Whatley) -

Contact: Kathy at 202-223-7320

9:45 AM HOLD- BUDGET/CALIFORNIA MEETING
11:45 AM Secretarys Office

11:00 AM PHONE CALL TO SAUDIA ARABIA OIL MINISTER AL-
12:00 PM NAIMI (PLEASE CALL BETWEEN THIS TIME FRAME-

10 MIN CALL)
Secretarys Office
(Hudomc)
Contact: Chuck Washington at 6-8660

Number to call Minister Al-Naimi: 011 966 387 25760

12:15 PM LUNCH WITH HENSON MOORE
1:20 PM Secretary's Office

Contact: Gayle at 202-463-2700

1:20PM BUDGET
2:25 PM Secretary's Conference Room

2:25 PM ADMIRAL "SKIP" BOWMAN, DIRECTOR OF NAVAL
3:00 PM NUCLEAR PROPULSION

Secretary's Office
Contact: Janice Tullis or Captain Fred Dohse 202-781-6174
Topic: Naval Nuclear Propulsion, Slide Presentation
Attending: Deputy Director Tom Beckett

3:05 PM MEETING
4:00 PM

Page 1 (2/27/2001. 12:59 PM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, February 21, 2001

3:45 PM PHOTO WITH MIKE TELSON AND GREG FRIEDMAN
3:50 PM FOR THE MARCH DOE THIS MONTH FLYER

Secretarys Office
Contact: 6-4171

4:40 PM RED CAVANEY & CEOS
5:30 PM Secrtary's Conference Room

(Garrish and Kelliher)
Attending: Doug Rock, President, Smith International
David O'Reilly, President, ChevronTexaco
Steven Miller, President & CEO, Shell Oil Company
Paul Chllgrn, President & CEO, Ashland, Inc.
Robert Allison, Jr., President, Anadarko Petroleum
Contact: Barbara at 202-682-8102

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:00 PM Sccretary's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle
Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUALACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Thursday, February 22, 2001

10:00 AM BUSINESS COUNCIL
10:40 AM Park Hyatt Hotel, 24th & M Streets

(McMonigle and Cash )
10:15 AM ESA Speaks
10:30 AM Q&A from Business Council Members
10:40 AM ESA Departs
Note: Upon arrival met by Phillip Cassidy (ED of Business
Council) and will proceed to hold
CLOSED TO PRESS
Contact: Philip Cassidy at 202-298-7650

10:40 AM DEPART PARK HYATT HOTEL FOR DOE
10:50 AM

12:20 PM LUNCH WITH FRANK SESNO (CNN)
1:55 PM Secretary's Office

(McMonigle and Davis)
Topic: Off-the-rccrd discussion of the items on your agenda
and issues of the day
Contact: Melanie Sanders at 202-898-7906

2:00 PM JOHN W. SNOW, CHAIRMAN AND CEO OF CSX
2:50 PM CORPORATION

Secretary's Office
(Kelliher)
Topic: The role coal plays in electric utility generation,
mountaintop mining, National Energy and Environmental
Technology Act.
Contact: Mike Smythers 202-783-8124
Amie Havens, VP for Federal Affairs will be accompanying Mr.
Snow

3:00 PM MEETING
3:15 PM

4:00 PM MEETING
4:30 PM
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, February 22, 2001

5:00 PM INSPECTOR GENERAL GREG FRIEDMAN
5:30 PM Secretary's Office

(McSlarrow)
Topic: Meet and Greet and introduction to the Inspector
General's office
Contact: Pat at 6-4393

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6.30 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle
Dandy

/
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Friday, February 23, 2001

9:30 AM MEETING
10:00 AM

10:30 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR GOVERNOR GUINN
10:45 AM Secretary's Office

(Garrish, McSlarrow and Whatley)

11:00 AM BUDGET MEETING
12:00 PM (Garrish, Hutto, Telson and McSlarrow)

12:00 PM SCHEDULING LUNCH
1:00 PM Secety's Office

(Dandy, McSlarrow, McMonigle, Hudome)

2:00 PM MEETING
3:00 PM

3:00 PM MEETING
' - -3:30 PM

3:30 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR MINISTER GOODALE MEETING
4:00 PM Sccretary's Office

(Hudome, Pumphrey, Dcutsch)
Note: The meeting between ESA and Minister Goodale is
scheduled for Monday, the 26th

4:00 PM BRIEF STOP BY TED GARRISH'S OFFICE: MEET AND
4:30 PM GREET CHARLES GELMAN

Garrish's Office
(Garrish)
Attending: Steven J. Milloy
Contact: Ted Garrish at 6-3094

4:40 PM TOM DONOHUE
5:20 PM Secretary's Office

(McSlarrow)
Attending: Sally Jefferson
Contact: Casey Clark 202-778-6089
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, February 23, 2001

5:20 PM SIR JOHN BROWN, CEO OF BP/AMOCO
6:00 PM Secretarys Office

(Kelliber, Hudome and McMonigle)
Topic: Introduce ESA to BP/Amoco; Caspian Pipeline issue may
be raised, but they will not press for your views nor any
commitments.
Contact: Renee Meath at 202-457-6580
Attending: Robert Malone, President BP/Amoco
Larry Burton, Vice President, BP/Amoco
John Manzoni

6:00 PM GOVERNOR ENGLER
6:30 PM Secretarys Office

6:30 PM BUDGET MEETING
7:00 PM Secretarys Office
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The Secretary of Energy1)li 8~~ (0 BWashington, DC 20585 ACTUALI>^ ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Monday, February 26, 2001

9:15 AM NATIONAL GOVERNORS ASSOCIATION MEETING AT
11:30 AM THE WHITE HOUSE

White House
(McMonigle)
9:15-10:15 Natural Resources Meeting/Breakout Session
Attending: Governors Vilsack, Kcating, Knowles, Hull, Minner,
Ryan, Foster, Guinn, Johnson, Hoeven, Tenorio, Kitzhaber,
Perry, Turnbull, and McCallum
Cabinet Members: Norton and Whitman
10:15-10:30 Break
10:30-11:30 Meeting with the President and Governors
Contact: Nicki at 202-456-2566

11:35 AM DEPART WHITE HOUSE EN ROUTE TO DOE
11:45 AM

11:45 AM LUNCH
12:15 PM Secretary's Office

12:40 PM DEPART DOE EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
12:50 PM

1:00 PM CABINET MEETING
2:00 PM White House Cabinet Room [West Wing]

(McMonigle)
Note: Following the Cabinet Meeting, please meet with
Administrator Whitman

2:10 PM DEPART WHITE HOUSE EN ROUTE TO DOE
2:15 PM

2:15 PM STAFF TIME
3:00 PM

3:00 PM THE HONORABLE RALPH GOODALE, CANADIAN
4:00 PM MINISTER OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Secretary's Conference Room
(Hudome, Pumphrey, Deutsch and Photographer)
Contact Kathy Deutsch at 6-6163
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, February 26, 2001

4:05 PM GOVERNOR TONY KNOWLES (D-ALASKA)
4:40 PM Secretary's Conference Room

(Whatley and Photographer)
Topic: Interstate Oil and Gas Commission
Attending: John Katz, Director of State and Federal
Affairs/Special Counsel
Anna Kerttula, Associate Director for Environment, Fisheries
and Rural Affairs
Christine Hansen, IOGCC Executive Director
Contact Myra at 907-465-3983
Photographer Needed

4:45 PM GOVERNOR KENNY GUINN (NEVADA)
5:30 PM Secetary's Office

(Garrish, Whatley and Photographer)
Topic: Introduction of the Governor and Yucca Mountain
Contact: Fran at 775-684-5670
Emergency Contact: Mark Ford 775-721-2736
(No Staff from Governor's Office)

5:30 PM MEETING
6:00 PM

6:05 PM MEETING

6:30 PM MEETING
10:00 PM
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Tuesday, February 27, 2001

10:00 AM PROGRAM DIRECTORS STAFF MEETING
11:00 AM Secretarys Conference Room

(McSlarrow, McMonigle, Dandy, Hudome)

10:20 AM GOVERNOR GRAY DAVIS
10:50 AM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: Whatley
Photographer
Attending: Kelliher
Whatley
Lynne Schank, Chief of Staff for Governor Davis
Governor's Advance: JeffKiennan (916-798-4846)
Contact: Leilani at 916-445-6238

11:00 AM GOVERNOR SUNDQUIST
11:45 AM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: Whatley
Photographer
Topic: Spallation Neutron Source and the Y-12 plant in Oak
Ridge
Attending: Whatley
Justin Wilson, Deputy Political Director
Contact: Joy Forth at 615-741-3867

12:15 PM MEETING
1:15 PM

1:15 PM BUDGET MEETING
2:00 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead Staff: Hutto
Staff to be prepared: Telson
Garrish
Faulkner
McSlarrow
McMonigle
Davis
Whatley
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, February 27, 2001

2:00 PM DR. ELSON S. FLOYD, PRESIDENT OF WESTERN
2:05 PM MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY, MEETING WITH TED

GARRISH
Under Secretary's Conference Room
Lead Staff: Garrish
Topic: Research projects being conducted at the University
including environmental quality, transportation, recovery in
pulping and paper making and energy management.
NOTE: Drop by for Five minutes in Under Secretars
Conference Room
Contact: Julie Shroyer or Julie Pawelczyk at 202-544-1880

2:50 PM GOVERNOR GARY LOCKE
3:20 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: Whatley
Photographer
Topic: Hanford Nuclear Reservation clean-up issues and the
West Coast energy situation
Attending: Whatley
Paul Isaki. Chief of Staff
Contact: Jan Shinpoch at 202-624-3680

4:00 PM OHIO MEETING
4:55 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead Staf: Whatley
Topic: Piketon
Attendees: McSlarrow and Whatley
Senator Mike DeWine, Robert Hoffinan (LD), Paul Palagyi
(LA)
Senator George Voinovich, Ted Hollingsworth (Chief of Staff),
Catherine Walters (LA)
Congressman Ted Strickland, Michelle Dallafior (LD)
Governor Bob Taft
June Garvin, Governor Taft's Washington DC Director
Kevin Kellems, Press Secretary for Taft
From Karl Rove's Office Coddy Johnson, Associate Director of
Public Affairs and Ken Mehlman, Political Director (Karl Rove
might attend) Contact: 202-456-5390
Contact: Kerri Leininger at 202-224-2315
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, February 27, 2001

5:15 PM EDWARD LEVY AND HOWARD KOHR (EXEC. DIR OF
6:00 PM AIPAC)

Secretarys Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Longsworth
Photographer
Topic: Weapons Proliferation
Contact: Judy at 313-849-9227

5:45 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:45 PM Secretays Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow, 6-6210
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

7:00 PM VICE PRESIDENT AND MRS. CHENEY RECEPTION
8:30 PM U.S. Capitol Room H-208

Heavy Hors d'oeuvres will be served
Contact: Lee Berman at 202-395-1774
JHA will attend
(No Staff)

8:30 PM JOINT SESSION OF CONGRESS
10:30 PM U.S. Capitol Room H-219

JHA will attend
Contact: Pam Aheam at 202-226-5588
Please Arrive by 8:30 PM
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Wednesday, February 28, 2001

11:25 AM GOVERNOR KITZHABER
12:05 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Photographer
Topic: energy crisis in the West and energy conservation.
Possible Topic: production of energy impact on salmon recovery
issues
Oregon Senate President Gene Derfler
Oregon Speaker of the House Mark Simmons
Dick Reiten, CEO of Northwest Natural Gas
Eric Bloch, Legislative Director
Kevin Smith, Washington Director

12:20 PM TRIP PREP
12:50 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: McCutcheon and Whatley
Staff to be prepared: McSlarrow, McMonigle, Garrish, Kelliher,
Davis, Cash, Stach

1:00 PM LUNCH
1:30 PM Secretary's Office

1:35 PM DEPART DOE FOR RUSSELL SOB
1:45 PM

1:45 PM SENATORS COLLINS AND SCHUMER
2:15 PM 172 Russell

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Topic: Pending energy legislation and the White House Energy
Task Force
Stewart Gottlibe (LD for Schumer) 202-224-3786
Michael Bopp (LD for Collins) 202-224-2523

2:30 PM CONGRESSWOMAN SHELLY MOORE CAPITO
3:00 PM 1431 LHOB

NOTE: She would like to take a photo with you
Lead & Attending Staff: Kyle
Topic: Clean Coal
Contact: Allison at 202-225-2711
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, February 28,2001

3:15 PM CONGRESSMAN BILLY TAUZIN
4:15 PM Rayburn HOB 2183

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley -
Topic: Introductory meeting
Contact: Becky at 202-225-4031

4:15 PM DEPART U.S. CAPITOL FOR DOE
4:55 PM

5:00 PM TRIP PREP
7:00 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: McCutcheon and Whatley
Staff to be prepared: McSlarrow, McMonigle. Garrish. Kclliher.
Davis, Stach, Cash

7:00 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
8:00 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: MeSlarrow, 6-6210
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy

Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, March 1, 2001

8:00 AM TRAVEL DAY- PLEASE SEE TRIP BOOK FOR
5:00 PM SCHEDULE

5:00 PM MEETING
7:30. PM
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington. DC 20585

^Sd y Z~y CONTACT LISr
Travel to Morgantown, WV

and Columbus, Ohio
March 1, 2001

CONTACTS MORGANTOWN, WV COLUMBUS, OH

Trip Desk Ed Cash Same
- Officc:202-5 8-21 .

\o) *- - \

Advance Alex McGee Steve Hazleton

, tffice:202-586-5450 QOffice:202-586-1565

Senior Staff Joe McMoniglc
. K)ffice:202-586-8407

Policy Staff "Chase Hutto Same
. Office:202-586-4857

John McCutcheon
. i~ce: 202-586-5332

.' -1-.

I I
_1 1 j

WEATHER Partly Cloudy 32 degrees Partly Cloudy 38 degrees
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ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Travel for Morgantown, WV & Columbus, OH

Thursday. March 1.2001

9:00 am Depart Home en route to Reagan National Airport
(Signature Air Terminal 703-417-3500)
Met by. Ed Cash

9:30 am Wheels up en route to Morgantown airport
Plane: Charter Tail # N431AS Lear Jet
Flight Time: 52 minutes
Meal: Snacks
Manifest: Secretary AbrahamX

Joe McMonigle A
John McCutchoon
Chase Hutto

10:12 am Arrive Morgantown, West Virginia Airport
(Aero Services 304-296-2359)
Met by: Gary Smith, Security Detail

Kevin Burgner, Security Detail

10:15 am Depart en route National Energy Technology Lab
(Drive Time -12 Minutes)
(Tel: 803-553-7681)

10:30 am Arrive National Energy Technology Lab
Met by: Rita Bajura, Director ofNETL

Alex McGee (Advance Staff)

10:33 am Secretary proceeds to Natural Gas Combustion Unit for
presentation by Lany Headly, Associate Director for the
Office of Science and Technology

10:40 am Combustion Unit presentation ends. Secretary proceeds to
Clean Coal Process Development Unit for presentation.

10:45 am Clean Coal Process Development Unit presentation ends.
Secretary will be escorted through development facility for a short
tour to Hold.

10:50 am Secretary - Hold in Adjacent Room for Press set up
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DOE015-1617



ACTUAL

10:55 am Secretary will be met by Rita Bajura proceeds to Auditorium and
Stage

11:00 am Rita Bajura introduces Secretary Abraham

11:04 am . Secretary Abraham gives remarks

11:14 am Secretary ends remarks and Rita Bajura closes the event.
Secretary Shakes hands with the audience.

11:18 am Depart en route Morgantown Airport
(Drive Time - 12 Minutes)

11:40 am Arrive at Airport

12:05 pm Wheels up en route to Columbus International Airport
Plane: Charter Tail # N431AS Lear Jet
Flight Time: 52 minutes
Meal: Lunch
Manifest: _Secrtary Abraham

'7oe McMonigle
John McCutcheon
Chase Hutto

12:45 pm Arrive Columbus International Airport, Columbus, Ohio
(Aimet Services 614-238-1912)

12:50 pm Depart en mute Ohio State House
77 S. High Street
Columbus. OH 43266-0601
(Drive Time - 20 Minutes)

1:10 pm Arrive State House
Met by: Steve Hazelton (Advance Staff)
Proceed to Hold, Governors Ceremonial Office (RM #54)
(30 Minutes Down Time)
Phone # (614) 728-9529
Fax # (614) 728-9522

1:45 pm Secretary Abraham is met by Governor Taft and proceeds to press
conference through private entrance
Governors Cabinet Room (RM #52).*) ~ 2:00 pm Press Conference begins

2:00 pm Secretary Abraham gives remarks
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ACTUAL

2:10 pm Governor Taft Gives remarks

2:20 pm Press conference ends

2:30 pm Depart en route Columbus International Airport
(Drive Time = 20 Minutes)

2:50 pm Arrive at Airport

3:00 pm Wheels up en route Reagan National Airport
(Signature Air Terminal 703417-3500)
Plane: Charter Tail #43 IAS Lear Jet
Flight Time: 1 Hour, 9 Minutes
Meal: Snacks
Manifest: Secruy Abraham A | A L

J'oe McMonigle
John McCutcheon
Chase Hutto

4:09 pm Arrive Reagan National Airport
Met by. Ed Cash

4:15 pm Depart Airport en route DOE
(Drive Time =15 Minutes)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, March 2, 2001

9:50 AM DEPART EN ROUTE EEOB
10:00 AM

10:00 AM ENERGY ROLLOUT MEETING
11:00 AM VP Ceremonial Office Room 274, EEOB

Lead Staff: McMonigle
Topic: Message
Participants: McSlarrow, McMonigle, Davis, Mary Matalin,
Andrew Lundquist, Julieann Glover,
Bob McNally, Chris Heniek, Claire Buchan and Karen Knuston
Contact: Megan at 202-456-9042

11:00 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
11:10 AM

11:15 AM BUDGET MEETING
11:30 AM Under Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: McSlarrow, McMonigle, Garrish, Davis,
Faulkner, Whatley, and Telson
Staff to be prepared: Kelliher, Longsworth and Hudome

11:30 AM MEETING
12:30 PM

1:40 PM MEETING
1:50 PM

2:00 PM MEETING
2:30 PM

2:30 PM MEETING
2:40 PM

4:00 PM SWEARING-IN CEREMONY
5:30 PM Forrestal Cafeteria

Lead Staff: Dandy
Lead Advance: Cash (pager: 1-888-894-7102)
Photographer
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, March 2, 2001

6:00 PM HOLD
10:00 PM
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Sunday, March 4, 2001

11:25 AM DEPART HOUSE FOR ANDREWS AIR FORCE BASE
11:45 AM FOR AN 11:45 ARRIVAL TIME TO ANDREWS

(3ruc and Reggie)

12:15 PM DEPART ANDREWS ARRIVE NEWPORT NEWS, VA
12:25 PM

12:30 PM VIP LUNCHEON
1:30 PM Location: Bldg. B6 Board Room

1:40 PM MOTORCADE TO CEREMONY
2:00 PM

2:00 PM OFFICIAL PROGRAM
3:30 PM See outline for details

3:50 PM MEDIA AVAILABILITY FOR CHAIRMAN AND CEO
4:20 PM AND OTHER PLATFORM GUESTS

4:40 PM DEPART NEWPORT NEWS AND ARRIVE TO
5:05 PM ANDREWS AT 4.55 PM

8279
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, March 5, 2001

9:21 AM MEETING
9:48 AM

9:48 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES
10:01 AM SAFETY BOARD

Secretary's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Livingston and Longsworth
Staff: Whitaker
Contact: Joe at 6-7599

10:06 AM DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD
10:41 AM Secretary's Conferece Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Livingston and Longsworth
Attending Staff: Whitaker and McSlarrow
Photographer
Topic: To become acquainted with and to review the DOE's
progress on safety matters
Attendees: John T. Conway, Chairman of the Board
Dr. A. J. Eggenberger, Vice Chairman
Joseph J. DiNunno, Member
Dr. John E. Mansfield, Member
Jessie H. Roberson, Member
Richard Azarro. General Counsel
Kent Fortenberry, Technical Director
Ken Pusateri, General Manager
Contact: Mark Whitaker 6-3887

10:44 AM JESSIE ROBERSON
10:51 AM Secretary's Office

10:55 AM LEE OTIS
11:02 AM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending: McSlarrow
Attending: McMonigle

Page 1 (3/82001. 9:56 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, March 5, 2001

11:47 AM MARY HUTZLER, ENERGY INFORMATION
12:17 PM ADMINISTRATION

Secretary's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Kelliher
Topic: Annual Energy Outlook
Attending: Larry Pettis
Note: She will be giving this briefing to others in the
Administration on Tuesday.
Contact: 6-2222

1:00 PM LUNCH
2:00 PM Secretary's Office

2:30 PM MEETING WITH JEFF SALMON
3:00 PM Secretary's Office

3:04 PM PRE-BRIEF WITH BOB SWARTZ
3:46 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: Hudome
Topic: Mexico Trip

4:38 PM THE HONORABLE JIM SCHLESINGER PHONE CALL
5:15 PM Secretary's Office

Note: Call can be made anytime during this period.
Office (202) 452-4730
Home (703) 841-0377
Contact: Margaret at (202) 452-4730

5:20 PM MEETING
5:30 PM

5:30 PM MEETING
6:30 PM

6:15 PM ANDREW LUNDQUIST
6:45 PM Note: Enter thru room 283 OEOB but Andrew Lunquist is in

room 281
Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow, 6-6210

Page 2 (3/812001. 9:56 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, March 5,2001

6:45 PM MEETING
7:00 PM

7:15 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
8:15 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow, 6-6210
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ATACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Tuesday, March 6,2001

9:30 AM PREP TIME FOR TRIP
10:20 AM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McMonigle, 6-6210
Attending Staff: Salmon

10:23 AM MEETING WITH KEN BAKER
10:51 AM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlanow
Attending Staff: Longsworth

11:16 AM MEXICO BRIEFINGS
12:22 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead Staff: Hudome, 6-5500
Staff to be prepared: Pumphrey, Swartz, Kelliher and
McMonigle

12:25 PM LUNCH
1:05 PM Secretarys Office

Page 1 (38/2001.10:03 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, March 6,2001

1:07 PM MEETING WITH FIELD OFFICE MANAGERS
2:00 PM Room 8E-089

Lead Staff: Kevin Kolevar (6-7131)- Dr. Jim Decker, Office of
Science
Photographer
NOTE: Kolevar will begin this meeting at 12:45 PM
Topic: Get to know you and the Secretarys agenda
Attending:Dr. Jim Decker, Office of Science
Rick Glass, Manager, Albuquerque Operations Office
Marvin E. Gunn, Jr., Manager, Chicago Operations Office
Frank Stewart, Manager, Golden Field Office
Camille Yuan-Soo Hoo, Manager, Oakland Operations Office
Kathy Carlson, Manager, Nevada Operations Office
Bev Cook, Manager, Idaho Operations Office
Barbara Mazurowski, Manager, Rocky Flat
Leah Dever, Manager, Oak Ridge Operations Office
Susan Brechbill, Manager, Ohio Field Office
Keith Klein, Manager, Richland Operations Office
Greg Rudy, Manager, Savannah River Operations Office
Russ Dyer, Manager, Yucca Mountain Project Office
Ines Triay, Manager, Carlsbad Field Office
Harry Boston, Manager, Office of River Protection
Rita Bajura, Director, National Energy Technology Laboratory
Contact: Jim Powers 6-7438 or Diane Gillis at 6-6538

2:00 PM MEXICO BRIEFING
2:30 PM Hudome, Pumphrcy, Swartz, Kelliher, McMonigle, Alexander,

Lapatto, Van Buren. Dandy
Secretary's Conference Room

2:30 PM STAFF TIME
3:00 PM

3:18 PM SATELLITE FEED
3:35 PM GE-098

Lead Staff: Davis (6-4940) and McMonigle (6-6210)
3:10-3:15 PM WBZ-TV Boston, MA
3:20-3:25 PM WIVB-TV Buffalo, NY

Page 2 (31B/2001.10:03 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, March 6,2001

3:40 PM COURTESY VISIT TO JUDGE JERRY ROSEN
4:11PM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Otis

4:18 PM MEXICO PREP TIME
4:55 PM Secertarys Conference Room

Lead Staff: Hudome, 6-5500
Staff to be prepared: Pumphrcy, Swartz, Kcllihcr and
McMonigle

5:07 PM UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE ALAN LARSON
5:50 PM Secrtarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome. 6-5500
Attending Staff: Pumphrey
Attending: Ann Borg, Tony Wayne
Topic: OPEC, Mexico and Sanctions
Contact: Ann at 202-647-7575

6:00 PM MEXICO SPEECH AND TRIP PREP
6:30 PM Secretary's Office

Attending Staff: Hudome, Van Burcn, Dandy, Kelliher, Swartz,
McMonigle, Pumphrey

Page 3 (3/8/2001. 10:03 AM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington. DC 20585 ACTUAL

^ie. SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Wednesday, March 7,2001

FYI- HOUSE RESOURCES COMMITTEE HEARING
U.S. Capitol
(Kelliher and Whatley)

PLEASE REFERENCE TRIP BOOK FOR DETAILED
SCHEDULE

9:30 AM MEXICO PREP
11:00 AM Secrtarys Conference Room

Lead Staff: Hudome, 6-5500
Staff to be prepared: Pumphrey, Swartz, Ktlliher and
McMonigle

11:15 AM LUNCH
11:45 AM

12:34 PM DEPART REAGAN NATIONAL AIRPORT FOR
3:04 PM DALLAS/FORT WORTH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

3:59 PM DEPART DALLAS/FORT WORTH TO MEXICO
6:45 PM INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

11:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE REAGAN NATIONAL AIRPORT
12:15 AM

Page 1 (3/812001, 10:04 AM)
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ACTUAL 3/13/2001 3:30 PM

The Secretary of Energy
Washington. DC 20585
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ACTUAL 311312001 3:30 PM
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ACTUAL 3/13/2001 3:30 PM

TRIP SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Travel to 51' Hemispheric Energy Initiative Ministerial Conference

March 7-9, 2001
Mexico City

Note: The following Staff will be in Mexico City upon your arrival!

Steve Hazleton- Advance
Ed Cash- Advance ' ; b -

eronica Angulo- Intenauonal Afairs
Gay Ward- International Affairs
Michelle Billig- Intemationl Affairs

Wednesday, March 7 "

10:00 AM Jason Van Buren and Bruce Alexander Depart for Advance
11:30 AM at Reagan National Airport

Note: We will need the Secretary's Passport and any
luggage he will be checking. The Secretary should
take shaving kit as carry on.

11:00 AM Staff Van Departs DOE Garage en route to Reagan
11:30 AM National Airport

11:15 AM Depart DOE with Reggie Sellers en route to Reagan
11:30 AM National Airport. You will be met curbside by Bruce

Alexander, Jason Van Bure,. and American Airlines
Special Services Representatives to be escorted to the Gate.

11:30 AM Check-In with American Airlines Special Services.
12:34 PM

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 3/13/2001 3:30 PM

12:34 PM Wheels up en route to Dallas Ft. Worth International
3:04 PM Airport, Dallas, TX.

Airline: American Airlines
Flight # 12
Scat 3#
Flight Time: 3Hours 30 Minutes '
Aircraft: MD-80
Time Change: 1 Hour
Meal: Lunch .
Manifest: Secretary Abraham -, > "

"Toe McMonigle- Senior Stan
Randa Fahmy Hudome- Policy Staff
Joe Klliher- Policy Staff
Bob Swartz- Policy Staff
Jeanne Lopatto- Public Affairs

Contact: Bruce Alexander
Mobile: 202-439-7814
Pager: 888-765-0491
Carlson Wagonlit Travel Emergency 800-383-6723
Flight Confirmation Numbers (Remain the same throughout)

Secretary: RNYYVN _ , b

4vcMonigle: UNMTJY W
Hudome: RNDHT
Kelliher WNNASO
Swartz: WPFLAF
Lopatto: TDTCRJ

3:04 PM Arrive Dallas Ft Worth International Airport. Dallas,
3:59 PM TX. Met by American Airlines Special Services

Represenatives for escort to connecting gate.

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 3/1312001 3:30 PM

3:59 PM Wheels up en route to Mexico City International Airport,
6:45 PM Mexico City, Mexico

Airline: American Airlines
Flight #: 481
Seat#: 4A .
Flight Time: 2 HIurs 46 Minutes
Aircraft: MD-80
Time Change: 1 Hour
Meal: Dinner
Manifest: Secretary Abraham y L; b

' e McMonigle- Senior Staff
Rhonda Hudome- Policy Staff
Joe Kelliher- Policy Staff
Bob Swartz- Policy Staff
Jearme Lopatto- Public Affair

6:45 PM Arrive Mexico City Intenational Airport. You will be met
7:45 PM at the gate by Steve Hazleton, Security, James Dcrham

Deputy Chief of Mission (2"d in command at the embassy),
and Brian O'Rourke our Embassy Control Officer. You
will be taken to a VIP Room for expedited Customs. Here
there will be a changing area and restrooms in case you
must depart immediately for the dinner. Depending upon
time you will depart Mexico City International Airport en
route to the Camino Real Hotel or Club de Industrales
where the dinner is being held.
Lead Staff: Steve Hazleton #011-525-432-7184
Motorcade:

r
7:45 PM Arrive at Caino Real Hotel for opening reception

7:45 PM Arrive at Camino Real Hotel for opening reception
8:00 PM Location: Camino Real Hotel

Mariano Escobedo #700 Col.
Anzures, Mexico City 11590

Note: A Translator will be available at all times through
during your trip.

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 3/13n2001 3:30 PM

8:00 PM Depart Camino Real Hotel en route to Club de Industrales.
9:30 PM You will be attending a Dinner hosted by the sponsors with

Participation by Ministers only, no delegates. There are
approximately 100 guests expected.
Note: You will have a Pull-Aside Meeting with

Secretary Martens to briefly discuss events,
objectives, and logistics of the next two days.

Location: Club de Industrales
Andres Bello #29 Col. Polanco
C.P. 11560 Mexico, DF
Phone: 011-525-228-95-28
Fax: 011-525-228-95-41

Event Room: Salon de Industriales Level C1
Advance: Ed Cash
Lead Staff: Randa, Joe, Jeannc, Joe K, Bob

9:30 PM Depart Club de Industrales en route to Camino Real Hotel
9:45 PM

9:45 PM RON at Camino Real Hotel
Mariano Escobedo #700
Col. Anzures, Mexico City 11590

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 3/13/2001 3:30 PM

12:30 PM Give Lunch Key Note Speech, "The Energy Industry and
1:30 PM It's Challenges." You will present your speech at 1:15 PM.

Note: Open Press, 15-20 Minutes, No Question & Answer
Location: Camino Real Hotel, Chatlupetee Ballroom
Staff: Randa, Joe, Jeanne, Joe K., Bob

1:30 PM Press Availability
1:45 PM Staff: Jeanne Lopatto

1:45 PM Office/Personal Time
5:00 PM Note: Snacks will be made available in your Suite. We

have located two shopping areas around town. Advance
will provide you with further details upon your arrival.
Location: Camino Real Hotel, Virreyes Suite (Sec. Suite)
Lead Staff Steve Hazleton #01 l-525-432-7184

5:00 PM Meeting with Carlos Herrera, Peruvian Energy Minister, to
5:15 PM discuss cooperation between the U.S. Department of

Energy and the Peruvian Ministry of Energy and Mines,
and invite them to Washington. DC
Location: Virreys Suite (Sec. Suite)
Staff Joe, Randa and Veronica

5:15 PM Participate in Private Sector Dialogue with Ministers of
6:15 PM Energy, Julio Herrera Oneto (Moderator), Executive

Secretary of the Latin American Energy Organization.
Remarks: 2 Minutes
Location: Camino Real Hotel, Camino Real Ballroom
Staff: Randa, Joe, Jeanne, Joe K., Bob

6:15 PM Attend Minister Ralph Goodale's, Canadian Minister of
6:45 PM Natural Resources, Keynote Speech.

Location: Camino Real Hotel, Camino Real Ballroom
Staff: Randa, Joe, Jeanne, Joe K., Bob

6:45 PM Attend Closing Ceremony
7:00 PM Location: Camino Real Hotel, Camino Real Ballroom

Staff: Randa, Joe, Jeanne, Joe K., Bob

7:00 PM Proposed Trilateral Meeting with Ernesto Martens,
8:00 PM Mexican Minister of Energy and Ralph Goodale, Canadian

Minister of Natural Resources.
Location: Camino Real Hotel, Sec. Martens Suite
Lead Staff: Joe M., Randa, Joe K.

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 3/13/2001 3:30 PM

8:00 PM Depart Camino Real Hotel en route to La Hacienda de los
8:30 PM Morales for Cocktail Reception and Dinner

Location: La Hacienda de los Morales
Vazquez de Mella 525
Col. Del Bosque 11510, Mexico DF
Phone: 011-525-096-30-54
Fax: None

Advance: Ed Cash

8:30 PM Attend Cocktail Reception this is open to all participants
9:00 PM Event Room: La Terraza

Lead Staff: Randa, Joe, Jcanne, Joe KC, Bob

9:00 PM Attend Dinner hosted by Emesto Martens, Mexican
10:30 PM Minister of Energy.

Note: Minister Only
Event Room: La Sacristia
Lead Staff: Joe McMonigle, Randa Hudome

10.30 PM Depart La Hacienda de los Morales en route to Camino
10:45 PM Real Hotel

10:45 PM RON at Camino Real Hotel
Mariano Escobedo #700 _
Col. Anzures, Mexico City 11590

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE

8294
DOE015-1637



ACTUAL 3/13/2001 3:30 PM

Friday, March 9th

8:15 AM Staff Baggage Call
8:30 AM Location: Jasmines Suite, Control Room

8:30 AM Participate in Opening Ceremony. You are scheduled to
9:00 AM make brief remarks after Enesto Martens, Minister of

Energy and before Alvaro Silva, Venezuelan Minister of
Energy.
Location: Camino Real Hotel, Salon de Sol Room

9:00 AM Approve Meeting Agenda
9:05 AM Location: Camino Real Hotel Salon de Sol Room

9.05 AM Participate in Ministerial Dialogue a Round Table
11:30 AM Discussion

Topics: Regional Integration, World Petroleum Market,
Natural Gas & Electricity, Energy Regulation,
Energy & Environment

Remarks: 2 Minutes
Location: Camino Real Hotel, Salon de Sol Room
Staff: Randa, Joe, Jeanne, Joe K., Bob

11:30 AM Office/Personal Time
11:50 AM Notes: Lunch will be available to you during this break

Location: Camino Real Hotel Virryes Suite (Sec. Suite)

11:50 AM Participate in HEI Evaluation Discussion: Results,
12:00 PM Perspectives, Objectives, and Strategies from the following

years.
Location: Camino Real Hotel, Salon de Sol Room

12:00 PM Approve and Sign Ministerial Declaration, Approve the
12:20 PM paragraphs of the HEI to the Declaration of Quebec's

Summit, and Approve the Report on the Quebec's Summit.
Location: Camino Real Hotel, Salon de Sol Room

12:20 PM Participate in 5d' Ministerial Meeting Closing Ceremony.
12:30 PM You are not expected to make a statement or answer

questions.
Location: Camino Real Hotel, Salon de Sol Room

12:30 PM Depart Camino Real Hotel en route to Los Pinos Official
1:00 PM Residence.

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 3/13/2001 3:30 PM

1:00 PM Participate in Meeting with President of Mexico, Vicente
1:30 PM Fox Qucsada. You are not expected to make a statement or

answer questions.
Note: Ministers Only
Location: Los Pinos Official Residence
Lead Staff: Joe McMonigle, Randa Hudome

1:30 PM Depart Los Pinos Official Residence en route to Mexico
2:15 PM City International Airport. You will ride to the airport with

Bruce Alexander, Joe McMonigle, and Randa Fahmy
Hudome.
Note: You will meet up with Joe Kelliher, Bob Swartz, and

Jeanne Lopatto as they will have been transported to
the airport via Staff Van.

2:15 PM Check-In with American Airlines Special Services.
3:20 PM

3:20 PM Wheels up en route to Dallas Ft. Worth International
5:57 PM Airport, Dallas, TX _

Airline: American Airlines
Flight#: 159- -
Seat #: 6D
Flight Time: 2 ours 37 Minutes
Aircraft: MD-80
Time Change: None
Meal: Dinner
Manifest: Secretary Abraham '-

4"c McMonigle- Senior Staff
Randa Fahmy Hudome- Policy Staff
Joe Kcllihcr- Policy Staff
Bob Swartz- Policy Staff
Jeanne Lopatto- Public Affairs

5:57 PM Arrive Dallas Ft. Worth International Airport, Dallas, TX.
7:01 PM Met by American Airlines Special Services Representatives

for escort to connecting gate.

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 3/13/2001 3:30 PM

7:01 PM Wheels up en route to Reagan National Airport,
10:47 PM Washington, D.C.

Airline: American Airlines
Flight#: 1580
Scat #: 1C' _ ^
Flight Time: 2 Hours 46 Minutes
Aircraft: MD-80
Time Change: 1 Hour
Meal: Snack
Manifest: Scretary Abraham3 h XL ;-L

oe1e McMonigle- Senior Staff
Randa Fahmy Hudome- Policy Staff
Joe Kelliher- Policy Staff
Bob Swartz- Policy Staff
Jeanne Lopatto- Public Affairs

10:47 PM Arrive Reagan National Airport you will be met at the Gate
by Jason Van Burcn, Joe Hutchinson and American
Airlines Special Services Representatives to be escorted to
your vehicle where Reggie Sellers will transport you to
your residence.

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACUAL

ACT UAL•e• ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Monday, March 12,2001

9:15 AM STAFF TIME
9:45 AM Secrtarys Office

9:45 AM DEPART EN ROUTE EISHENHOWER EXECUTIVE
10:00 AM OFFICE BUILDING

10:00 AM ENERGY PRINCIPAL'S TASK FORCE MEETING
11 '30 AM VP Ccremonial Office, EEOB

Lead Staff: Kelliher, 6-3500
Topic: 1. EIA briefing
2. distribute final draft interim npot
3. discssion of rllout
4. update of status on final report

11:30 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
11:40 AM

11:40 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR THE POWELL LUNCH
11:53 AM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: Pumphrey
Attending Staff: Swartz, Hudome and Longsworth

11:53 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
12:00 PM

12:00 PM LUNCH WITH SECRETARY OF STATE COLIN
1:00 PM POWELL

Department of Statce James Monroc Room, 8th Floor
The Secretary will be met at the diplomatic entrance to the State
Department by John Crawley and escorted to and from the
lunch.
Note: At the request of Secretary Powell this will be a one-on-
one, no staff allowed
Contact: Linda at 202-647-5733

1:00 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
1:15 PM

Page 1 (3r22/2001.1:38 PM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, March 12, 2001

1:40 PM GENERAL GORDON
2:25 PM Secretar's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Longsworth
Attending Staff: McSlarrow

2:25 PM BUDGET MEETING
3:30 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: Hutto
Staff to be prepared: Garrish, Whatfly, Faulkner, Kelliher,
Kolevar, Longsworth, McMonigle, McSlarrow and Telson

5:00 PM ENERGY HEARING PREP
5:45 PM Secrctars Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley. 6-5450
Staff to be prepared: Kelliher, Longsworth, Garish and
McSlarrow

5:45 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:45 PM Secretar's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

Page 2 (3/22/2001, 1:38 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUALACTUALi•t ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, March 13, 2001

9:00 AM STAFF TIME/INTERNATIONAL CALL TIME
11:00 AM Secretary's Office

11:20 AM ANDREW LUNDQUIST, KAREN KNUSTON AND BOB
12:00PM MCNALLY

Secretary's Conference Room
Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: Whatley and Kellihr
Topic: Summer Planning
Contact: Kirsten at 202-456-7050

12:00 PM DEPART EN ROUTE CAPITOL GRILLE
12:10 PM 601 Pennsylvania Avenue

12:10 PM LUNCH WITH JIM PITTS
1:05 PM The Capitol Grille, 601 Pennsylvania Avenue

Contact: Michelle Cecala at 202 624-2391
Contact: The Capitol Grille at 202 737-6200

1:05 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
1:15 PM

1:15 PM MEETING WITH ANDREW AND JIM TISCH
2:00 PM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McMonigle
Photographer
Topic: Their interest in the oil and shipping exploration business
Contact: Stacey Oellinger at 212-521-2422

2:05 PM JUDITH RICHARDS HOPE
2:10 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: Dandy
Photographer
Topic: Wants to personally congratulate you and introduce
herself
Contact: Tonia Lewis at 202-508-9500

2:10PM STAFFTIME
4:05 PM Secretary's Office

Page 1 (4126/2001. 11:30 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, March 13, 2001

4:05 PM SENATOR MITCH MCCONNELL
4:50 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley, 6-5450
Attending Staff: Kolevar
Photographer
Topic: Informal Discussion on Paducah (funding, future plans,
environment, etc.)
Attending: Senator Burmnning, David Young (LD)
Congressman Whitfield, Karen Long (StaffDirector)
Billy Piper (McConnell), Legislative Director 202-224-2105
Contact: Peggy Morgan at 202-224-8298

5:00 PM STAFF TIME
6:30 PM Secretary's Office

6:30 PM SENATE ENERGY HEARING PREP
7:45 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Atending Staff: Whatley
Staff to be prepared: Kelliher, Longsworth, Garrish and
McSlarrow

7:45 PM BUDGET MEETING
8:00 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: Hutto
Staff to be prepared: Garrish, Whatley, Faulkner, Kellier,
Kolevar, Longsworth, McMonigle, McSlarrow and Telson

Page 2 (4/26/2001.11:30 AM)
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The Secretary of Energy
SiL Gus~ }~ ~Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERG' SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Wednesday, March 14, 2001

9:00 AM SENATE ENERGY HEARING PREP/INTERNATIONAL
11:00 AM CALL TIME

Secretary's Conference Room
Lead Staff: Whatley and Hudome
Staff to be prepared: Kelliher, Longsworth, Garrish, Lopatto and
McSlarrow

11:30 AM DROP BY - MEETING WITH C. JOHN MILLER,
12:00 PM MILLER ENERGY, INC.

Under Secretary's Conference Room
Lead Staff: Kolevar
Photographer
Topic: Energy Policy
Note: Please drop by for 10 minutes. Kolevar will conduct the
meeting.
Attendees: Bill Myler, Muskegon Development Company
Jerry Jordan, Chairman of Independent Petroleum Association of
America
Barry Russell, President, IPAA
Frank Mortel, President & CEO of Michigan Oil and Gas
Association
Sid Jansma, Jr., President & CEO of Wolverine Gas and Oil
Corporation
Contact: Brandi Miller at 616-324-3390 for C. John Miller
Cori Cuttler at 202-857-4722 for Mr. Jordan or Mr. Russell

12:00 PM WORKING LUNCH-PREP FOR SPEECH
1:00 PM Secretays Conference Room

Lead Staff: McMonigle
Attending: Lopato and Davis

:1 5 PM DEPART EN ROUTE MARRIOTT METRO CENTER
1:30 PM
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, March 14, 2001

1:30 PM NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ATTORNEYS GENERAL
2:00 PM SPRING MEETING

Marriott at Metro Center, 775 12th Street, NW Room Salon E
Lead Staff: McMonigle
Attending Staff: Whatley, Lopatto, Davis and Otis
Lead Advance: Hazelton (301-452-4284 or 888-841-6146)
Topic: To become acquainted with members of the New
Administration
Contact: Lynne Ross at 202-326-6054
45-50 Attorneys General will attend
10-15 minutes of remarks
Open Press

Agenda:
Noon-Luncheon, Jack Valenti-Perception and Responses: How
the Movie Community Redeems its Obligations to Parents
I:30-ESA, introduced
1:45-Conclusion of Public Meeting
2:00-Business Meeting for Attomey Generals
Note: Secretary Norton will address the group prior to your
speech

2:15 PM DEPART EN ROUTE CAPITOL HILL
2:30 PM

2:30 PM CONGRESSMAN SONNY CALLAHAN
3:35 PM Raybum HOB 2372

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley, 6-5450
Attending Staff: Hutto
Topic: Budget
Contact: 202-225-4931

3:35 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
3:40 PM

3:40 PM INTERNATIONAL CALL TIME
4:15 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: Hudome
Attending: Pumphrey
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SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, March 14,2001

4:30 PM STOP BY - MEETING WITH GEORGE SCALISE OF
4:45 PM SEMICONDUCTOR INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION

Under Secretary's Conference Room
Lead & Attending Staff: Kolevar
Topic: Their experiences with the California energy crisis (they
do not have a position/they do not want your position or any
commitments). They will also discuss funding for research at
the national labs.
Attending: Jerry Sanders, Chairman and CEO, Advanced Micro
Devices, Inc.
Dwight W. Decker, Chairman and CEO, Conexant Systems, Inc.
Alex Lidow, CEO, International Rectifier Corp.
Contact: Anne Craib at 408-573-6606
Kristen at 408-573-6616

5:30 PM SENATE ENERGY HEARING PREP
8:00 PM Secretary's Conference Room

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
Thursday, March IS, 2001

9:00 AM SENATE ENERGY HEARING
11:30 AM 216 HartBldg

Lead Staff: Whatley
Staff to be prepared: Kclliher, Longsworth, Garrish, Lopatto and
McSlarrow /

Photographer
Lead Advance: Jason Van Buren i

Topic: Califomia Energy Situation
ESA will testify first with a statement of 8-12 minutes

11:30 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
11:40 AM

12:00 PM PREBRIEF FOR WHITMAN AND HASTERT MEETINGS
12:30 PM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Garrish
Attending Staff: Whatley, Kolevar, ODonovan and Barrett

12:30 PM LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretarys Office

1:00 PM MEETING WITH ADMINISTRATOR WHITMAN
2:00 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Garish
Attending Staff: Barrett
Topic: Yucca Mountain and to discuss the meeting with Speaker
Hasten
Contact: Denise at 202-564-6953

2:20 PM DEPART EN ROUTE US CAPITOL WITH
2:30 PM ADMINISTRATOR WHITMAN

Page 1 (3/222001. 1:41 PM)
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SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Thursday, March 15, 2001

2:30 PM MEETING WITH SPEAKER HASTERT AND
3:20 PM ADMINISTRATOR WHITMAN

!H-232
Lead & Attending Staff. Whatley
Attending Staff: Kolevar and O'Donovan .
Lead Advance: Jason Van Buren :~

Topic: Midwest Gas Prices
Attending: Illinois Delegation: Congressmen Rush, Jackson,
Lipinski, Gutierrez, Blagojevich, Hyde, Davis, Crane,
Schakowsky, Kirk, Wcller, Costllo, Bigget, Johnson,
Manzullo, Evans, LaHood, Phelps, Shimkus
Wisconsin Delegation: Congssmen Rya, Baldwin, Kin,
Kleczka, Barrett, Petri, Obey, Gren, Sensenbrenner
Contact: Helen at 202-226-4136

3:20 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
3:30 PM

3:30 PM SPEECH PREP FOR NATIONAL ENERGY SUMMIT
4:30 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: McMonigle
Attending Staffi Lopatto and Davi

5:30 PM HOLD-SEE MAJIDA
12:00 AM
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUALpB~ ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, March 16,2001

9:30 AM HOLD - PER MAJIDA
10:15 AM Possible Speech Prep for National Energy Summit

10:15 AM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
10:30 AM

10:30 AM LARRY LINDSEY MEETING
11:30 AM 2nd Floor West Wing, Larry indseys Office, The White House

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Topic: Second meeting of the California/West summer crisis
group.
Attending: Scooter Libby, Secretary Evans, Bob McNally, Mary
Matalin, and Karl Rove
Contact: Jeanie at 202-456-5805

11:30 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
11:45 AM

11:45 AM DROP BY - MEETING WITH TONY EARLY, DETROIT
12:00 PM EDISON

Under Secretary's Conference Room
Lead Staff: Kolcvar
Attending Staff: McCutcheon
Note: Kolevar will conduct the eeing-please drop by for O1
minutes
Topic: Coal Issues. Midwest Energy Issues.
Attending: Robert Horn, Vice President of Government Affairs
Contact: Jennifer at 202-347-8420

1:00 PM SCHEDULING LUNCH
1:30 PM Secretrys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Dandy
Attending Staff: McSlarrow, McMonigle, Hudome

1:50 PM DEPART EN ROUTE US CAPITOL
2:00 PM

2:00 PM HOLD- SEE MAJIDA'S MEMO
2:30 PM
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SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, March 16, 2001

2:30 PM SENATOR RICHARD LUGAR
3:00 PM Senate Hart Building Room 306

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley and Faulkner
Topic: Funding for biomass research and development in the
FY02 budget
Attending: JeffBurman (LA), Keith Lure (StaffDirector)
Contact: Amy at 202-224-7440

3:00 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
3:10PM

3:15 PM MEETING WITH DAN BROUILLETTE
3:45 PM Secrtays Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Contact: 202-669-4909

4:00 PM SPEECH PREP FOR NATIONAL ENERGY SUMMIT
4:30 PM Secretarys Office

'Lead Staff: McMonigle
Attending Staff: Lopatto and Davis

4:45 PM BUDGET MEETING
5:15 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Htmo
Attending Staff: McSlarrow and Garrish

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

wi. . SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Monday, March 19, 2001

6:45 AM PRESS TIME
8:00 AM White House North Lawn

Lead Staff: Davis
Attending Staff: Lopatto
NOTE: Be at White House North Lawn no later than 6:55 AM
7:05 AM- Today Show (NBC)
7:15 AM- CNN
7:30 AM- CBS
Possible Good Morning America Show, Tine TBD

9:30 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
10:00 AM

10:50 AM SPEECH PREP
11:30 AM Secrtary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Davis

11:50 AM DEPART EN ROUTE US CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
12:05 PM

12:05 PM KEYNOTE ADDRESS TO THE NATIONAL ENERGY
1:35 PM SUMMIT

U.S. Chamber of Commerce, 1615 H Street, NW
Lead & Attending Staff: McMonigle, 6-6210
Attending Staff: Lopatto and Davis
Lead Advance: Hazelton (301-452-4284 or 888-841-6146)
Photographer
Topic: Critical Components of Sound Energy Policy
Contact Matt Eiden at 202463-5500
Note: Remarks should last 20 minutes. They will seve lunch
Open Press

Agenda:
11:45 AM- Arrive Meet Donohue (Daniel Webster Room)
11:55-12:30- Lunch with Donohue at the head table
12:30-1:00- Keynote Speech
1:00-1:10- Q&A

Page 1 (3/22/2001, 1:30 PM)
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SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, March 19, 2001

1:15 PM PRESS AVAILABILITY
1:30 PM US Chamber of Commerce, Amway Room

Lead Staff: Davis
Attending Staff: Lopatto and McMonigle '
Lead Advance: Hazelton( ( ) y

1:35 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
1:50 PM

1:50 PM LUNCH
2:30 PM Seretary's Office

2:32 PM TOM & LINDA FOWLER
2:45 PM Secretarys Office

Photographer
Topic: Per your request
Contact: Julie at 417-882-1400

2:46 PM JOE KELLIHER AND JOE MCMONIGLE
2:54 PM Secretarys Office

3:05 PM DEPART EN ROUTE FOX NEWS
3:15 PM Travel Manifest: Lopatto and Davis

3:15 PM FOX NEWS - THE NEIL CAVUTO SHOW
3:55 PM 400 N. Capitol Street, Suite 550

Lead Staff: Lopato
Attending Staff: Davis
Advance: Van Buren
Note: You will go on air at 3:30 PM.
Interview should last 10 minutes.
Contact: Marie Gillespie

3:55 PM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
4:10 PM

4:10 PM NATIONAL ENERGY POLICY DEVELOPMENT GROUP
5:10 PM The Cabinet Room

Topic: National Energy Policy Briefing with the President
Contact: Nicki at 202-456-2566
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SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, March 19, 2001

5:10 PM DEPART EN ROUTE FOX NEWS
5:25 PM

5:30 PM FOX NEWS
5:45 PM 400 North Capitol, Suite 550

Topic: Energy Summit Speech
Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto
Attending: Davis
Advance: Van Burcn

Contact: Marie Gillespie 202 8246538

5:50 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
6:05 PM

6:05 PM PHONE CALLS
6:08 PM Secretary's Office

6:09 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:39 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy

l i Un J0 ~Washington, DC 20565 ACIUALi'NV SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Tuesday, March 20,2001

8:00 AM HOLD-SEE MAJIDA'S MEMO
9:50 AM

9:51 AM MEETING WITH BOB SWARTZ
9:57 AM Secretary's Office

10:12 AM PROGRAM DIRECTORS STAFF MEETING
10:36 AM Secrtary's Conference Room

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle, Dandy and Hudomc

10:57 AM MEETING WITH NICOLE JOHNSON
11:03 AM Secetary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McCutcheon

11:23 AM MEETING WITH JEANNE LOPATTO
11:31 AM Secretary'sOffice

11:31 AM PHONE CALLS
11:48 AM Secretary's Office

11:50 AM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
12:22 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlamw
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

12:22 PM DEPART EN ROUTE US CAPITOL
12:30 PM

12:30 PM SENATE POLICY LUNCH
2:00 PM US Capitol, S207

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatlcy
Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: Lopatto and Davis

2:00 PM HOLD - PRESS TIME
2:10 PM U.S. Capitol

Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto
Attending Staff: Davis, and Whatley
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SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, March 20, 2001

2:10 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
2:20 PM

2:54 PM DROP BY - DUKE ENERGY MEETING
3:19 PM Secretary'sConference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Kelliher
Attending Staff: Garrish and Whatlcy
Topic: California Energy Situation
Attending: Harvey J. Padewer, Group President
Beverly K. Marshall, Vice President
Note: Kllihcr and Garzish will conduct the meeting starting at
2:30 PM.
Contact: Rick Bomeman at 202-544-4522 or
202-262-7066 (cell)

3:23 PM STOP BY - MEETING WITH ELLEN WILLIAMS AND
3:50 PM MIKE TEMPLEMAN OF ENVIROPOWER, INC.

Under Secretarys Conference Room
Lead & Attending Staff: McCutcheon
Attending Staff: Kolevar and Kelliher
Topic: New Coal-Fire Generation and Clean Coal Technology
Attending: Rocky Adkins, State Representative
Monen Sissener, Technical Engineer, Enviropower
Kevin Fromer, Chief of Staff for Congressman Hal Rogs
Contact: Ellen Williams at 502-875-5130
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SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, March 20, 2001

3:45 PM DROP BY-NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTE MEETING
4:15 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead Staff: Kolevar
Attending Staff: Magwood, Barrett and Longsworth
Photographer
Topic: To discuss nuclear energy's role in the national energy
policy.
Attending: Joe Colvin, President & CEO Nuclear Energy
Institute
Donald Hintz, President & CEO of Entcrgy Operations
Charles Pryor Jr., President & CEO ofWestinghouse Electric
Company
Christian Poindexter, Chairman, President & CEO of
Constellation Energy
William Coley, Group President of Duke Power Company
Michael Morris, Chairman & President of Northeast Utilities
William T. McCormick, Jr., Chairman and CEO ofCMS Energy
Corbin McNeill, Exelon Corporation
Mary Fertcl, Nuclear Energy Institute
John Kane, Nuclear Energy Institute
Contact: John Kane at 202-739-8060

4:15 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR CALIFORNIA CONGRESSMEN
4:30 PM MEETING

Secretarys Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kelliher and Dandy

4:30 PM MEETING WITH CALIFORNIA CONGRESSMEN
5:30 PM Seccretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kelliher and Dandy
Topic: Energy and the California Situation
Attending: Congressmen Cox, Lewis, Bono, Hunter,
Radanovich, Ose, Calvert and Issa
Contact: Suzi at 202-225-5611

6:00 PM HOLD- SEE MAJIDA'S MEMO
10:00 PM
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington. DC 20585

Contact Lit
New York City

Wedaesday, Marct 21, 2001

Trip Coordluelor Adam KlUla
Office: 202-5t64t55

Advaee Jaw, VsIa are
Offic: 202-5586-384

Sclar Sutaff J*- McM..lk
-- o p:,ic:202-5-40.7_

hblr UAffairs -" .Jaclp" o
Office: 202-586-2449

* - -o2

US. Air Speial Seria Ralun Niatld:
ew lBcti. 347n2-mt

New Yok
Lou Mlodo: 711397-6356

Dfst Sprecal Srvic Or 718- 533-24U2
New Yodr

Joady ah: 7176-4664J
RIg Nt!Eadeal:

Jan Euan: 703-419-6139
NYC Weathr Ranl. High of 46 degree, Lw of 37 deree

_________.___ HIGH WIND
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TRIP SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY ABRAHAM
March 21, 2001

New York

Note: The following Staff will be in New York City upon your arrival:

Jason Van Burcn- Advance

Wednesday, March 21"

8:00 AM Ed Cash (advance) and Bruce Alexander (security) arrive at
8:15 AM Reagan National Airport.

8:45 AM Depart Abraham residence with Reggie Sellers and Joey
9:15 AM Ewanowski (security) en route to Reagan National Airpot.

9:15 AM Arrive at Reagan National Airport. You will be met
9:30 AM curbside by Ed Cash and Bruce Alexander. A U.S. Air

Special Services representative will escort you and your
staffto the gate.

10:00 AM Wheels up en route to New York / LaGuardia Airport
11:19 AM Airline: U.S. Air

Flight # 6856
Seat #: 3"d Row is reserved
Flight Time: 1 Hour 19 Minutes
Aircraft: Airbus A320
Meal: Snack
Manifest: Secretary Abraham

3oc McMonigle- Senior Staffr' ;
Jeanne Lopanto- Public Affairs

-Confirmation Codes:
Secretary Abraham - TTSWW"

Joe McMonigle - RFIFIR J
Jcarme Lopatto - TWTUAZ

Carlson Wagonlit Travel Emergency: 800-383-6723

11:19 AM Arrive New York / LaGuardia Airport. Bill Muessler, the
New York ISO Director, and a U.S. Air Special Services
Representative will meet you at the gate.

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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11:30 AM Depart LaGuardia for New York Palace Hotel
12:15 PM (accompanied by Mr. Muessler).

Location: 455 Madison Ave.
Villard Ballroom, 2nd floor
New York, NY 10022
Phone: (212) 888-7000
Fax: (212)303-6000

12:15 PM Arrive at New York Palace Hotel for your speech and a
12:30 PM luncheon hosted by Prudential Securities.

Hold Room: Adams Room, 4 h floor
Contact: Prudential Securities Event Coordinator, Nancy
Bonwit, office phone: (212) 778-1526.

Palace Hotel Manager, Anne Rickenbacker, office
phone (212) 303-6069

12:30 PM Deliver speech
1:00 PM Location: Villard Ballroom, 2nd floor

1:00 PM New York media availability
1:30 PM Location: Reid Salon, 2 d floor

1:30 PM Depart Palace Hotel en route to destination of Secretary's
1:40 PM choice. A boxed lunch will be available both at the hotel

and in the car.

1:40 PM Personal Time (Suggestion: Strand Books, 828 Broadway,
2:30 PM New York, NY 10003)

2:30 PM Depart en route to the Wall Street Journal / World Financial
2:45 PM Center

2:45 PM Arrive at the World Financial Center for interview with the
Editorial Board of the Wall Street Journal
Location: 200 Liberty Street, World Financial Center, New
York, NY, 9h floor
Contact: Carol Muller, office phone: 212-416-2551
Security Contact: Pat Macri, office phone: 212-416-2368

3:00 PM Interview with the Wall Street Journal
4:00 PM Attendees: Bob Bartley, Editor, Dan Henniger, Deputy

Editor, Editorial Page; Melanie Kirkpatrick, Assistant
Editor, George Melloan, Deputy Editor, International; Bill
McGurn, Chief Editorial Writer; Mary O'Grady, Editor,
America's Column; Tunku Varadarajan, Deputy Editorial
Features Editor.

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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Note: Mr. Bartley has to leave the meeting at 3:30. Mr. Henniger will
take over.

4:00 PM Depart en route to Fox News Channel for interview.
4:20 PM

4:30 PM Interview with Linda Vesser.
5:00 PM Location: Fox News Channel

48 h and 6th, New York, NY
Contact: Christina Timothy, office phone 212-301-3225

5:00 PM Depart en route to Charlie Rose Show
5:30 PM

5:45 PM Inteview with Charlie Rose
6:00 PM Location: Bloomberg Studios, 499 Park Ave. (Park Ave.

and 5 9* St.), New York, NY
1 5 floor

Contact Yvette Vega, office phone 212-940-1604

6:00 PM Depart Charlie Rose interview en route to NY Penn Station

6:30 PM Arrive at Penn Station.

7:00 PM Your train departs Penn Station en route to Union Station
9:59 PM Train Number: 127

Manifestl:.ecretary Abraham

7oe McMonigle - Senior Staff -

Jeanne Lopatto - Public Affairs '"
Confirmation Numbers:

Secretary Abraham - 2V073873

Coe McMonigle - 2V073A23
Jeanne Lopato - 2V073B98

9:59 PM Arrive at Union Station. You will be met by Ed Cash and
10:30 PM escorted to your vehicle. Reggie Sellers will transport you

to your residence.
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUALpS1 SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, March 22,2001

9:30 AM HOUSE REPUBLICAN POLICY CAUCUS
10:30 AM US Capitol H122

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley (301-602-3086)
Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Advance Staff: Hazleton

10:30 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
10:40 AM

10:45 AM SENATOR SLADE GORTON
11:35 AM Secretars Office

Lead Staff: Kolevar
Topic: Northwest Energy Crisis. Fast-flux Test Facility at
Hanford.
Contact: Tony Williams at 202-256-0697

11:30 AM MEETING WITH CLARKDURANT
11:50 AM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: Dandy
Topic: Courtesy Meeting
Attending: Jack Krasula
Contact: 248-672-0677

11:50 AM MEETING WITH KEVIN KOLEVAR, JOE MCMONIGLE
12:10 PM AND JOE KELLIHER

Secretary's Office
Topic: California

12:15 PM LUNCH WITH SENATOR MURKOWSKI
1:15 PM Secrctarys Office

Lead Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Topic: Get to know each other
Attending: Bryan Malnek
Contact: Kristen at 202-224-6665
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SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, March 22, 2001

1:45 PM GENERAL GORDON
2:10 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Longsworth
Topic: Weekly Meeting
Contact: Joy at 6-5555

2:10 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR CONGRESSMAN HASTINGS/HOUSE
2:20 PM NUCLEAR CLEAN-UP CAUCUS

Secretary's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kolevar

2:20 PM CONGRESSMAN HASTINGS AND THE HOUSE
3:05 PM NUCLEAR CLEAN-UP CAUCUS

Secretarys Conference Room
Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kolevar
Topic: Clean-up Budget
Attending: Jeff Markey, LD for Congressman Hastings
Congressman Wamp
Helen Hardin, Chief of Staff
Rob Hobart, LD
Congressman Graham
Alcix Jarvis, LD
Congressman Simpson
Lindsay Slater, Chief of Staff
John Revere, LD
Congressman Norwood
Contact: Eileen at 202-225-5816

3:05 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR MUELLER
3:30 PM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrey, Swartz

3:30 PM THE HONORABLE WERNER MUELLER, GERMAN
4:20 PM MINISTER FOR ECONOMICS AND TECHNOLOGY

Secretary's Office
Lead and Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff Pumphrey

Page 2 (4/2/2001. 3:02 PM)
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

6:00 PM BUDGET MEETING
6:30 PM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff; Hutto
Attending Staff: McSlatow and Garish
Staff to be prepared: Telson and Whatley

Page 3 (4/22001. 3:02 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, March 23, 2001

9:15 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR COMMISSIONER DEPALACIO
9:30 AM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrey and Swartz

9:30 AM EU COMMISSIONER DEPALACIO
10:30 AM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrey
Topic: Status of US and EU Energy policy, preparations for
US/EU bilateral meeting in DC on April 30, preparation for lEA
Ministerial meeting in Paris, nuclear power plans, gas and
electricity market liberalization, Secretary's Mexico trip, science
and technology cooperation

10:30 AM STAFF TIME
11:00 AM Secretary's Office

I 1:00 AM INTERVIEW WITH LAURA KOHN OF BUSINESSWEEK
Secretary's office
Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto

11:30 AM ENERGY MEETING PREP
12:00 PM Secretarys Office

Attending: McSlarrow and McMonigle

12:00 PM SCHEDULING LUNCH
12:40 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Dandy
Attending Staff: McSlarrow, McMonigle, and Hudome

12:50 PM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
1:05 PM
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, March 23, 2001

1:00 PM ENERGY GROUP
2:00 PM White House

Lead & Attending Staff: McMonigle
Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Topic: Follow up to last meeting
Contact: Nicki at 202-456-5665
NOTE: Following this meeting, please proceed to the Blair
House

2:15 PM PROCEED TO BLAIR HOUSE
2:30 PM

2:30 PM GREEK INDEPENDENCE DAY LUNCH AT BLAIR
3:15 PM HOUSE

Blair House, 1651-1653 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: McMonigle
Advance: Cash (t _ ·--
Contact: Mike Manatos at 202-393-7790

3:15 PM STAFF TIME
5:00 PM Secretarys Office

3:15 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
3:30 PM

5:00 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:00 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

i
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The Secretary of Energy

Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, March 26, 2001

10:00 AM THE HONORABLE JIM SCHLESINGER
10:50 AM Secretary's Office

Topic: At your request, to discuss topics of past conversations
Contact: Margaret at 703-4524730

11:25 AM ANDREW LUNDQUIST
12:10 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: Whatley and Kelliher
Topic: Weekly Meeting
Contact: Kirsten at 202-456-7050

12:15 PM LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretary's Office

2:00 PM ENERGY TASK FORCE MEETING
4:05 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Kelliher
Attending Staff: McSlarrow and Kolevar

4:20 PM BUDGET STRATEGY MEETING
5:25 PM Secrtary's Office

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
Tuesday, March 27,2001

9:30 AM STAFF TIME
10:30 AM Secretary's Office

10:00 AM PROGRAM DIRECTORS STAFF MEETING
11:00 AM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle, Dandy and Hudome

10:30 AM BPA MEETING
11:20 AM Secretary's Office

Attending Staff: McSlarrow, Kclliher and Kolevar

11:20 AM DROP-BY: CASIMIRO IZQUIERDO, CO-CHAIR OF
11:45 AM HISPANIC ASSOC. OF DOE EMPLOYEES

Secretary's Conference Room
Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Note: McSlarrow will conduct the meeting. Please stop by for
ONLY 5 minutes.
Topic: Will approach you on issues concerning the Hispanic
DOE employees they feel they have been ignored in past
administrations. They are looking for reassurance on their
position within DOE.
Attending: Emma Lopez-Cardona, Co-Chair HADOE
Gerson Santos-Leon, Education Comnmiu
Joseph Martinez, Education Committee
Juan Castro, Employment Committee
Margaret Fernandez, Secretary of HADOE
Contact: 6-9353

12:00 PM LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretary's Office

1:00 PM STEVE WRIGHT, ACTING BPA ADMINISTRATOR
2:00 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Kolevar
Attending Staff: McSlarrow and Kelliher
Topic: Current Financial Situation and Water Usage
Contact: Sheron Jones at 6-5640

Page 1 (4/2/2001. 2:03 PM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

/ Tuesday, March 27, 2001

2:00 PM MEETING WITH SENATOR HOWARD BAKER, JR.
2:45 PM AND MR. LLOYD CUTLER

Secretarys Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Longsworth
Photographer
Contact: Monica Noc Piper (Senator Baker) at 202-508-3445
Katie Whitley or Cheryl Poole (Mr. Cutler) at 202-663-6100

2:45 PM STAFF TIME
3:15 PM Secretarys Office

3:15 PM MEETING WITH MIKE WAGUESPACK
3:20 PM Kyle McSlarow's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Topic: Interview for Counter Intelligence position
Contact: 202-324-4883

3:30 PM ENERGY TASK FORCE MEETING
4:30 PM Secretary's Office

Lead and Attending Staff: Kcllihr
Attending: Kolevar, McSlarrow

4:45 PM EIA BRIEFING
5:00 PM Secretary's Office

Lead and Attending Staff: Kevin O'Donovan
Topic: Short Team Energy Outlook

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:30 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

6:30 PM BUDGET MEETING
6:45 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: McSlarrow and Garrish

7:00 PM JESSE HELMS FOUNDATION EVENT
7:30 PM JW Marriott
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

f S•l aSCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Wednesday, March 28, 2001

10:45 AM GENERAL GORDON
11:30 AM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Longsworth
Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Topic: Weekly Meeting
Contact: Joy at 6-5555

11:45 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR CONGRESSMAN BARTON
12:15 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: Whatley

12:15 PM REGULATORY ISSUES BRIEFING
12:45 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Holztman
Attending Staff: Otis and McSlarrow
Topic: Regulatory Issues
Contact: 6-3410

12:45 PM LUNCH
1:15PM Secretary's Office

1:20 PM FORMER CONGRESSMAN LOWERY
1:40 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kelliher
Photographer
Topic: Energy Policy and the private use issue
Attending: Walt Bussell. Managing Director, Jacksonville
Electric Authority
Bob Johnston, President & CEO, Municipal Electric Authority
of Georgia
Mark Crisson, Director of Tacoma Public Utilities Commission
Jan Shcori, General Manager, Sacramento Municipal Utilities
District
William Mayben, President & CEO, Nebraska Public Power
District
Gary Zarker, Superintendent, Seattle Municipal Electricity
Utility
Peter Hayes, Manager, Public Affairs for Salt River Project,
Phoenix, AZ
Contact: Linda Hansen at 202-347-5990
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, March 28, 2001

2:00 PM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
2:10 PM

2:10 PM WHITE HOUSE MEETING
4:30 PM White House

Lead Staff: Kolevar
Attending Staff: McMonigle

High Tech Leaders Forum Agenda
OPEN PRESS
2:15 Secretaries seated
2:32 pm Lezlec Westine welcomes the group to the White
House and introduces Secreay Evans
2:34 pm Secretary Evans introduces the President
2:35 pm The President begins his speech
2:47 pm The President concludes and departs; press departs

CLOSED PRESS- Floyd Kvamme will MC the rest of the event

3:05 pm Sandy Kress speaks
3:10pm Larry Lindsey speaks
3:15 pm Secretary Evans speaks
3:20 pm Secretary Chao speaks
3:25 pm Secretary Abraham speaks
3:30 pm Question and Answer panel discussion with all the
speakers; Floyd Kvamme will MC
4:00 Conclusion and Hard Departre for DOE

4:20 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
4:30 PM

4:30 PM CONGRESSMAN BARTON
5:05 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kelliher
Topic: Introduction Meeting
Contact: Dorcnc at 202-225-2002
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, March 28, 2001

5:30 PM BUDGET MEETING
7:00 PM Secrtaurys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Garrish and McSlarrow

7:00 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
8:00 PM Secrctarys Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

_f SI ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Thursday, March 29,2001

9:45 AM FOSSIL ENERGY BUDGET MEETING
10:30 AM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: Hutto and Kolevar

10:50 AM DEPART EN ROUTE US CAPITOL
11:00 AM

11:00 AM SENATOR BYRD
11:30 AM S-126,US Capitol

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarow
Attending Staff: To be determined by McSlarrow
Topic: Proposed FY 02 Fossil Energy Budget
Attending: Peter Kiefhaber, minority staff for Appropriations
and Interior
Contact: Martha Ann at 202-224-2848

11:40 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOEO^ 11:55 AM

12:00 PM LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretary's Office

1:10 PM CALIFORNIA SUPPLIER'S MEETING
2:20 PM 8E-089

Lead & Attending Staff: Kelliher
Attending Staff: McSlarrow and McMoniglc
Topic: California Electricity Supply Issues
Attending: Stuart Ryan/AES Pacific, Jeanne Connelly/Calpine
Corp., Harvey Reed/Constellation Power Source, Kent
Burton/Covanta Energy Corp., Chuck Watson/Dynergy Inc.,
Lori Laudien/EL Paso Corp., Eugene Peters/Electric Power
Supply Assoc., Joe Hartsoe/Enron Corp., Linda
Robertson/Enron Corp., Randy HarrisonMirant Corp., Rob
Minter/Mirant America, Inc., Bud Albright/Reliant Energy,
Bruce Gibson/Reliant Energy, Steve Letbetter/Reliant Energy,
Scott Weiner/Sithe Energies, Inc., David Applebaum/Sith
Energies, Inc.
Contact: Gene Peters at 202-628-8200 or JeffmacKinnon at
202-255-7153
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, March 29,2001

2:35 PM BILL POST OF PINNACLE WEST
2:47 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Kelliher
Photographer
Topic: the impact of the California energy situation on the
Arizona electricity market
Attending: Jack Davis, Chief Operation Officer
Robbie Aikens, VP Government Affairs
Contact: Robbie Aiken at 202-293-2655

2:48 PM BILL WEAVER, CEO OF PUGET SOUND ENERGY
3:00 PM Under Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlanow
Topic: Current energy issues facing Washington state
Contact: Kate at 202-225-7761

3:00 PM MEETING WITH BOB SWARTZ
3:12 PM Secretars Office

Attending Staff: Hudome

3:15 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR MEETING WITH CHINESE
3:30 PM AMBASSADOR YANG JIECHI

Secretary's Office
Attending Staff: Hudome, Pumnprny

3:35 PM MEETING WITH CHINESE AMBASSADOR JIECHI
4:10 PM Secretary's Office

Lead and Attending Staff: Hudome
Staff to be prepared: Pumphrey, Swartz
Photographer
Topic: Courtesy Meeting

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:00 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

6:00 PM HOLD-SEE MAJIDA'S MEMO
8:00 PM
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, March 29,2001

8:00 PM 57TH ANNUAL RADIO & TELEVISION
11:00 PM CORRESPONDENT'S ASSOCIATION DINNER

Washington Hilton Hotel
Lead Staff: Dandy
Advance: Van Buren _

7 PM- ABC News private cocktail reception (Lincoln Room
West on the Concourse Level)
8 PM- Dinner (International Ballroom)
Attire: BLACK TIE
Contact David Westin at 202-222-7212
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 A

B ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Friday, March 30,2001

9:15 AM MEETING WITH MITCH DANIELS
10:20 AM EEOB, Room 252

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Topic: Budget
Contact: Karen at 202-395-4840

10:20 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
10:30 AM

10:30 AM MEETING WITH STEVE CHANCELLOR
10:40 AM Screars office

Lead Staff: McCutcheon
Attending Staff: Kolevar
Photographer
Attending: John Wooten and Fred Palmer of Peabody Group
Contact: Michelle 812-424-9000

10:45 AM MEETING WITH GREG FREEDMAN, JOHN HARTMAN
11:00 AM ASSISTANT IG AND HERB RICHARDSON DEPUTY IG

Secretary's office
Lead Staff: Garrish
Contact: x62730

11:10 AM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
11:20 AM

11:20 AM WHITE HOUSE NATIONAL BASEBALL HALL OF
1:45 PM FAME LUNCHEON

White House, West Entrance
Note: You will be met by someone from Cabinet Affairs and
escorted to the State Dining Room.
event contact: Tibbie Turner 20.456-2510

1:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
2:00 PM

2:00 PM STAFF TIME
3:00 PM Secretarys Office
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, March 30,2001

3:00 PM HOLD-OHIO
10:00 PM Wheels Up 3:30 PM
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUA

ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Sunday, April 1, 2001

8:20 AM DEPART EN ROUTE ABC NEWS
8:45 AM

8:45 AM ABC THIS WEEK WITH SAM AND COKIE
9:45 AM ABC Studios, 1717 DeSales Street NW A \ \

Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto (
Note: You will be met by Jeanne Lopatto at ABC
8:45 AM Make-up
9:00 AM Show goes live (you are expected to participate in the
first segment)

9:45 AM DEPART EN ROUTE CNN
10:00 AM Lopatto will travel to CNN with ESA

10:00 AM CNN LATE EDITION WITH WOLF BLITZER
11:00AM 820 First Street, NE

Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto (
Note: CNN will tape ESA as soon as you arrive at the studios. ' )

Page 1 (4//2001.3:06 PM)
General Distribution

8335
DOE015-1678



The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

7 ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Monday, April 2,2001

8:00 AM HOLD- SEE MAJIDA'S MEMO
10:00 AM

10:30 AM BUDGET PREP
11:45 AM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: McSlarrow and Garrish

12:00 PM LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretary's Office

1:34 PM SENATOR WYDEN
2:20 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kclliher
Topic: Domestic oil production and western electricity issues
Attending: Josh Sheinkman, Energy Advisor for Senator Wyden
Contact: Bruce at 202-224-5244

2:25 PM ANDREW LUNDQUIST
2:53 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: Whatley, Kolevr and Keliher
Topic: Weekly Meeting
Contact: Kirsten at 202-456-7050

2:53 PM STAFF TIME
6:08 PM Secretarys Office

6:08 PM BUDGET MEETING
6:45 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead and Attending: Hutto
Attending: McSlarrow, McMonigle, Salmon and Telson

7:00 PM ENERGY TASK FORCE PREP MEETING
7:30 PM Secretarys Office

Lead and Attending Staff: Kcllihcr
Attending: McSlarrow, McMonigle
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUALDgS ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, April 3, 2001

9:25 AM MEETING WITH JEFF SALMON
9:30 AM Secretary's Office

9:45 AM MEETING WITH FRED FIELDING AND RICK GREEN
10:00 AM Under Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Kolevar
Topic: Introduction of Mr. Green, discuss the Administration's
proposed energy policy and share Mr. Green's views on utility
restructuring.
Contact: Mary Beth at 202-719-7320

10:00 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR RUSSIAN MINISTER GREF
10:15 AM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Staff to be prepared: Pumphrey and Swartz

10:20 AM THE HONORABLE GERMAN GREF, RUSSIAN
11:27 AM MINISTER FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND

TRADE
Secretary's Conference Room
Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Staff to be prepared: Pumphrey
Photographer

11:50 AM SENATOR MIKE CRAPO
12:10 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Huno and Longsworth
Photographer
Topic: INEEL Lab in Idaho. Budget. Nuclear programs.
Contact: Mica Robertson 202-224-6142

11:52 AM LUNCH WITH MICHAEL KOJAIAN
1:34 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: Dandy
Photographer
Contact: Ann Gantland at 248-644-7600
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ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Tuesday, April 3, 2001

1:40 PM PREP FOR ENERGY TASK FORCE MEETING
2:20PM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending: Kelliher
Attending: McSlarrow. McMonigle, Kolevar

2:28 PM BUDGET PREP
2:48 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: McSlarrow and Garrish

2:50 PM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
3:00 PM

3:00 PM ENERGY TASK FORCE PRINCIPALS MEETING
5:18 PM VP Ceremonial Office, EEOB

Lead & Attending Staff: Kelliher
Topic: Follow up to the last Meeting
Attending: Secretaries O'Neill, Norton, Veneman, Evans,
Mineta, Administrator Whitman, Joe Allbaugh, Mitch Daniels,
Josh Bolten, Larry Lindsey, Ruben Barrales, Scooter Libby,
Dean McGrath, Mary Mataline, Cesar Conda, Karen Knutson,
Juleanna Glover, John Fenzel, Charles Smith, Kjcrslen Drager,
Joel Kaplan, Bob McNally, John Howard, Glenn Hubbard,
Albert Hawkins, Craig Felner, Kevin Murphy, Dma Ellis,
William Betlenberg, Keith Collins, Stephen Gallogly, Michelle
Poche, Patricia Stahlschmidt, Jereny Symons, Mark Weatherly
Contact: Nicki at 202-456-2256

5:18 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
5:28 PM
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, April 3, 2001

5:28 PM MEETING WITH ROBERT MURRAY OF THE
5:55 PM AMERICAN COAL COMPANY

Secretary's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: McCutcheon
Attending Staff: McSlarrow and Kolevar
Photographer
Topic: National Energy Policy
Attending: Blair Gardner, Assistant General Counsel
Contact: Renea Wolfe at 740-926-1351

6:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
8:00 PM Secrctary's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington. DC 20585 ACTUAL

B^I ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Wednesday, April 4,2001

9:30 AM SPEECH PREP
10:30 AM Secretarys Office

Lead and Attending Staff: Salmon
Attending Staff: McSlarrow

10:30 AM STAFF TIME
11:30 AM Secretary's Office

11:30 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR CHAIRMAN DREIER AND MEMBERS
11:42 AM OF THE HOUSE RULES COMMITTEE

Secretays Office
Lead and Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kelliher

11:55 AM MEETING WITH EMERSON OHL
12:10 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: Dandy
Photographer
Contact: 517-267-7500

12:00 PM LUNCH
12:45 PM Secretary's Office

12:50 PM DROP-BY MEETING WITH J.T. BATTENBERG, CEO
1:00 PM OF DELPHI

Secretarys Conference Room
Lead & Attending Staff: Kolevar
Attending Staff: Faulkner
Topic: Advanced Carbon Fiber Composite Materials
Attending: Ron Beeber
Contact: Dina at 202-824-0412

1:05 PM DEPART EN ROUTE TO U.S. CAPITOL
]:20 PM
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, April 4, 2001

1:15 PM CONGRESSMAN DINGELL
1:45 PM 2328 Raybum HOB

Lead and Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kelliher
Topic: Per our request
Contact: Beth at 202-225-4071

2:00 PM MEETING WITH CHAIRMAN DREIER & MEMBERS
2:45 PM OF THE HOUSE RULES COMMITTEE

H-313, US Capitol
Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kelliher
Topic: No Agenda. This is one of a series of meetings that
Chairman Dreier is having with Bush Cabinet menbers. Off-the-
record discussion of energy policy, meet and greet
Attending: Representatives Dreier, Goss, Linder, Pryce, Diaz-
Balart, Hastings, Myrick, Sessions, Reynolds
Contact: Celeste at 202-225-9191

2:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE TO DOE
3:00 PM

3:00 PM CALIFORNIA'S PROBLEM SOLVING GROUP
4:00 PM Program Review Center, 8E-089

Lead & Attending Staff: Kellihe
Attending Staff: McMonigle and McSlarrow
Topic: California Energy Crisis
Attendees: List will be in briefing book

4:15 PM MEETING WITH RICHARD WAGONER, PRESIDENT
4:30 PM GM

Secretary's Conference Room
Lead & Attending Staff: Kolevar
Topic: CAFE
Attending: Debbie Dingell
Contact: Tarmmy at 202-775-5068

4:50 PM DEPART EN ROUTE EPA
5:00 PM
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, April 4, 2001

5:00 PM GLOBAL CLIMATE CHANGE MEETING
6:00 PM EPA, 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue (12th Street Entrance)

Lead Staff: Kolevar
Attendees: The Vice President, Secretary Evans, Secretary
O'Neill, Secretary Norton, Secretary Powell, Secretary
Veneman, Administrator Whitman, Josh Bolten, John
Bridgeland, Gary Edson, Karen Hughes, Larry Lindsey,
Condoleeza Rice and Karl Rove
Contact: Nicki at 202-456-2566
Note: Prinicpals only

6:00 PM DEPART EN ROUTE ST. REGIS HOTEL
6:15 PM

6:15 PM BUSINESS ROUND TABLE
7:43 PM St. Regis Hotel, 923 16th Street, NW

Lead Staff: Salmon
Attending Staff: McMonigle
Lead Advance: Hazleton (c

Topic: Off-the-record discussion about the Administration's
energy policy and what you think the Roundtable can do to be
helpful.
Contact: Paul at or 202-872-1260 (office)

7:43 PM DEPART EN ROUTE
7:53 PM
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Thursday, April 5, 2001

9:15 AM SPEECH PREP
9:45 AM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Salmon
Attending Staff: McSlarrow

9:50 AM DEPART EN ROUTE US CAPITOL
10:05 AM Whatley and Longsworth will ride with you to the Capitol.

10:00 AM SENATOR STROM THURMOND
10:25 AM 217 Russell SOB

Lead Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Longsworth
Topic: NNSA, Savannah River and EM Budget
Attending: John Gastrght, Chief of Projects
Contact: 202-224-5972
Note: Will be met by Whatley and Longsworth

10:30 AM SENATOR KAY BAILEY HUTCHISON
10:59 AM US Capitol S- 28/Senatc Appropriations Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Kolevar and Hutto
Lead Advance: Hazleton (cell: 301-452-4284 or pager:888-841-
6146)
Topic: Federally supported univesity based research
Attending: Congressmen Frost, Johnson, Brady, Bonilla,
Colberson
Baylor College of Medicine-Dr. William Butler
Texas A&M-Dr. Ray Butler
University of Texas-Mr. Dan Burck
Texas Tech-John Montford
University of Houston-Art Smith
Rice University-Dr. Malcolm Gillis
Contact: Quin Dodd at 202-224-2060

10:59 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
11:08 AM

11:20 AM BUDGET PREP
12:55 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Anending Staff: McSlarrow. Garrish and Lopano
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, April 5, 2001

1:00 PM LUNCH
1:30 PM Secretary's Office

1:55 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR PRINCIPALS ONLY NSC MEETING
2:17 PM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Longsworth
Attending: General Gordon, Swartz, Hudome

2:21 PM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
2:30 PM

2:30 PM PRINCIPAL'S COMMITTEE MEETING FOR NSC
4:00 PM White House Situation Room

Lead Staff:Longsworth
Attending Staff: Gen. Gordon
Invited Attendees: Secretary Powell, Secretary ONeill,
Secretary Rumsfeld, Secretary Evans, representatives from the
VP office, CIA and JCS
Contact: June at 202-456-9461

4:00 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
4:10PM

4:10 PM FORMER SENATOR DAN COArS MEETING
4:45 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Longsworth
Attending Staff: Garrish and Livingston
Photographer
Topic: Introductory Meeting
Attending: Former Senator Bob Dole
Dennis Washington, Washington Group International
Steve Hanks, Washington Group International
Ambrose Schwallie, President of Washington Government
Harry McPherson, Verner Liipfert Bernhard McPherson and
Hand
Contact: Karen Parker at 202-371-6007
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, April 5,2001

4:45 PM NATIONAL PETROLEUM COUNCIL
5:28 PM Under Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Kelliher
Attending Staff: Kolevar and Whatley and Kripowicz
Photographer
Topic: Energy Supply Issues and the energy initiatives that DOE
would like to pursue
Attending: Bill Wise, Vice Chair of NPC
Lori Laudien, Director Government Affairs
Norma Dunn, Senior VP, El Paso Corp.
Bobby Shackouls, CEO Burlington Resources
Gavin Smith, Government Relations for Burlington
Daniel Yergin, President, CERA
Matthew R. Simmons, Simmons & Company
Marshall Nichols, E.D, NPC
Contact: Lori Laudien at 202-662-4300

5:30 PM STAFF TIME
9:00 PM Secretary's Office

Page 10 (4/612001.10:06 AM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Friday, April 6, 2001

HOLD- SEE MAJIDA'S MEMO
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL;,• ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, April 9, 2001

[CONGRESSIONAL RECESS (EASTER)]

9:00 AM CABINET MEETING
10:00 AM White House Cabinet Room

10:00 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
10:15 AM

10:30 AM STAFF TIME
12:00 PM Secretarys Office

12:00 PM LUNCH
12:30 PM Secretar's Office

12:30 PM MEDIA AVAILABILITY
1:00 PM Small Auditorium

Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto

1:00 PM STAKEHOLDER'S MEETING
1:40 PM Large Auditorium

Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto

2:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE BWI - ORLANDO FLIGHT
6:16PM US Airways Flight

Flight Departs Baltinore at 4:00 PM
Flight Arrives Orlando at 6:16 PM
Note: Wait listed with U.S. Airways Special Services

Page 1 (412412001, 3:43 PM)
internal Distribution
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

M;,•D SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Tuesday, April 10, 2001

(HOLD]
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL;e• ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, April 11, 2001

[HOLD]
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

ACTUAL
/. t SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, April 12, 2001

IHOLD]
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 205 ACTUAL

ACTUAL
_^ N ^ ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
._^y^"^~~~~ ~ Friday, April 13, 2001

[HOLDI
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;i)f~~ JJA^The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Monday, April 16,2001

10:15 AM S-1 AND FAMILY ARRIVES BWI AND IMMEDIATELY
11:20 AM DEPARTS FOR DOE -

Met by Jason Van Burcen; . ; Reggie Sellers and
Bruce Alexander '--- -. t/

12:15 PM LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretary's Office

1:15 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
2:30 PM Secrtary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

2:30 PM STAFF TME
7:15 PM Secrtary's Office

Page 8 (42412001. 3:43 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Tuesday, April 17, 2001

10:00 AM PROGRAM DIRECTORS STAFF MEETING
10:25 AM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead Staff: McSlarrow

10:27 AM SPEECH PREP WITH JEFF SALMON
10:45 AM Secretarys Office

11:08 AM MEETING WITH BEN GINSBERG AND CHARLES
11:40 AM HURWITZ, CHAIRMAN OF KAISER ALUMINUM AND

CHEMICAL CORP.
Secretary's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Kelliher
Topic:Kaiser Aluminum's plants in Washington State and their
relevancy to DOE
Attending: Raymond Milchovich
Contact: 202-457-6405

11:30 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR DIRECTOR PRIDDLE
12:00 PM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrcy and Swartz

12:00 PM DEPART EN ROUTE U. S. DEPT. OF TREASURY
12:15 PM

12:15 PM LUNCH WITH SECRETARY O'NEILL
1:15 PM Dept. of the Treasury, 1500 Pennsylvania Ave. (Entrance on

East Executive Ave.)
Lead & Attending Staff: McSlamow
Topic: No specified topic, general get to know you
Attending: Tim Adams, Secretary O'Neill's Chief of Staff
Contact: Dan McCardell at 202-622-0733

1:00 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
1:10 PM

1:10PM STAFF TIME
1:58 PM Secretary's Office

NOTE: KylecMcSlarrow will be meeting with Haley Barbour
from 2:00-2:30 PM. If time permits, please stop by.

Page 9 (4/24/2001. 3:43 PM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, April 17,2001

1:58 PM MEETING WITH HALEY BARBOUR
2:30 PM McSlarrow's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Kyle McSlarrow

3:04 PM INTERNATIONAL ENERGY AGENCY EXECUTIVE
3:40 PM DIRECTOR ROBERT PRIDDLE

Secrtarys Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Staff to be prepared: Pumphrey and Mclntyre
Topic: Your role at the Ministerial Meeting in Pars, France in
May
Attending: Rebecca Gaghen and Anna Borg

3:40 PM STAFF TIME
4:00 PM Secretary's Office

4:00 PM MEETING WITH GREG FRIEDMANS) ~ 4:30 PM Secretarys Office

4:35 PM BUDGET PREP FOR NEW MEXICO
5:35 PM Secrearys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Longworth

6:00 PM PREP FOR NEPD PRINCIPAL'S MEETING
7:00 PM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Kelliher
Attending Staff: McSlarrow

7:00 PM PHONE CALL WITH BILL STEAVROPOLIS
7:15 PM Secretarys Office

Dow Chemical, Chairman of the Board

Page 10 (4/24/2001, 3:43 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington. DC 20585 ACUALi•e ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, April 18, 2001

[NOTE: MCSLARROW WILL MEET YOU AT HOME AND RIDE
WITH YOU]

9:49 AM DEPART ENROUTE TO WHITE HOUSE
10:04 AM

10:00 AM NEPD PRINCIPAL'S MEETING
11:30 AM EEOB,VP Ceremonial Office

Lead Staff Kelliher
Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Contact: Nicki at 202-456-2572

12:00 PM LUNCH WITH ANDY CARD
1:00 PM White House Mess

Contact: Melissa 456-7256
He will meet you at the Mess

1:10 PM DEPART ENROUTE TO DOE
1:20 PM

1:20 PM STAFF TIME
3:00 PM Secretary's Office

3:00 PM MEETING WITH JUDD SWIFT
3:30 PM Secretars office ,

Home: V
Cell:

3:38 PM TRIP MEETING
4:15 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Dandy
Attending Staff: Longsworth, Lopatto and Salmon

4:21 PM MEETING WITH BILL DERRICKSON
4:51 PM Secretary's office

5:00 PM DEPART EN ROUTE REAGAN NATIONAL AIRPORT
5:30 PM

Page 11 (4124/2001. 3:43 PM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, April 18, 2001

6:00 PM TWA FLIGHT 505 TO ST. LOUIS
7:26 PM Confirmation Number M2040E

Seat Number. 4C
Carlson Wagonlit Emegency Travel Number: 1-800-383-6723

8:35 PM TWA FLIGHT 91
10:20 PM Confirmation Number: M2040E

Seat Number: 3D
Carlson Wagonlit Emergency Travel Number: 1-800-383-6723

Page 12 (4/24/2001. 3:43 PM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

AC'T A UAL
v;•D SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, April 19,2001

SITE VISITS
Please refer to Trip Book for detailed itinerary
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL;,•^ SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, April 20,2001

SITE VISITS
Please refer to Trip Book for detailed itinerary

2:15 PM TWA FLIGHT 60
5:33 PM Confirmation Number. M2040E

Seat Number: 4C
Carlson Wagonlit Emergency Travel Number: 1-800-383-6723

6:56 PM TWA FLIGHT 10
10:00 PM Confirmation Number: M2040E

Seat Number: 2D
Carlson Wagonlit Emergency Travel Number: 1-800-3836723

Page 14 (42412001, 3:43 PM)
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ACTUAL 4/24/2001 11:11 AM

The Secretary of Energy
Washington. DC 20585

Contact List
New Meilco Site Vists

Wednesday. April 18, 2001 - Friday, April 20 2001

Trip Caordiator Adam KJIIAi*
Offict: 202-5864855 _

Advce - Albaquerque Sterv Hadtea
Office: 202-5S6-1565

Advac - Le AMm. C Ed C 1 -
Office: 202-56-2156

sar" sun, :Scl Sutff a KyStMaStan r
-Offit 202-586.A47 , .

P-st Lapwtorb
Off01: 202-586-75

NNSA Staff Generl GorM ar
.Offce 202586-5555 .

Steve Mat I-
Office: 202-586-5555

Peabl Affairs JIea Lpuoe '
Offic: 202-51-2449

0 _ -

Wedod4y. 4/1« PrrtJy cloudy. Hlh *f 77 Low of S4
Tbnrsday, 419 Partnly coody. Higb oe 9, Low 45

Friday, 4/20 r. . rtv ctloedy Hlrb of 10, Low of 48

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE

~onC- Paw f8359
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ACTUAL 4/24/2001 11:11 AM

TWA Special Srvice Realan Natonal:
Shern Napolitmo

OfOcc: 703-417-4511
St. LuIs:

Mushin Haddad
Offic: 314-429-9445

Alboquerque:
Don Oldl

Office: 505-42-4114
Hotel Informatlos Hya Repicy Albuquerqu

330 Taru
Abutquaque. NM 37102

Telephoe: 505442-1234
Fax: 505-7666710

Contact David Nadthriu, GOml tasMp, SOt-76'M

She Contacs: Alboquerqu
Tacr Brnom

Ofice: 505-45o4U

L Lo AN . '

,Ofe: 554665-9 .. '

Olari Zun .
Cff cc: 505-,454 11

Attire: ' Thbrsayamso rnry
Dockas and drus shin (cotton).

spon coat d l ic

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 4/24/2001 11:11 AM

TRIP SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY ABRAHAM
April 18, 2001 - April 20,2001

Albuquerque and Los Alamos, New Mexico

Note: The following staff will be in Albuquerque upon your arrival:

Steve Hazleton - Advance

Wednesday. April 18th

5:00 PM Depart DOE with Reggie Sellers and JuanAlanis
5:15 PM en route to Reagan National Airport.

5:15 PM Arrive at Reagan National Airport. You will be met
5:30 PM curbside by Bruce Alexander, Jason Van Buren, and a

TWA Special Services representative who will escort you
and your staff to the gate.

6:00 PM Wheels up en route to St. Louis
7:26 PM Airline: TWA

Flight # 505
Seat #: 4C
Flight Time: 2 Hours and 26 Minutes.
Aircraft: MD-80
Meal: Dinner
Manifest / Confirmation Codes:

Secretary Abrahamn - M2040E .i L L c L

'-(yle McSlarrow - Senior Staff- 23DMAX
Paul Longsworth - Senior Staff- M22FW6
Jeanne Lopatto - Public Affairs - 23ERRE

Carlson Wagonlit Travel Emergency: 800-383-6723

7:26 PM Arrive Lambert / St. Louis International Airport, where a
TWA Special Services Representative will meet you at the
gate and escort you to your connecting flight

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 4/24/2001 11:11 AM

9:07 PM Depart Lambert / St. Louis en route to Albuquerque -
10:42 PM Airline: TWA

Flight # 91
Seat#: 3D
Flight Time: 2 Hours and 45 Minutes
Aircraft: MD-80
Meal: None

Manifest / Confirmation Codes:
Secretary Abraham - M2040E

Kyle McSlarrow - 23DMA
Paul Longsworth - M22FW6
Jeanne Lopatto - 23ERRE

Carlson Wagonlit Travel Emergency. 800-383-6723

10:42 PM Arrive at Albuquerque International airport. You will be
10:50 PM met by Steve Hazleton and a TWA Special Services

representative and will be escorted to your vehicle.

10:50 PM Depart airport en route to hotel
11:10 PM Location: Hyatt Regency Albuquerque

330 Tijeras
Albuquerque, NM 87102
Phone: 505-842-1234
Fax: 505-766-6710

Contact: David Nadclman, General Manager, 505-766-6720

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 4/24/2001 11:11 AM

Thursday, April 19th

8:35 AM Depart hotel en route to Kirtland Air Force Base
8:55 AM Congresswoman Heather Wilson will meet you in the hotel

lobby and will accompany you to Kirtland.

8:55 AM Arrive at Kirtland AFB for event with Rep. Wilson
Location: Mountain View Club Ballroom, Kirtland AFB
Contact: Julie Dreike, Rep. Wilson's Office,
(505) 346-6781

9:00 AM Meeting with New Mexico Minority Business Association
9:25 AM Objective: To describe the direction ofgovernment

procurement under the new administration.
Congresswoman Wilson gives brief remarks and introduces
ESA.
ESA gives briefremarks (3 minutes).

9:25 AM Depart Kirtland AFB en route to DOE Operations Center
9:30 AM for all-hands meeting

Met by. Rick Glass, Director, Operations Center
Location: Kirtland Air Force Base grounds

9:30 AM All-hands meeting with DOE Albuquerque Operations staff
9:55 AM and Rep. Wilson

Rick Glass introduces ESA
ESA gives 10 minute presentation
Meet and gret audience for 15 minutes

] 0:00 AM Media Availability with Congresswoman Heather Wilson
10:30 AM

10:30 AM Depart DOE Operations Center en route to DOE hangar
10:35 AM

10:40 AM Arrive at DOE plane and board
10:45 AM Tail Number. N148DE

Manifest:
Secretary Abraham
John Brown, Director of Los Alamos Laboratory
Rick Glass
Kyle McSlarrow
Paul Longsworth
General Gordon
Steve Mats
Jeanne Lopatto
Bruce Alexander

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 4/24/200111:11 AM

1 1:00 AM Depart Kirtland AFB en route to Los Alamos. While
11:45 AM en route, you will take an aerial tour of the Cerro Grande

fire damage.

1:45 AM Arrive at DOE hangar in Los Alamos and
12:00 PM immediately depart en route to TA-55

Upon your arrival, representatives of the Los Alamos
facility will provide bags to hold all metallic objects
throughout your tour of TA-55.
You will also receive a security and safety briefing
en route.
Contact at Los Alamos: Cathy Cox, 505-665-9599
Met by:

David Gurule - Director, Los Alamos DOE Office
Ed Cash - Advance
Anthony Chavez - Security Advance
Robert Parson - Security Advance

12:00 PM Lunch with TA-5 Employees
12:45 PM

12:45 PM Tour of TA-55
2:05 PM During the tour, you will briefly be changing into a special

protective suit.
On Site Staff: Tim George

2:05 PM Depart en rute to Main Administration Building for
2:20 PM all-hands presentation

2:20 PM All-hands presentation to Los Alamos lab employees
2:45 PM John Brown will introduce ESA.

ESA will give a 10 minute presentation.
Meet and greet audience for 15 minutes.

2:45 PM Media Availability
3:05 PM

3:05 PM Walk to Blue Room
3:10 PM

3:10 PM Nuclear Weapons Orientation
3:50 PM Location: Blue Room

On Site Staff: Stephen Younger

3:50 PM Walk to X Division for tour
3:55 PM

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 4/24/2001 11:11 AM

3:55 PM X Division walk-through
4:10 PM On Site Staff: Stephen Younger, Jon Weisheit

4:10 PM ASCI demonstration and tour
4:50 PM On Site Staff: Stephen Younger, Jas Mercer-Smith

4:50 PM Depart Los Alamos Lab for a meeting with community
5:00 PM leaders

5:00 PM Meeting with local community and pueblo leaders
6:00 PM Location: Los Alamos Area Office

528 35h' St.
Los Alamos, NM 87544

Contact: MJ. Bymcr DOE Los Alamos Public Affairs
Phone: 505-665-5025

6:00 PM Depart event en route to Albuquerque. While en route you
7:30 PM will make a brief stop at the Fuller Lodge..

7:30 PM Private Dinner
9:00 PM

9:00 PM Depart restaurant en route to Hyatt
9:15 PM

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 4/24/2001 1 :11 AM

Friday, April 20bh

8:45 AM Depart Hyatt en route to Sandia
9:00 AM (Note: Sandia is located on the grounds of Kirtland AFB.)

9:00 AM Arrive at Sandia
Met by Paul Robinson, Director of the Sandia Laboratory

9:10 AM Visit Microelectronics Development Lab and attend
10:05 AM briefing on Sandia's role in weapons development program

10:10 AM All-hands meeting with Sandia employees.
10:35 AM Paul Robinson will introduce ESA.

ESA will give a 10 minute presentation.
Meet and greet audience for 15 minutes.

10:40 AM Tour Special Programs Building
12:00 AM

12:00 PM Lunch with Paul Robinson
12:30 PM Location: Lab Director's Office

12:30 PM Depart Sandia for Albuquerque International Airport.
1:30 PM While en route, you will take a windshield tour of the

Sandia complex.

1:30 PM You arrive at Albuquerque airport, where you will be
1:35 PM greeted by American Airlines Special Services and escorted

o your gate.

1:42 PM Wheels up en route to Dallas/Fort Worth International
4:29 PM Airline: American Airlines

Flight 1308
Scat #: 4C
Flight Time: 1 Hour and 47 Minutes
Aircraft: MD-80
Meal: Snack
Manifest / Confirmation Codes:

_Secretary Abraham - M2040E -

"Kyle McSlarrow - Senior Staff- 23DMAX
Paul Longsworth - Senior Staff- M22FW6
Jeanne Lopatto - Public Affairs - 23ERRE
Ed Cash - Advance - 22WE8F
Steve Hazleton - Advance - MXPJHS

Carlson Wagonlit Travel Emergency: 800-383-6723

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 4/24/2001 11:11 AM

4:29 PM Upon your arrival to DFW, you will be greeted by
4:45 PM American Airlines Special Services and escorted to your

gate.

5:27 PM Wheels up en route to Reagan National Airport
9:00 PM Airline: American

Flight # 1640
Seat #: 2D
Flight Time: 2 Hours and 54 Minutes
Aircraft: 757
Meal: Dinner
Manifest / Confirmation Codes:

Secretary Abraham - M2040E -,

hKylc McSlarrow - Senior Staff- 23DMAX
Paul Lngsworth - Senior Staff- M22FW6
Jeanne Lopatto - Public Affairs - 23ERRE
Steve Hazleton - Advance - MXPJH5
Ed Cash - Advance - 22WE8F

Carlson Wagonlit Travel Emergency 800-383-6723

9:00 PM Upon your arrival at Reagan National airport, you
9:15 PM will be met by American Airlines, Special Services and

Juan Alanis, and will be escorted to your vehicle.

9:15 PM Depart Reagan National en route to Abraham residence
9:30 PM

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Monday, April 23, 2001

|FYI-EARTH DAY CELEBRATION ]
Forrestal Building
Note: 10:00 AM - 3:00 PM

9:50 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR SIR KENNETH EATON AND DR.
10:00 AM MCKEOWN OF THE UK ATOMIC ENERGY

AUTHORITY
Secretarys Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrey, Swartz and Livingston

10:00 AM SIR KENNETH EATON AND DR. JOHN MCKEOWN
10:53 AM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrey and Livingston
Photographer
Topic: Nuclear Clean-up IssuesO 11:00 AM RICHARD A. MESERVE, CHAIRMAN OF THE US

11:42 AM NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
Secretary's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Garrish
Topic: Regulatory Issues concerning the nuclear industry
Attending: William Travars
Contact: Dennis Rathbun at 301415-1750

11:50 AM DROP-BY MEETING WITH JAY VELASQUEZ, JED
12:00 PM HENSERLING AND SAM WYLY

Joe McMonigle's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: McMonigle

12:00 PM LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretary's Office

1:00 PM STAFF TIME
1:45 PM Secretarys Office

1:46 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR LAB DIRECTORS MEETING
2:00 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Kolevar
Attending Staff: McSlarrow, Decker and Longsworlh

Page 1 (5/1/2001. 940 AM)
Internal Distribution
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, April 23, 2001

2:00 PM MEETING WITH DOE LAB DIRECTORS
3:33 PM 8E-089, Program Review Center

Lead & Attending Staff: Kolevar
Attending: Longsworth and Dr. Jim Decker, Office of Science,
General Gordon (NNSA)
Photographer
Topic:Meet and Greet Lab Directors. Summary of "white"
papers. Discussion of workforce issues, infrastructure issues,
and communications issues as it relates to the Labs.
Contact: Toni Joseph at 6-5447

3:40 PM STAFF TIME
7:00 PM Secretary's Office

Page 2 (5/12001. 9:40 AM)
Internal Distribution
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL[;• ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, April 24, 2001

8:45 AM MEETING WITH LARRY LINDSEY
9:00 AM Lindsey's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: Kelliher
Attending: Nick Calio
Contact: Mike Conway at 202-456-2230

9:00AM MEETING WITH THE PRESIDENT
9:50 AM Oval Office, White House

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: Kelliher

9:50 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
]0:00 AM

10:00 AM STAFF TIME
12:00 PM Secretary's office

12:00 PM LUNCH WITH ALAN GREENSPAN
1:37 PM Secretary's Office

Topic: per your request
Contact: Anne at 202-452-3201

1:38 PM DEPART EN ROUTE TO RAYBURN HOB
1:45 PM

1:45 PM MEETING WITH REPRESENTATIVE DICKS
2:15 PM Raburn HOB 2467

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatlcy
Attending Staff: Hutto
Topic: May 3rd Appropriations Hearing
Contact: Tyler at (202) 225-5916

2:15 PM MEETING WITH CHAIRMAN SKEEN
2:45 PM Ravburn HOB 2302

Lead & Atending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Hutto
Topic: May 3rd Appropriations Hearing
Contact: Linda at (202) 225-2365

Page 3 (5/1/2001. 9:40 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, April 24, 2001

2:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE TO DOE
3:00 PM

3:30 PM MEETING WITH UNIVERSITY PRESIDENTS
4:10 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Kolevar
Attending Staff: Longsworth
Photographer
Topic: Energy research and science issues related to the
Universitics
Attending: Lee Bollinger, President, University of Michigan
Peter McPherson, President; Michigan State University
Myles Brand, President, Indiana University
Mike Waring, University of Michigan
Howard Goberstein, Michigan State University
Toby Smith, University of Michigan
Contact: Mike Waring at 202-554-0578
Howard Gobersteain at 202-678-4000 or 202-438-6301

4:10 PM RICHARD ATKINSON, PRESIDENT. UNIVERSITY OF
4:28 PM CALIFORNIA

Seeretary's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Kolevar
Topic: DOE Labs under contract to the University of California
Contact: Scott 202-374-2899

4:30 PM STAFF TIME
5:30 PM

5:30 PM MEETING ON GAS PRICES AND OPEC
6:46 PM Secretary's Conference Room

6:50 PM BUDGET MEETING
7:30 PM Secretary's Conference Room

7:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
8:00 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow.
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy
Topic: Scheduling Meeting

Page 4 (511/2001. 9:40 AM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 A A

ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, April 25, 2001

9:30 AM PRE BRIEF FOR NSC MEETING
10:16 AM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Lopatto, Salmon, McMonigle, Pumphrey,
O'Donovan, Kolevar and McNutt

10:16 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR MINISTER SHKOLNIK
10:30 AM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Atnending Staff: Pumphrey and Swartz

10:33 AM MEETING WITH VLADIMIR SHKOLNIK,
11:14 AM KAZAKHSTAN MINISTER OF ENERGY AND

NATURAL RESOURCES
Secretary's Conference Room
Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrey and Swartz
Photographer

t 11:14 AM STAFF TIME
11:37 AM Secretary's Office

11:37 AM RICH SIMON, LA TIMES
12:11 PM Secretars Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto

12:11 PM LUNCH
12:43 PM Secretary's Office

1:10 PM DEPART EN ROUTE CAPITOL HILL
1:25 PM

1:30 PM CONGRESSMAN BARTON
2:20 PM 2264 Ravburn HOB

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Anending Staff: Kelliher
Topic: Monthly Meeting
Contact: Dorene at 202-225-2002

2:20 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOEO& ~2:35 PM

Page 6 (5/112001. 9:40 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, April 25, 2001

3:00 PM 5 MINUTE PHONE CALL WITH LEE RAYMOND,
3:10 PM CHAIRMAN OF EXXON MOBIL

Secretary's office
His office will call between 2:30 and 3:00 PM
Contact: Jim Rouse 862-0235

3:10 PM MEETING WITH LINTON BROOKS
3:30 PM

3:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE EEOB
4:00 PM

4:00 PM MEETING WITH COAL PRODUCERS
4:20 PM EEOB, Room 450

Lead & Attending Staff: McCutcheon
Staff: Kolevar
Proposed Agenda:
Man Schlapp will introduce you
1) Secretary of Energy Spence Abraham: Welcome and Opening
Remarks (10 Minutes)
Note: You can depart at this point
2) Energy Council Director Andrew Lundquist: Energy Policy
3) Bob McNally
3) Senior Advisor to the President Karl Rove: Energy Strategy
(tentative)
4) Deputy Director of White House Political Affairs Man
Schlapp: Energy Politics and Action Items
Contact: Michael Napolitano at 202-456-6523

4:50 PM MEETING WITH THE VICE PRESIDENT
5:00 PM VP West Wing Office

Contact: Elizabeth at 202-456-6773

5:00 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR MINISTER SHKOLNIK
6:30 PM While House Situation Room

Topic: OPEC
Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Contact: Nicki at 202-456-2566
Kay at 202-456-9461
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, April 25, 2001

6:30 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
6:45 PM

6:45 PM BUDGET MEETING
7:15 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Telson, Salmon, Whatley and Moss

7:15 PM GAS PRICES MEETING
8:00 PM Deputy Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Lopatto, Salmon, McMonigle, Pumphrcy,
OQDonovan, Kolevar and McNutt

8:00 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
9:00 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy
)^ L \ s 8~ ~Washington. DC 20585 ACTUAL[,^ 'SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, April 26, 2001

9:33 AM MICHIGAN STATE SENATOR THAD MCCOTTER
9:38 AM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: Dandy
Photographer

9:44 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR PRIME MINISTER HARIRI
10:00 AM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrey and Swartz

10:00 AM PRIME MINISTER HARIR] OF LEBANON
10:41 AM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Anending Staff: Dandy, Pumphrey and Swanz
Photographer
Attending: Minister Mohammad Abdel Hamid Baydoun,
Minister of Energy
Ambassador Farid Abboud
Dr. Amal Moudallali
Dr. Youssef
Contact: Amal at 202-262-4699

10:55 AM MEETING TO EDIT SPEECHES
11:19 AM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Moss, Dawson and Telson

11:15 AM THE HONORABLE GEORGE RYAN. GOVERNOR OF
11:50 AM ILLINOIS

Secretary's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Photographer
Topic: RIA Argonne, RIA Fermi, summer gasoline supplies, and
Illionis energy issues
Attendees: Bob Newtson, Chief of Staff
Pam McDonough
Rich Mathias, Chairman of Illinois Commerce Commission
Eric Brenner, Illinois DC Staff
Contact: Susan or Dan at 217-782-6830
Note: Press has been notified by Governor Ryan's office
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, April 26, 2001

11:50 AM STAFF TIME
12:30 PM Secretary's Office

12:30 PM LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretary's Office

1:11 PM DROP BY - MEETING WITH THERESA SPEAKE
1:30 PM Kyle's Office

1:30 PM STAFF TIME
2:00 PM Secretary's Office

2:00 PM CONFERENCE CALL WITH HIGH TECH LEADERS
2:30 PM Kyle's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Kolevar

2:55 PM MEETING WITH MARGARET CHU
3:13 PM McSlarrow's Office

S 3:30 PM MEETING TO DISCUSS OPEC TALKING POINTS
4:05 PM Secrctary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Lopatto and McMonigle

4:35 PM BUDGET MEETING
4:50 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Telson

4:50 PM DOMESTIC PETROLEUM COUNCIL
5:00 PM Deputy Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Kolcvar
Topic: National energy policy and S- 's views on the subject
Anendees: Ray Seegmiller, Cabon Oil & Gas
Charles D. Davidson, Noble Affiliates
Ed Segner, EOG Resources
Stan Blossom, Kcrr-McGee
Bill Whitsit, Domestic Petroleum Council
Contact: Bill Whitsi at 202-544-7100
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, April 26, 2001

5:00 PM MEETING WITH SWARTZ
5:20 PM Secretary's Office

Topic: Briefing for Saudi Oil Minister visit

5:20 PM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
5:30 PM

5:30 PM MEETING WITH ANDY CARD
5:45 PM Andy Card's Office, the White House

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Topic: CAFE
Attendees: Mr. Lundquisl
Contact: Melissa Bennett at 202-456-7256

5:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
6:00 PM

6:00 PM PRIVATE DINNER
7:00 PM Secretary's Office

7:15 PM BUDGET MEETING
7:25 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: McSlarrow, Disch, Ivahnenko, Telson, Moss
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington. DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Friday, April 27,2001

10:00 AM PREBRIEF FOR MINISTER AL-NAIMI OF SAUDI
10:30 AM ARABIA

Secretar's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrey and Swartz

10:30 AM SCHEDULING MEETING
11:30AM Secretars Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Dandy
Attending Staff: McSlarrow and McMonigle

11:30 AM PHOTO WITH ERIC FYGI
11 35 AM Secretarys Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Dandy
Photographr
Note: Eric Fygi won the Presidential Distinguished Rank Award
for SES personnel.

11:45 AM DROP-BY MEETING WITH GARY POLLAND
11:50 AM Joe McMonigle's Office

Photographer

12:00 PM LUNCH WITH MINISTER AL-NAIMI OF SAUDI
1:00 PM ARABIA

Secretary's Office
Note: Staff will have lunch in the Secretary's Conference Room

Page 1 (5/10/2001.10:01 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, April 27,2001

1:00 PM MEETING WITH MINISTER AL-NAIMI OF SAUDIA
2:00 PM ARABIA

Secretary's Conference Room
Lead & Attending: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrey and Swartz
Attendees:
Ibrahim Al-Muhana, Director Public Relations and Advisor to
the Minister
Ali Al-Naimi, Minister of Petroleum and Natural Resources
Majidi Al-Munif, Economic Advisor to the Minister
Al Al-Twairqi Director GenraL Office of the Minister
Adil Al-Tubayyeb, President and CEO Saudi Petroleum Co.
New York
Mohammad Al-Sabban, Economics Advisor to the Minister
Rihab Massoud, Deputy Chief of Mission for the Prince
Photographer

2:00 PM MEETING ON GAS PRICES AND OPEC
2:30 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: McMonigle
Attending Staff: McNutt, O'Donovan and McSlarrow

2:30 PM BUDGET MEETING
3:00 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Telson, Salmon, Whatley and Moss

3:00 PM HOUSE INTERIOR APPROPRIATION
5:30 PM SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING PREP

Secretary's Conference.Room
Lead Staff: Whatley
Staff to be prepared: McSlarrow, Longsworth, Garrish, Hutto,
Faulkner and Telson

5:30 PM MONTH OF MAY SPEECH PREP
6:00 PM Secretary's office

Lead & Attending Staff: Salmon
Attending Staff: Dandy and Lapotto
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Friday, April 27, 2001

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:30 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMoniglc and Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACUALACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Saturday, April 28, 2001

6:30 PM WHITE HOUSE CORRESPONDENTS' DINNER
11:00 PM Washington Hilton and Towers

Advance: Van Buren(

Aiiit: BLACK TIE
Agenda:
6:30-7:30 PM Optional Drop-by Washington Post/Newsweck
Reception, Lincoln Room
7:00-8:00 PM Optional Drop-by NBC News Cocktail
Reception, Terrace Level
8:00-930 PM Dinner, International Ballroom
9:30-11:00 PM Entertainment
Note: ESA and JHA will be guests of NBC News
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Sunday, April 29,2001

No Appointments Scheduled
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Sr^^w~ ~The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Monday, April 30, 2001

9:30 AM HOUSE INTERIOR APPROPRIATIONS HEARING PREP
11:30 AM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead Staff: Whatley
Staff to be prepared: McSlarrow, Longsworth, Garrish, Hutto,
Faulkner and Tclson

11:30 AM PRE-BRIEF FOR SHEIK HARNARD BIN JASSIM BIN
12:00 PM JABR AL-THANI, MINISTER FROM QATAR

Secretarys Office
Lead & Attcnding Staff: Hudone
Attending Staff: Pumphrcy and Swrtz

12:00 PM SHEIK HARNARD BIN JASSIM BIN JABR AL-THANI,
12:30 PM MINISTER FROM QATAR

Secrtary's Conference Room
Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: Pumphrey, Swartz and Dandy
Photographer.J 12:30 PM LUNCH

1:30 PM Secretary's Office
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, April 30,2001

2:00 PM PICTURE WITH THOMAS STOREY, VP OF PLUMBING
2:05 PM AND MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS OF DETROIT

Hallway outside Secrctary's Office
Advance: Hazleton and Killian
Photographer
Attending:
Charlie Boyd, Bloomfield Hills
Joann Boyd, Bloomfield Hills
Tony D'Ascenzo, Livonia
Charlie Swindell, Waterford
Tom Storey, Oak Park
Craig Pcssina, Beverly Hills
Pete Reckinger, Dearborn
Mary Reckinger, Dearborn
Mary Seraphinorr, Detroit
Sharon Havlich, Bloomfield Hills
Bill Le Pine, Birmingham
Lynn Briggs, Lansing
Jim Walker, Birmingham
Contact: Tom Storey at 313-341-7661

2:10 PM STOP-BY WITH NICO ROLANDIS, CYPRUS MINISTER
2:20 PM OF INDUSTRY, COMMERCE AND TOURISM

Under Secretary's Conference Room
Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Note: Hudome will meet with the Minister, please stop by.

2:30 PM BUDGET MEETING/STAFF TIME
7:45 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Telson, Salmon, Whatley and Moss

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:30 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

7:45 PM SCHEDULING MEETING WITH JHA
8:15 PM Secrctary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy

Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL
bYI w SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, May 1, 2001

9:30 AM STAFF TIME
9:50 AM Secretary's Office

9:50 AM BUDGET MEETING
12:20 PM Deputy Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Telson, Salmon, Garrish, Whatley and Moss

12:20PM LUNCH
12:45 PM Secretary's Office

12:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE US CAPITOL
1:00 PM

1:00 PM CONGRESSMAN VISCLOSKY
1:30 PM 2313 Raybum HOB

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Topic: May 2nd Hearing
Contact: Carolyn Sameki at 202-225-2461

1:30 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
1:45 PM

2:00 PM GENERAL GORDON
2:30 PM Secretry's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Longsworth

2:30 PM BUDGET MEETING
3:00 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Telson, Salmon, Garrish, Whatley and Moss

3:15 PM DR. REINSCHMIDT OF THE NATIONAL RESEARCH
3:40 PM COUNCIL

Secretary's Office
Lead & Anending Staff: Kolevar
Photographer
Attending: Lloyd Duscha, Richard Little, and Michael Cohn of
the National Research Council
Contact: Michael Cohn at 202-334-3384
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, May 1, 2001

4:00 PM STAFF TIME
5:30 PM Secretarys Office

5:30 PM BUDGET MEETING
7:45 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Telson, Salmon, Garish, Whatley and Moss

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:30 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

7:45 PM HOLD-SEE MAJIDA'S MEMO
11:00 PM
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Wednesday, May 2,2001

10:00 AM HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE ON
1:15 PM ENERGY AND WATER DEVELOPMENT

Raybur House Office Building Room 2362B
Lead Staff: Whatley
Advance: Van Buren( _ ,
Killian( -
Photographer-
Topic: FY 2002 Budget Request for DOE

1:15 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
1:20 PM

1:20 PM LUNCH
1:45 PM Secretary's Office

1:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
2:00 PM

b) 2:00 PM WHITE HOUSE MEETING ON ENERGY AND THE
2:45 PM ENVIRONMENT

The White House
Lead Staff: McSlarow
Staff: Whatlcy
Topic: Legislative Strategy
Attendees: Administrator Whitman, Secretary Norton, Mr.
Bolton, Mr. Card, Mr. Lindsey, Mr. Libby, Mr. Calio and Mr.
Lundquist
Contact: Carrol at 202-456-6594

2:45 PM NEPD MEETING FOR PRINCIPAL'S
4:15 PM EEOB,VP Ceremonial Office

Lead Staff: Kcllihcr
Attending Staff: McSlarow
Contact: Nicki at 202-456-2566

4:15 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
4:30 PM

4:30 PM STAFF TIME
5:30 PM Secretarys Office
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ACTUAL

Wednesday, May 2, 2001

5:30 PM HOUSE/SENATE INTERIOR APPROPRIATIONS
7:00 PM HEARING PREP/BUDGET MEETING

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
Attending Staffi McMonigle and Dandy
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Thursday, May 3, 2001

]0:00 AM HOUSE INTERIOR APPROPRIATIONS
12:00 PM SUBCOMMITTEE

B-308 Raybur House Office Building
Lead Staff: Whatley
Advance: Van Buren ( J ( J

Photographer
Topic: FY 2001 Interior-funded budget request

12:25 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
12:35 PM

12:35 PM LUNCH
1:15 PM Secretary's Office

1:30 PM WHITE HOUSE EVENT ON CONSERVATION
2:00 PM Oval Office, The White House

Lead & Attending Staff McMonigle
Attending: Vice President Cheney, Secretary Rumsfeld and Mr.
Lindsey

2:00 PM PRESS AVAILABILITY WITH SECRETARY
2:30 PM RUMSFELD

Driveway outside White House
Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto

2:30 PM DEPART EN ROUTE ANDREWS AIR FORCE BASE
3:00 PM

3:00 PM DEPART ANDREWS FOR SACRAMENTO AIRPORT
5:00 PM Flight Time: 5 hours 30 minutes

Arrive 5:00 PM (PT)
Travel Manifest McMonigle, McCabe, Shearer, Schroeder. and
Muniz
Met by: Ed Cash at Sacramento Airport

5:00 PM SEE TRIP BOOK FOR DETAILS
11:00 PM
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The Secretary of Energy 7/192001 AM
Washington, DC 20585

Contact List
California Trip

Thursday, May 3, 2001 to Friday, May 4, 2001

Trip Coerdlnmrr GrCry WM WULa-
Offi: (202) 59&66655 \

AdvamC - Si Frudft Sl Sume lt a.
Office: 202-586-1565

Advaum-SminM |Ir
'E "Ed Cash

OfBfic 202.56-22156

Sealr SlufT Joe MfcMfdi .

Office: 202-$86407 4 .

I -_

Publc AfTain JMWScLrMier '
Officc: 202-586-807

,,

WeThuldy. .2001 Snny.Hih
rThumrw. My 3, 2001 Sunay. High of 73, Low of 49
Fridy. May 4.2001 Cloudy High of 73, Low of 2

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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TRIP SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY ABRAHAM
May 3, 2001 -May 4, 2001

Sacramento & San Francisco California

Notc to TraeJ Staff Plsue meet Van in the lobby to the Garge no later hn I:30p.m Trasporution to
Andrews Air Force Base deprts DoE t aproxinately 1:45 pmr

Thursday, May 3"d

2:30 PM Depart White House en route to Andrews Air Force Base
3:00 PM

3:00 PM (EDT) Arrive FBO Andrews AFB
5:30 PM (PDT) Staff will have already boarded the plane

Wheels up en oute to Sacramento International Airport
Tail Number: N344GW
Pilots: Mr. Tim Baire andMr. Mik Olewen
(cell: 505 249-2791)
Flight Attendant: Mr. Terry Hamman
Flight Time: 5 Hours and 30 Minutes
Airraft: Gulf Stream I
Meal: Served in route
Manifest: Secretary Abraham

Joe McMonigle- Senior Staff
Jll Schroeder- Public Affairs . , '- /

5:30 PM Arrive Sacramento Intrnational Airport, General Aviation
5:40 PM where you will be met by Ed Cash & DoE Security

6229 Lear Drive
Sacramento. CA
Phone: (916) 874-0720
Fax: (916) 874-0722

5:40 PM Depart Airport via ground transportation en route to
6:00 PM California State Capitol Building

Capitol Mall & 10 Street

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL
7/19/2001 10:11 AM

6:00 PM Meeting with Governor Gray Davis
7:00 PM Office of the Governor

California State Capitol Building / 1" Floor
Sacramento, CA

Governor's Office Contact: Leilani (916) 445-6238
Capitol Police Contact Chief Nick Beloberk
(916) 804-7278

Advance: Ed Cash
Lead: McMonigle
Attending: Chiefof StaffLynn Shank

Deputy Chief of Staff Susan Kennedy

7:00 PM Depart State Capitol via ground transportation en route to
7:10 PM Sacramento International Airport

General Aviation
6229 Lear Drive
Phone: (916) 874-7020
Fax: (916) 874-7022

7:15 PM Depart Sacramento en route to San Francisco
8:00 PM Tail Number: N344GW

Pilots: Mr. Tim Barre and Mr. Mike Olewen
(cell: 505 249-2791)
Flight Attendant: Mr. Terry Hamman
Flight Time: 4 Hours and 30 Minutes
Aircraft: Gulf Stream m
Meal: Dinner served en route to San Francisco
Manifest: Secrtary Abraham

Joe McMonigle- Senior Staff
Jill Schroeder- Public Affairs

id Cash - Advance

8:10 PM Depart FBO San Francisco via ground transportation
8:35 PM en route to The Westin's St Francis Hotel

8:35 PM Arrive at The Westin St. Francis Hotel
335 Powell Street
San Francisco, CA
General Manager Mr. Joe Bcrger
Director of Security. Roberto Diaz
(415) 397-7000

8:35 PM Meeting with State Senate Minority Leader Jim Brulte
9:00 PM State House Minority Leader Dave Cox

The Westin St. Francis

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL
7/19/2001 10:11 AM

Friday, May 4th

6:45 AM Depart en route to Phillip Burton Federal Building
7:00 AM S-1 Met by Michael J. McCabe and Elizabeth Shearer, DoE

D.C. staff@ Turke Street Entrance of Federal Building
Location: 450 Golden Gate (Between Polk & Larkin).

San Francisco, CA
Note: Elizabeth Shearer's cell (301) 602-0605

7:00 AM , Meetig with Federal Agency Heads
8:00 AM Attending: Rick Welsh, San Francisco GSA Director

Contact: Mary Phillipinee (415) 522-3001
Topic: Lighting controls and strategies to conserve energy

8:00 AM Media Availability
8:30 AM

8:30 AM Depart en route to San Francisco International Airport /
FBO Signature Flight Support
North Access Road
San Francisco, CA
Phone (650) 877-6800
Fax (650) 877-8043

9:00 AM (PDT) Wheels up en route to FBO Signature Flight Support at
4:45 PM (EDT) Reagan Washington National Airport (DCA)

Tail Number: N344GW
Pilots: Mr. Tim Baire and Mi. Mice Olewen

Fhght Antencant: Mr. Terry Haina ) )
Flight Time: 4 Hours and 30 Minutes
Aircraft: Gulf Stream 111
Meal: Served cn route to D.C.
Manifest: Secretary Abraham

Joe McMonigle Senior Staff
Jill Schroedr Public Affairs , .

L 1
Ed Cash - DoE Advance

4:45 PM Arrive FBO Signature Flight Support at Reagan
5:30 PM Washington National Airport S-1 and McMonigle

departs from DCA en route to the White House.
Travel Staff departs separately to DoE

6:00 P.M. White House Briefing

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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an* f,*2^,^ The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

^* ^ 7SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Friday, May 4,2001

5:30 AM SEE TRIP BOOK FOR DETAILS
9:00 AM

9:00 AM DEPART SAN FRANCISCO AIRPORT OR NAVAL BASE
4:45 PM EN ROUTE ANDREWS AIR FORCE BASE

Flight Time: 4 hours and 30 minutes
Travel Manifest: McMonigle, McCabe, Shearer, Schroeder,
Muniz, Hazelton, and Cash
Arrive Andrews: 4:45 PM

4:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
6:00 PM

5:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
6:30 PM Secretarys Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

6:00 PM WHITE HOUSE MEETING
6:30 PM
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Saturday, May 5, 2001

9:00 AM HOLD-SEE MAJIDA'S MEMO
10:00 AM

6:00 PM HOLD SEE MAJIDA'S MEMO
10:00 PM
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Sunday, May 6, 2001

No Appointments Scheduled
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The Secretary of Energy
KL A Washington. DC 20585 ACIUAiACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Monday, May 7, 2001

9:45 AM STOP-BY EV BECKNER
10:02 AM Kyle's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow

10:00 AM MEETING WITH SENATOR CHUCK HAGEL
10:50 AM SecretaryCOffice

Photographer
Topic: Personal
Contact: Brenda at 202-224-3497

11:00 AM STAFF TIME
11:37 AM Secretary's Office

11:37 AM DEPART EN ROUTE NATIONAL 4-H CONFERENCE
12:00PM CENTER

Manifest: General Gordon & Jill Schroeder

12:00 PM NATIONAL SCIENCE BOWL SPONSORED BY DOE y
1:40 PM National 4-H Conference Center, 7100 Connecticut Ave, N/W / " o

Advance: Cash( .. . ) . -.
Photographer
Agenda:
12:15 PM Deliver keynote address and distribute awards-
12:45 PM Depart en route US Capitol
Contact: James Solit

1:40 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
2:05 PM Sandwich provided en route

2:00 PM LUNCH
2:30 PM Secretary's Office

2:30 PM HOLD-SENATE INTERIOR APPROPRIATIONS
3:30 PM SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING PREP

Secretary's Conference Room
Lead Staff: Whatley
Staff to be prepared: McSlarrow, Longsworth, Garrish. Hutto.
Faulkner and Telson
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Monday, May 7,2001

3:45 PM PARIS TRIP PREP
4:30 PM Secrctarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: McSlarrow, McMonigle, Lopatto, Salmon,
Swift and Dandy

4:30 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DEPARTMENT OF STATE
4:40 PM

4:50 PM COUNCIL OFTHE AMERICAS
5:20 PM Departnent of State

Lead Staff: Salmon
Attending Staff: Hudome,
Advance: Hazleton_. - .
Note: See briefing mm o for a list of confirmed speakers
Contact: Bill Prytc at 202-639-0724

5:35 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
5:50 PM

6:16 PM SENATE INTERIOR APPROPRIATIONS
7:30 PM SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING PREP

Secrearys Conference Room
Lead Staff: Whatlcy
Staff to be prepared: McSlarrow, Longsworth, Garrish, Hutto,
Faulkner and Tclson

7:30 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING/INVITATION
8:30 PM REVIEW MEETING

Secretarys Office
Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle. Dandy and Swift
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The Secretary of Energy
a .jL( S^~~ §Washington, DC 20585 ACTUALgwc ~SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, May 8,2001

9:15 AM SENATE INTERIOR APPROPRIATIONS
9:39 AM SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING PREP

Secretary's Office
Lead Staff: Hutto
Staff to be prepared: McSlarrow, Faulkner and Kolevar

9:48 AM DEPART EN ROUTE DIRKSEN SENATE OFFICE
10:00 AM BUILDING

10:00 AM SENATE INTERIOR APPROPRIATIONS
12:40 PM SUBCOMMITTEE

Diricsen Room 124
Lead Staff: Whatlcy r
Advance: Hazleton ( \ ' j
Topic: FYI 2001 Intenor-fim-de budget request y

12:45 PM PRIVATE LUNCH
2:15 PM Secretarys Office

2:20 PM PICTURE WITH ROBERT SHINKLE
2:25 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Dandy
Photographer

2:50 PM CALL SENATOR FEINSTEIN
3:05 PM Secretarys Office

(202) 224-3841

3:12 PM DEPART EN ROUTE US CAPITOL WITH WHATLEY
3:20 PM Whatley will provide a pre-brief for yoru meeting with Senator

Bums

3:20 PM SENATOR BURNS
3:50 PM Dirkson 187

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Hutto
Topic: Budget
Contact: 202-224-2644

Page 19 (5/10/2001.10:01 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Tuesday, May 8, 2001

4:00 PM CONGRESSMAN BARTON AND THE TEXAS
4:30 PM FEDERATION OF REPUBLICAN WOMEN

US Capitol, East Front-100
Lead Staff: Whatley
Attending Staff: Dandy *

- Advane®41azleton ( .j
Attending: 50 Membe o--the Texas Fciration ofRcublican
Women
Topic: Energy Policy. California energy situation and how it
could impact Texas.
Contact: Cathy Gillespie at 703-360-8386

Format: 15 minutes of remarks. 15 minutes of Q & A.

4-30 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
4:45 PM

5:00 PM BUDGET PREP
6:00 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Telson, Salmon, Garrish, Whatley and Moss

6:00 PM MEETING WITH NOMINEES
6:46 PM Secretary's Office

7:15 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
7:45 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Anending Staff: McMonigle, Swift and Dandy

Page 20 (5/10/2001, 10:01 AM)
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The Secretary of Energy
SCEDL 2 Washington, DC 20585 ACTUALACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Wednesday, May 9, 2001

9:15 AM STAFF TIME
9:45 AM Secretary's Office

9:50 AM BUDGET PREP
10:30 AM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hutto
Attending Staff: Telson, Salmon, GarTish, Whatley and Moss

10:45 AM DROP-BY SENATOR DOMENICI AND NEW MEXICO
10:50 AM BUSINESS LEADERS

Program Review Center, 8E-089
Lead Staff: Keliher
Attending Staff: Hutto, Kolevar, and Whatley
Advance: Killian
Photographer
Topic: energy shortage and electric utility deregulation
Contact: James Fuller at 505-346-6773

11:00 AM ROB SHLESINGER WITH THE BOSTON GLOBE
11:39 AM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Schroeder
Topic: Profile Piece

11:51 AM SPEECH PREP/LUNCH
12:12 PM Secretary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Jeff Salmon

12:15 PM DEPART EN ROUTE HAY-ADAMS HOTEL
12:30 PM

Page 1 (5/1012001, 10:57 AM)
Internal Distribution
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ACTUAL 7/10/2001 11:02 AM

Manifest / Confirmation Codes:
Secretary Abraham / M5W58W x _ h, o

oe McMonigle - Senior Staff / 2ZAQH
*Jeanne Lopatto - Public Affairs / MZ2UFC

Carlson Wagonlit Travel Emergency: 800-383-6723

3:35 PM Arrive in Oklahoma City, where you will be met at the gate
3:50 PM by Senator Jim Inhofe. Jason Van Buren and a TWA Special

Services representative will escort you and the Senator to
your vehicle.

3:50 PM Depart en route Louis Dreyfus Natural Gas Well
4:15 PM Location: 14000 Quail Springs Parkway, Suite 600

Oklahoma City. OK 73134
Note: When you arrive at the Gas Well, you will be greeted
by the following people:
Bill Lawson, National Petroleum Technology Office
Director, cell: 918-629-1056
Dexter Sutterfield, Associate Director for Technology at the
National Energy Technology Lab, cell: 918-629-1598
Betty Felber, Senior Scientist at NPTO
Christine Hansen, Interstate Oil and Gas Compact
Commission, cell: 405-848-9477
Denise Bode, Oklahoma Corporation Commission, cell: 405-
641-1775
Mike Smith, Oklahoma Secretary of Energy, office: 405-
840-9228
Ed Apple, cell: 405-521-2211

4:15 PM Press Availability
4:45 PM

4:45 PM Jason Van Buren will escort you to the holding facility
4:50 PM

4:50 PM Private Time
5:15 PM

5:15 PM Depart en route to Inhofe event
5:30 PM

5:30 PM VIP Reception for Senator Inhofe
6:00 PM

6:00 PM General Reception for Senator Inhofe
6:30 PM

UNCLASSIFIEDISENSITIVE

8491
DOE015-1834



ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, May 9,2001

12:35 PM KEYNOTE ADDRESS -EMPOWER AMERICA SPRING
1:10 PM CONFERENCE LUNCHEON

Hay-Adams Hotel, John Hay Room
Lead & Attending Staff: McMonigle
Attending Staff: Dandy
Advance: Hazleton (cell: _ oio
Audience: 75-80 Empower America Board and Advisory Board
Members

Agenda:
12:05 PM Dr. Bennett welcoming remaks
12:10 PM Lunch served
12:40 PM Floyd Kvammc introduces S-1
12:45 PM S-1 Remarks
1:00PM Q&A
1:10PM S-1 Departs
Contact: Elizabeth at 202-452-8200 or 703-623-1613 cell

1:10 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
1:25 PM

1:33 PM DROP-BY GORDON'S MEETING WITH GIDEON
1:39 PM FRANK OFTHE ISRAELI ATOMIC ENERGY

COMMISSION
General Gordon's Office

1:40 PM PRE-BRIEF FOR TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD
2:00 PM Scrtary's Office

Lead & Attending Staff: Garrish
Attending Staff: Barren

2:00 PM CHAIRMAN COHON OF THE NUCLEAR WASTE
2:33 PM TECHNICAL REVIEW BOARD

Secretary's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: Garrish
Attending Staff: Barrett, Knox
Photographer
Attending: Dr. Norm Christiansen
Contact: Bill Barnard at 703-235-4473

Page 2 (5/1012001, 10:57 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, May 9, 2001

2:35 PM STOP-BY WITH STEPHEN COLOVAS, TOM KUHN AND
2:43 PM JOHN ROWE

McSlarrow's Office
Lead & Attending Staff: McSlarrow

2:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE
3:00 PM

3:00 PM NSC MEETING
3:10 PM White House, Yellow Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Gen Gordon
Contact: Julic 456-9191

3:23 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
3:38 PM

3:38 PM STAFF TIME
4:05 PM Secreary's Office

4:05 PM SENATE ENERGY HEARING PREP
5:40 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead Staff: Whatly
Staff to be prepared: McSlarrow, Longsworth, Garrish, Hutto,
Faulkner and Telson

5:40 PM PHONE CALLS/STAFF TIME
6:15 PM Secretars Office

6:15 PM PARIS TRIP PREP
6:45 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: McSlarrow, McMonigle, Lopatto, Salmon,
Swift and Dandy

6:45 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING/SCHEDULING
7:22 PM Sccretarys Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle, Dandy and Swift

Page 3 (5/1012001.10:57 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, May 9, 2001

7:22 PM SENATE ENERGY HEARING PREP
9:00 PM Sccretarys Conference Room

Page 4 (5/10/2001.10:57 AM)
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The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585 ACTUAL

SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Thursday, May 10, 2001

9:30 AM SENATE ENERGY COMMITTEE HEARING
12:00 PM Senate Dirksen 366

Lead & Attending Staff: Whatley ,
Advance: Hazlcton i) ,-
Contact: 202-224-497I- ~

12:00 PM LUNCH WITH SENATOR MURKOWSKI
1:00 PM S-339, US Capitol

Lead & Attending Staff: Wbatlcy
Anttending Staff: McSlarow
Attending: Brian Malnak, Chief of Stfi Energy Committee
Howard Useem, Professional Stafl Energy Committee
Contact: Kristen at 202-224-6665 or 202-228-1861

1:00 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
1:10 PM

1:22 PM WHITE HOUSE BRIEFING
2:00 PM Sccrctarys Office

See Majida's Memo

2:15 PM INFRASTRUCTURE AND GAS PRICES-SATELLITE TV
3:15 PM INTERVIEWS

Media Support Studio, GE-098
Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto

Agenda:
220-2:25 PM WLA-ABC Chicago
2:25-2:30 PM Break
2:30-2:35 PM WBBN-CBS Chicago
2:35-2:40 PM Break
2:40-2:45 PM WJBK-Fox Detroit
2:45-3:00 PM WWJ-AM Detroit Radio

WSJM-AM St Joe Radio'
3:00-3:05 PM WDIV-NBC Detroit
3:05-3:10 PM Break
3:10-3:15 PM WTM-NBC Milwaukee
3:15 PM Conclude Interviews

Page 1 (6/5/2001. 853 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Thursday, May 10, 2001

3:15 PM MEETING WITH DAN PERO
3:30 PM Secretarys Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: McMonigle
Contact:

3:30 PM STAFF TIME
4:30 PM Secretary's Office

4:45 PM DEPART EN ROUTE CNN
5:00 PM

5:00 PM INTERVIEW WITH WOLF BLITZER
5:30 PM CNN, 820 First Street NE

Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto

5:30 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
5:45 PM

5:53 PM PARIS TRIP PREP
6:02 PM Secretary's Conference Room

Lead & Attending Staff: Hudome
Attending Staff: McSlarrow, McMonigle, Lopatto, Salmon,
Swift and Dandy

6:02 PM STAFFTIME
7:00 PM Secretary's Office

10:15 PM DEPART RESIDENCE EN ROUTE ANDREWS AIR
10:45 PM FORCE BASE

11:00 PM WHEELS UP EN ROUTE STEPHENVILLE,
12:00 AM NEWFOUNDLAND

Page 2 (615/2001. 8:53 AM)
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ACTUAL 5/21/2001 4:43 PM

The Secretary of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

Contart rtt
IEA Miniteria

Pari, Frucc
ThardayI May 10.2001 - Tesdy. May 15.2001

Trip Crdluator Adam KIUlai
Offic; 202-586-855

< U . ^.- .

Ad«vac J am Van Ber r ,
< ' . _

FM rash .. I; ;?

S4.ar Stff Je McMoBIgdl
Offit: 202-5 864407

Raeds Hudoee
Offic 202-586-7390 _____.

Majida Dandy ,
Of: 202-586-3500 . _

6" BBeb Swart
Offie 202-5366991 ,

a"' t Mclntyre
Of: 202-56240'7

C I)vk Ps rapkry
Officc: 202-5U6632

RIobert Pri
Offic: 202-.56777 .--

rubIc Anffan Juse Lopsla
Offsc 202-56-2449

J * rV
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ACTUAL 5/21/2001 4:43 PM

DOE SUtaf Cetrn Roo Rapdl HeadA

Parb Ctol Ofl 3s LAm'
OOfcc: 011-3311-24-7424 (In Pri: 01-45-24-7424)

Lam. 92 And B POl
75016. Pri. Frcc

For qucom -ngmb- Dhe hotel, groud eunaoratinor
(lfti, contact

mAud Hyde
Office: 011-331.45-24-7448 O'n Ptir: 01-45-24-7448i

hy-dWM(aQStstc.3ov-
Bnormad Ceatrl Oftmw Sw Momtato..

Hotel Coutact infrmaidom Raphad Hetd
17 Avmue XKebr

75116. Pris. Frumn
Phon: 011-33144-2S1028 (hi Pris: 01-44-28-002)
Fx' 01I-331-5364-201 (ln ariP: 013.544-3201)

Carm: Mr. Dois
Veide Contact Intrmb ea -prr E-2/Advnce Vdide

01 1-3365-67-3406 (n Peri: 06--67-3406)
WI Staff Va

011-33645-13t4l (in P :ari 06-t43-97/)
ESA

01 1-336-07-S4-2466 (nn Pics: 06.07.54-246)
WatLer

Fida. My IM , 12001 obudy. 1 of 73. Lowof54
Saury. May 12. 2001 Cbody. i of 71. Lowof53
Sudy. May 13.2001 Rabl. Hib of 71. Lowof54

Monday, My 14, 2001 (Budels) Cloudy, ih of 69. Low of 49
Tuesday, Ma 15, 2001 Rain. High of66. Lowof Sl

Notes:

1) If callig outside the botel dial 0 fit.
2) If calling the United Stats from Paris, the contry code is 001.
3) If calling Paris from the United States, the country code is 011.
4) If dialing nuner in Pri while in Paris, substute the fim 2 numbe (33) for 0.
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ACTUAL 5/21/2001 4:43 PM

TRIP SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY ABRAHAM
May 10, 2001 - May 15, 2001

Paris, France

Note: The following staff will be in Paris upon your arrival:

Jason Van Buren - Advance
Ed Cash - Advance

.- - ..- .-v .~ . -.- ·-: ,- .~ ...... -i

Thursday. May 10.h 2001

10:00 PM Staff van departs DOE en route to Andrews Air Force Base
10:40 PM

10:15 PM Depart Abraham residence with Reggie Sellers and
10:45 PM Dan Muniz en route to Andrews Air Force Base.

10:45 PM Arrive at Andrews AFB. You will be met by
11:00 PM Adam Killian and Brice Cook and escorted to the plane.

11:00 PM Wheels up en route to Stcphenville, Newfoundland, Canada
2:50 AM Tail Number N344GW

Flight Time: 2 hours and 20 minutes
Aircraf: Gulftream 3
Meal: Snack and light breakfast -
Manifest Secretary Abraham

Mrs. Abraham
Majida Dandy- Senior Staff
Jeanne Lopatto - Public Affairs
Joe McMonigle - Senior Staff
Randa Hudome - Senior Staff
Bob Swartz - Senior Staff

Flight Crew: 'Tim Barre- Pilotf X
Mice Loewcn - Co-po--
Terry Hammn - Extra pilot
Lance Glucsing- Mcchanic/Flight attendant

In case of emergency, call Bob Jenkins at (office)
202-586-5532, or (home) at

2:50 AM Arrive in Newfoundland for re-fueling
3:50 AM

3:50 AM Wheels up en route to Paris, France
1:30 PM Flight Time: 5 hours and 10 minutes

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 5/21/2001 4:43 PM

Friday. May 11b, 2001

1:30 PM Arrive at Le Bourget Airport, where Jason Van Burcn will
2:00 PM meet you at the gate and escort you to customs and to your

vehicle.

2:00 PM Depart airport en route to the Raphael Hotel
2:45 PM

2:45 PM Arrive at Raphael Hotel
Location: 17 Avenue Kleber

75116, Paris, France

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 5/21/2001 4:43 PM

Saturday. May 12t . 2001

10:30 AM Staff briefing
Location: Raphael Hotel

Secretary's Suite

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 5/21/2001 4:43 PM

Sunday. May 136, 2001

10:00 AM Meeting with DOE Staff
11:00 AM Location: Hotel Raphael

Control Room, #209

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 5/21/2001 4:43 PM

Monday. May 14th 2001

9:00 AM Depart Hotel en route to train station
9:30 AM

9:30 AM Arrive at train station and board train
9:40 AM

9:55 AM Depart en route to Brussels, Belgium
11:20 AM Train Number: 9421

Duration: 1 hour and 25 minutes
Confirmation Code: AP6427899
Manifest: Secretary Abraham

Mrs. Abraham
Randa Hudome
JeaP e ILoptto
David Pumphrey
Brice Cook
Mark Padilla

While en route to Brussels, you will be pre-briefed by
Lopatto, Hudome, and Pumphrey on the joint press
availability and the signing of the cooperative agreement.
Note: The Secretary, Mrs. Abraham, and Bricc will be
seated in car 2. The remainder of the delegation will be
seated in car 7.

11:20 AM Arrive in Brussels. You will be met by Jason Van
11:30 AM Buren and a special services representative who will escort

you to your vehicle.

11:30 AM Depart train station en route to lunch
11:45 AM

11:45 AM Lunch
12:15 PM

12:15 PM Depart en route to EU Commission
12:30 PM Location: Breydel Building

Avenue D'Auderghem #45
1000 Brussels, Belgium

12:30 PM Meeting with U.S. Ambassador to the EU Richard
1:00 PM Morningstar and European Commissioner for Research

Philippe Busquin

1:00 PM Joint Press Availability
1:30 PM Location: Breydel Building, Press Room

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 5/21/2001 4:43 PM

1:30 PM Signing of Cooperative Agreement
2:00 PM Location: Breydel Building, Salon Brun

2:00 PM Lunch with Ambassador Morningstar and Commissioner
3:30 PM Busquin

Location: Dreydel-Building, Dining Hall

3:30 PM Depart en route to Coffee with European Energy Ministers
3:40 PM

3:40 PM Drop-by Meeting of Energy Ministers
4:20 PM Location: Justus Lipsius Building

Rue de la Loi #175 (on Schumen Circle)
1048 Brussels, Belgium

4:20 PM Depart en route to trin station
435 PM

4:35 PM Arrive at train station and board train
4:40 PM Train Number. 9344

Duration: 1 hour and 25 minutes
Confirmation Code: AP6427899
Manifest: Secretary Abraham

Mrs. Abraham
Randa Hudome
Jeanne Lopatto
David Pumphrcy
Brice Cook
MFw Padilf

4:40 PM Depart en route to Paris, France
6:05 PM

6:05 PM Arrive at train station in Paris, France. You will be met by
6:20 PM Ed Cash and escorted to your vehicle.

6:20 PM Depart en route to hotel.
6:45 PM

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 5/21/2001 4:43 PM

Tuesday, May 15". 2001

9:30 AM Pre-brief for bilatcrals
10:00 AM

10:45 AM Depart hotel en route to French Atomic Energy Agency
11:00 AM (CEA) Headquarters

11:00 AM Meeting with CEA Director
11:45 AM Location: 33 Rue de la Federation

75015 Paris, France

11:45 AM Depart en route to lunch
12:00 PM

12:00 PM Luch
1:00 PM

1:00 PM Media preparation
2:00 PM

2:00 PM Interviews
2:25 PM Location: Raphael Hotel

Secretary's Suite

2:25 PM Depart hotel en route to Kleber Center
2:30 PM Location: #19 Avenue Kleber

75016 Paris, France

2:30 PM Press availability
3:00 PM

3:00 PM Staff Tnme
4:10 PM

4:10 PM Depart en route to Ambassador Bondurant's residence
4:30 PM

4:30 PM Reception hosted by the United States
6:00 PM Location: Ambassador Bondurant's residence

#12 Rue Weber
75016 Paris, France

6:00 PM Depart reception en route to Kleber Center
6:30 PM.

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE
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ACTUAL 5/21/2001 4:43 PM

6:30 PM G8 Informal Discussion
7:45 PM Location: Kleber Center, Room: Salle #5

You will be seated in between Undersecretary of State
Al Larson and Ambassador Bondurant. You will be
provided with headphones for translation purposes.

7:45 PM Return to hotel for light meal
8:15 PM

8:15 PM IEA Ministerial Cocktail Party
8:30 PM Location: Kleber Center, Room: Petite Salon

8:30 PM ESA Delivers remarks to IEA Dinner
8:45 PM Location: Kleber Center, Room: Salle #2

8:45 PM Depart IEA Ministial for airport
9:15 PM

9:15 PM Arrive at Le Bourget airport and board plane
9:30 PM

9:30 PM Wheels up en route to Stcphenvillc, Newfoundland.
11:05 PM Tail Number N344GW

Flight Time: 6 hours and 5 minutes
Aircraft: Gulfstream 3
Meal: Dinner and Snack
Manifest: Secretary Abraham

Mrs. Abraham
Maid Dandy - Senior Staff
Jeanne Lopatto - Public Affairs
Joe McMonigle - Senior Staff
Bob Swarz - Senior Staff ,

_ „ '^ zi - -

11:05 PM Arrive in Newfoundland for re-fueling
12:05 AM

12:05 AM Wheels up en route to Washington. D.C.
1:25 AM Flight Time: 2 hours and 50 minutes

1:25 AM Arrive at Andrews Air Force Base. You will be met by
1:40 AM Adam Killian and Dan Muniz, taken to the customs area

and then escorted to your vehicle.

1:40 AM Depart en route to Abraham residence
2:20 AM

UNCLASSIFIED/SENSITIVE

8416
DOE015-1759



The Secretary of Energy
Washlngton, DC 20585 ACTUAL

ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

_-~yt~~gss^~ ~Wednesday, May 16, 2001

12:15 AM DEPART EN ROUTE RESIDENCE
12:45 AM

10:30 AM STAFF TIME
11:30 AM Secretary's Conference Room

11:30 AM SCHEDULING MEETING
12:23 PM Secretary's Office

Attending Staff: McSlarrow, McMonigle, Dandy, Schroeder,
Lopatto, Harding, Swift

12:30 PM LUNCH
1:00 PM Secretary's Office

1:00 PM STAFF TIME
3:30 PM Secretary's Office

3:30 PM DEPART EN ROUTE WHITE HOUSE.J^ 4:00 PM

4:00 PM CABINET MEETING
5:00 PM White House, Cabinet Room

Lead Staff: Kelliher
Attending Staff: McSlarrow
Attendees: Vice President Cheney, Secretaries ONeill, Norton,
Veneman, Evans, Mineta, Powell, Rumsfeld, Thompson, Paigc,
Martinez, Chao, Principi, Attorney General Ashcroft,
Administrator Whitman, Director Allbaugh, Mr. Card, Mrs.
Hughes, Mr. Rove, Mr. Lubby, Mr. Fleischer, Mrs. Matalin, Mr.
Daniel, Mr. Bolten, Mr. Lindsey, Mr. Barrales, Mr. McGrath,
Mr. Lundquist, Mr. Conda, Mr. Howard, Ms. Knutson, Mr.
McNally, Mr. Sims, and Dr. Hubbard
Contact: John Fenzel at 202-456-7953

5:15 PM CNN INSIDE POLITICS
5:20 PM White House Lawn

Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto
Interviewer: Judy Woodruff
Contact: Bridget Sharp at 202-515-2992

. Page 8 (6/5/2001. 8:53 AM)
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ACTUAL
SCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM

Wednesday, May 16,2001

5:20 PM CBS RADIO NEWS
5:25 PM White House Lawn

Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto

5:25 PM DEPART EN ROUTE MSNBC
5:40 PM 400 North Capitol, Suite 850

5:40 PM MSNBC-THE NEWS WITH BRIAN WILLIAMS
5:55 PM 400 North Capitol, Suite 850

Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto
Interviewer. Lester Holt
5 minutes taped
Contact: Kerry Foircst at 202-824-6767

6:00 PM FOX NEWS CHANNEL-SPECIAL REPORT WITH BRIT
6:30 PM HUME

400 North Capitol, Suite 550
Lead & Attending Staff: Lopatto
Interviewer Brit Hume
Agenda:
6:00 PM Make-up
6:15 PM Interview Begins
6:25 PM Interview Concludes
Contact: Jacqueline at 202-824-6376

6:30 PM DEPART EN ROUTE DOE
6:45 PM

6:45 PM INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEETING
7:45 PM Secretary's Office

Lead Staff: McSlarrow
Attending Staff: McMonigle and Dandy

Page 9 (6/5/2001,8:53 AM)
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ACTUAL

The Secretary of Energy
· · k IT/I §~~ SWashington, DC 20585

Trip Itinerary for Secretary Abraham
,^Q~~~~g~ ~ May 17,2001

6:40 AM Depart Residence en route Andrews Air Force Base
7:15 AM S-I Arrives Andrews Air Force Base

Manifest: Vice President Cheey, Administrator Whitman, Mr. Joe Hagan,
Mrs. Karen Hughcs, Mr. Ari Fleischer, Ms. Harriet Meyers, Mr. Karl Rove,
Mr. Brian Montgomery, Mr. Ken Mehhnan, Mr. Andrew Lundquist,
Mr. Michael Morrl, Congressman Mark Kennedy, Congressman Jim Ramstad,
Congressman Gil Gutknccht, NSC Colonel Bass, and David Frun

7:55 PM Air Force One departs Andrews Air Force Base en route Minneapolis/St. Paul
International Airport

9:20 AM Arrive Minneapolis/St. Paul International Airport
CDT
9:35 AM Depart Mirmeapolis/St. Paul mtinnational Airport n route District Energy
9:55 AM Arrive District Energy and proceed to ROOM
10:00 AM Begin participation in tour
10:20 AM Tour concludes; proceed to motorcade
10:30 AM Depart District Energy en route River Centre Convention Center
10:35 AM Arrive River Centre Convention Center
10:45 AM President begins participation in event; ESA escorted to seat
10:50 AM President delivers brief remark
11:05 AM President concludes remarks, begins participation in rope line
11:15 AM Event concludes; proceed to motorcade
11:25 AM Depart River Centre Convention Center en route Minneapolis/St. Paul International

Airport
11:45 AM Arrive Minneapolis/St. Paul International Airport
12:00 PM Air Force One departs en route Des Moines, Iowa
12:55 PM Arrive Des Moines, Iowa International Airprt
1:10 PM Depart Des Moines Intemational Airport en ute Savry Hotel
1:20 PM Arrive Savery Hotel

2 hours 25 minutes of personal/staff time
3:45 PM Depart Savcry Hotel via motorcade en route Des Moines, Iowa Landing Zone
3:55 PM Arrive Des Moines, Iowa Landing Zone ad board THMX
4:05 PM Depart Des Moines, Iowa en route Nevada, Iowa
4:30 PM Arrive Nevada, Iowa Landing Zone and proceed to motorcade
4:40 PM Depart Nevada, Iowa Landing Zone en route Iowa Energy Center
4:50 PM Arrive Iowa Energy Center
5:00 PM Begin participation in Event
5:05 PM President begins brief remarks
5:20 PM President concludes remarks and proceeds to rope line
5:30 PM President concludes participation in event and proceed to motorcade
5:40 PM Depart Iowa Energy Center en route Nevada, Iowa Landing Zone
5:50 PM Arrive Nevada, Iowa Landing Zone and board HMX
6:00 PM Depart Nevada, Iowa Landing Zone en route Des Moines, Iowa
6:25 PM A Arrive Des Moines, Iowa International Airport
6:40 PM Air Force One departs Des Moines International Airport en route Washington DC
CDT
9:35 PM Arrive Andrews Air Force Base
EDT
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ACTUAL
The Secretary of Energy

· · B ( ll H~~l 0Washington, DC 20585

Trip Itinerary for Secretary Abraham
May 18, 2001

6:30 AM Depart Residence en route White House
6:55 AM Arrive White House
7:08 AM Live with The Today Show

Note: 7:09 AM estimated time of live interview
.7:15 AM .- LivwithFox-
7:20 AM Depart en route Dulles International Airport if inclement weather

Manifest- To be determined if this option is utilized; If this option is not utilized,
breakfast will be served in the White House Mess

8:00 AM If no inclement weather depart en route landing zone to board helicopter
Note: POTUS will depart South Lawn via HMX
Manifest: Nighthawk 2 to Pennsylvania-Abraham, Whitman, Senator Murkowski.
Senator Santorum, and Senator Specter
Nighthawk 3-McSlarrow
Nighthawk 2 to DC-Abraham. Senator Murkawslk Congressman Hansen and
Congressman Platts

9:05 AM Depart Washington, DC en route Conestoga, Pennsylvania via HMX
9:55 AM Arrive Landing Zone and proceed to motorcade

Met by: Steve Hazleton and -a /- -
10:05 AM Depart Landing Zone en route Safe Harbor w ater Power Corporation
10:15 AM Arrive Safe Harbor Water Power Corporation
10:20 AM Begin tour
10:35 AM Conclude participation in tour and proceed to ROOM
10:45 AM Begin participation in event
10:50 AM President delivers brief remarks
11:05 AM President concludes remarks and begins participation in rope line
11:15 AM Event concludes; proceed to motorcade
11:25 AM Depart Safe Harbor Water Power Corporation en route Landing Zone
11:35 AM Arrive Landing Zone and proceed to HMX
11:45 AM Dcpart Conestoga, Pennsylvania en route Washington. DC via HMX
12:35 PM Arrive Washington, DC
12:40 PM Depart White House en route DOE
12:55 PM Arrive DOE

Note: Rudy will provide lunch at DOE
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The Secretary of Energy
;^ Li2~~~~ [T5Washington, DC 20585 A AACTUAL

^^ ' tSCHEDULE FOR ENERGY SECRETARY ABRAHAM
Saturday, May 19,2001

11:00 AM HOLD-SEE MAJIDA'S MEMO
12:00 PM
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